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OUR LIFE MEMBERS

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB (since 1905)

REV. Bro. P.A. FURLONG C.F.C * (1912)
REV. Bro W.M. REIDY C.F.C * (1912)
REV. Bro L.B. TEVLIN C.F.C* (1912)
Mr J.P. FLYNN¥ (1926), Mr C.J. CRANLEY* (1932), Mr M.G LYONS* (1934)
Mr J.A.S. MOORE* (1936), Mr V.J. DORE* (1938), G.J. BRERETON* (1940)
Mr E.A. STAPLETON* (1942), R. HODGE* (1947), J.E.ROSS MBE* (1948),

Mr J.L. BARLOW* (1949), Mr J.P. FRENCH AM* (1950), Mr B.P. O'CONNELL* (1951),
Mr T.B. MCCORMACK TBE* (1952), Mr K.J. HODDA* ( 1953), Mr D.J. GUILFOYLE* (1954),
Mr K.P. FEGAN* (1955), Mr J.A BUCHANAN* (1959), Mr G.F BERKELEY AM* (1960),
Mr T.L. SWEENEY* (1961), Mr C.V.J. DAHL OAM* (1972), Mr K.G. MACCHERONI* (1963),
Mr B.F. REID* (1967), Mr J. KENNY* (1969), Mr M.T. HAZELL OAM* (1972),

Mr B.J. DAWSON (1977), Mr P. ZAPPALA* (1981), Mr R.B. MCGRUTHER AM, OBE (1982),
Mr F.J. DUHIG* (1983), Mr A.A. SHAW AM (1985), Mr R.C. VIRGEN OAM (1987),

Mr P.B. O’DRISCOLL (1988), Mr R.S CONN (1989), Mr B.R. FELSMAN¥ (1991),

Mrs B. FELSMAN (1991), Mr P.E. MCLEAN MBE (1996), Mr R.S. ROBERTS (1997),
P.B. HOARE (1998),Mr M.H. WATT ONZM (2000), Mr J.A EALES AM (2001),

Mr P.J. OSWALD* (2002), Mr R.G.J. PRICE (2003), Mr D.J. HOGAN OAM, RFD, RD (2004),
Dr P.N. ANDERSEN (2005), Mr J.D. MCCULLAGH* (2005), Mr D. CROFT (2006),

Mr D.A. DUNWORTH (2008), Mr R.W. URE (2009), Mr C.J. STEWART (2010),

Mr D.L. HINE (2010), Mr R.P. MAHONEY (2011), Mr P.R. LAVIN (2012,

Mr D.M. CONNOR (2013), Mr D.J. O’'ROURKE (2013), Mr C.B.HANDY (2014),

Mr J.D. CONNOLLY (2014), Mr J.H WINDSOR (2015), Mr J.E.F. FRAYNE (2015),

Mr M.D.STANTON (2015), Mr D.J. O'NEILL (2016), Mr A.J. MCDERMOTT OAM (2016),
Mr J.F. MURPHY (2017), Mr A.E. BARRETT (2017), Mr W.B. ANDREWS (2018),

Mr. D.J. KISSANE (2019), Mr D.H. O'REILLY AAM (2019)

QUEENSLAND RUGBY FOOTBALL SCHOOLS UNION (since 1970)
REV. Bro M.X. RYAN C.F.C, Mr. B.D. HONAN

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION (since 1882)
Mr A.S.l. GRALTON* (1904), Mr D.S. CARTER* (1915), Mr J.P. FLYNN* (1931),
Mr J.E. ROSS MBE* (1939), Mr T.B. MCCORMACK CBE* (1956), Mr J.P. FRENCH AM* (1959)
Mr K.J. HODDA* (1961), Mr D.W. JOWETT OAM* (1986), Mr J.J BREEN* (1990),
Mr R.J.0. HERRING* (1996), Mr R.B. MCGRUTHER AM,0BE (2000), Mr A.A. SHAW AM (2013),
Mr P.E. MCLEAN MBE (2017)

NEW SOUTH WALES RUGBY UNION (since 1874)
REV. Bro HENRY GAFFNEY OBE F.M.S* (1956)

AUSTRALIA RUGBY FOOTBALL SCHOOLS UNION (since 1972)
REV. Bro R.J. WALLACE C.F.C AM, KC*HS (1992)

AUSTRALIAN RUGBY UNION (since 1949)
Mr T.B. MCCORMACK CBE* (1962), Mr J.P. FRENCH AM* (1977), Mr R.B. MCGRUTHER AM, OBE (2014)

* Deceased
2
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2019 AGM Minutes & Attendee Register

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - MINUTES
Wednesday 11" December 2019 @ 6:00pm

Meeting Open 6:10 pm

Confirmation of Quorum

Attendeeas

David Hine - President

Tany Lalor - Viee President

Brenden Yantsch - Treasurer

Graeme Linklater - Secretary

Matt Kaye - CEO

Peter Bayo

Helen Negri

Geoff Rodgers

A list of Financial members is attached

Apologies

Russell McCart
Sean Hardman
Paul McLean

« Andrew Brodie
+ Robert Conn
« Warry Hadden

Minutes of Previous Meeting
Thursday 13" December 2018

i.  Move — Dwight Ferguson
ii. Second - Mark Stanton
jii. In Favour — Passed Unanimaously

Presidents Report

Building a stronger community — we are on our way
Commendations

Congratulations

Walk the Talk

Treasurer Report

+ Slideshow Presentation
i. 2019 - Achievements
ii. 2019 - Graphics
jii. 2020 — The Year Ahead
+« Motion 1: Adoption of Financial Statements
i. Moved: Brenden Yantsch
i, 2" Mark Stanton, Bernie Hogan
jii. In Favour - Unanimous
« Motion 2: 2020 Auditor - Mazars
i. Maved: Bernie Hogan
ii. 2™: Tony Lalor
jii. In Favour — Passed Unanimaously
« Motion 3: Financial Member
i.  Maved: Danny O Reilly
ii. 2™ John Shepherd
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+ Discussion held on Membership strategy

Community events
School Fetes

Management Committee

+ Resolution 1; Board Nominations

Sean Hardman

Bernie Hogan

Scott Jenson

Anthony McDermott

Moved: Tom Ritchie

2M: John Shepherd

In Favour — Passed Unanimously

Life Member Inductes

+ Resolution 4A:

o

Inductee; Desmond James Kissane

Jamie Windsor spoke to Des's Momination
Moved: Jamie Windsor

2™ Paul French

In Favour — Passed Unanimously

« Resolution 4B:

o

Inductee: Danny O'Reilly

Tony Barrett spoke to Danny's Momination
Moved: Tony Barrett

2M: Tom Sayer

In Favour — Passed Unanimously

10.

General Business

+ Resolution 5:

8]

Constitution — Rule Amendment
Clause 14.7 (c)
Clause 48 - Club Colours
Moved: Tony Lalor
2mM: anthony McDermott
In Favour — Passed Unanimously

« General questions from the floor

o
8]

Membership Pack - Contents
Tour expenses

U112 x 2 NSW

U113 New Zealand

« Registration costs going to the various bodies

=]
o
=]

QR
Touch
RA

Financial result a wonderful effort
MRC costs and club support

o
o
o
s}
o

Player selection

Can decide to decline

Club support to the next level

Players are paid a nominal amount

Club donate in Kind for selected salaried staff

«  MNRC to select to other semi-professional levels

]
o

Japan
Usa

11.

Meeting Close

T:25pm

Minutes of meeting recorded on 11t December 2019

Graeme Linklater

Hon. Secretary — Brothers Rugby Club
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT

On behalf of the Board and management, it gives me great pleasure to present my third Annual Report. This year has
been like no other in the club’s 116-year history and despite the many challenges presented by COVID 19 across our
entire sporting programs our proud accomplishments since 1905 now stands at a formidable 169 Premierships across all
grades, 28 First Grade premierships, 256 Qld representatives including 26 State Team Captains, 5 Qld Championships, 4
Australian Club Champions. We have also had 91 Australian representatives across men's and women'’s including 13
National Team Captains across the men’s and women’s XV's and 7's teams.

No one has gone unscathed through this COVID 19 year and I'm proud to say that by pulling together as a family club we
have managed to work hard to overcome the associated social and economic challenges that descended on us all._What
has been made very clear was the vitally important part that community sporting clubs play in maintaining and
strengthening the social fabric of our local communities. With everyone’s hard work we were able to finally enjoy and
appreciate an abbreviated rugby and touch season, one that | hope we don't ever have to experience again.

We acknowledge and commend:

8 The extraordinary measures taken by both Federal and State Governments that helped cushion the economic
blow and helped sporting clubs across the country to survive and continue to offer important social and sporting
opportunities for our local communities

8§ The QRU, BJRU, Metro Touch, MRP (GingerCloud) and all of the Brisbane Premier Clubs for their tireless efforts
to help deliver worthwhile competitions for both senior, junior rugby and touch programs. It was through the hard
work of these bodies and their many volunteers that provided wonderful and fulfilling experiences for both players
and supports.

8 Our Brothers parents, and supporters who pulled together and displayed empathy, understanding and
unbelievable generosity which enabled the club to work our way through the many issues that came with this
global pandemic. Without this support our club would not have been able to sustainably navigate our way through
the economic challenges and continue to provide our various sporting programs. I'm sure we were all extremely
grateful that we were able to adapt to a new ‘COVID normal ‘ while continuing to enjoy an exciting and fulfilling
return to grassroots rugby and touch.

8 The work that continues to be performed by our selfless and hardworking players, volunteers and staff, along with
the generous support and goodwill of our members, supporters and our local community.

8 The Board for their exceptional efforts throughout the year. I'm proud to say that your elected representatives
continue to ‘walk the talk” and contribute to building on our governance, financial sustainability and enhanced
operational practices. | would especially like to extend a special appreciation to departing Board Members Russell
McCart who will continue to act as the Chair of our Redevelopment Subcommittee; Peter Bayo (Co-Chair Sporting
Subcommittee) who will continue his involvement in Club Junior Rugby; Tony Lalor who will continue to serve as
our Annual Pre- Test Luncheon Coordinator; and last, but not least our amazing Treasurer (since amalgamation)
Brenden Yantsch who will continue to be an important member of our Redevelopment Subcommittee. These
outstanding volunteers have demonstrated in all their endeavors what is truly great about our historic club..

8 The Club’s Strategic Plan and the supporting business plans have had to undergo some fine-tuning this year to
remain flexible and continue to support each of the Three Pillars; Sporting, Economic and Community. It is these
business plans continue to provide the guiding path for all of the Club’'s subcommittees and major event
committees. It is every chairperson’s goal to ensure that we work diligently in these unprecedented times to
continue to build on our past achievements and enhance the future sustainability of the club.
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Our Club Secretary Graeme Linklater for his leadership and continued endeavors to improve our Board
governance and operating procedures and for his significant efforts in compiling, with the assistance of Board
Member Anthony McDermott, the Club’s 2020 Annual Report.

The contribution and guidance provided by our Sporting Subcommittee made up of Co-Chairmen Sean Hardman
and Peter Bayo (Clubman of the Year), committee members Centurion and Board Member Jennifer Gillett, Chief
Executive Officer Matt Kaye, Rugby Manager Ryan Schultz, Touch Coordinator Jodie Clarke, Their dedication
and thoroughness when dealing with the many multi-faceted challenges over the past year has been exemplary
and has gone a long way to continue to raise the standards across all of our many junior and senior sporting
programs.

The work of our Life Member Subcommittee chaired by Jamie Windsor who facilitated the nomination and approval
of two new Club Life Members John Diamond and Paul French.

That we now have 36 Life Members, more than 800 Volunteer Members and 323 Financial Members. It is our
intention with your help to increase the number of Supporter Members by introducing a simpler online membership
portal for renewal of 2021 memberships.

That we were able to achieve another outstanding result getting eight teams through to grades and colts grand
finals, winning the 6 Grade (Fire Ants) Grand Final and for the first time in our history claiming the ‘Triple Crown’
winning Colts 1,2 & 3 Premierships. These Colts results are amazing accomplishments by players, coaches and
support staff and the leadership of Colts Coordinator Tony Wall. We should also recognise and celebrate that we
are probably the first and only rugby club in Australia, if not the world, to have achieved over the last three
consecutive years an amazing 25 teams playing rugby grand finals, winning 12.

The behaviour and sportsmanship displayed during the finals series held at Ballymore and at White's Hill Reserve.
Both on and off the field our players, support staff and loyal supporters consistently reinforced the values of
grassroots rugby and touch our commitment to the ‘Brothers Way’, regardless of the result.

The Elite Development Program (EDP), which has been generously supported over the last seven years by Glenn
Rohrig (Rohrig Group). This Elite Development program, which this year has been extended to the Women's
program, continues to provide an important pathway for players and plays an integral role in the recruitment,
development, retention and success of our young men and women.

Peter Bayo and our Junior Rugby Subcommittee of John Irwin, Desiree Cullen and lan Porter This team of ‘doers”
were amazing and were able to plan, organize and implement what I'm sure all of our Junior Rugby players would
agree was a successful and very enjoyable competition. To see and hear the smiles and laughter return to Crosby
and Windsor Parks was fantastic and of course let's not forget the wonderful help and support of their families,
coaches and managers.

Our Croshy Park Redevelopment Subcommittee members led by retiring Board Member and Chair Russell
McCart, Project Development Manager John Shepherd, Peter Bayo and Matt Kaye for their continued efforts over
the last four years. Stage 1A works end next February the completion of the Bottom Field surface refurbishment.
In particular this year, which has seen the Club achieve a significant project milestone, the lodging of our
Development Application (DA) with our landlords Brisbane City Council. We are quietly confident that the DA will
be approved prior to this Xmas. This will then lead to commencement of Stage 1B, in the first quarter of 2021 and
will deliver the first of the commercial structures and arrangements delivering an annual revenue stream to
comfortably meet our liabilities. We are grateful for the continued support of the Brothers Foundation who provided
a sizeable donation, which helped cover the costs associated with the DA. With this support the Redevelopment
Subcommittee along with the Fundraising Subcommittee have been able to continue to drive what is arguably, the
most significant and exciting upgrade to our club facilities in the Club’s 71 years at Crosby Park.
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Vice President Geoff Rodgers who continues to work tirelessly on many fronts, but most significantly as Chair of
our Fundraising Subcommittee which has been strongly supported by retiring Treasurer Brenden Yantsch. The
fundraising strategy and plan which we have called “Brothers; Building a Stronger Community Campaign’,
continues under the patronage of club stalwarts Tony Shaw and Paul McLean. The fundraising campaign will be
critical to the progress of our staged redevelopment and we thank those that have already generously contributed,
and we look forward to more support from our general membership and supporter base. | would ask you all to
consider supporting this worthy campaign in any way you are able.

Geoff's generosity for providing his skilled and experienced Rowland team to perform a comprehensive review and
update of our club website in preparation for a more streamlined and modern looking website for 2021.

The diligent efforts of our Economic Subcommittee Chaired by Treasurer Brenden Yantsch and includes Des
Hogan OAM, CEO Matt Kaye and Club Bookkeeper Nicole Elder. This team has achieved an amazing financial
result given the significant economic challenges presented by COVID 19. In Brenden's final year as Club
Treasurer, he is pleased to report a very commendable net operating profit of $12,000. What was very significant
was that the four home game days that we were finally able to hold, while providing welcomed social reunions
these home games delivered outstanding and substantial financial outcomes. These important events helped to
offset the lost revenue from the forced cancellations of most of our major annual events. Of course, continued
diligence and adherence to expenditure budgets and cost management targets by our CEO have also contributed
to this commendable result. Next year will continue to present financial challenges across a several cost centres
and will require a continued focus on controlling day to day operational expenditures and vigorous pursuit of
existing and additional revenue streams.

The substantial efforts of our Community Subcommittee, led by Board Member Scott Jensen. The year officially
began with the inaugural ‘Community Day’ held at Lancaster Park, Ascot. As a new initiative for the Club, its
purpose was to broaden our engagement with the wider community and invite interest and interaction with the
various aspects of the Club, as well as showcase the upcoming Crosby Park Redevelopment Plan. Whilst all had a
great day, little did we know what was to unfold. COVID 19 inevitably hindered our ability to engage and connect
with the community at large. Despite the imposed restraints, the subcommittee got to work on delivering four high
quality home games, including our annual Ladies Day and Corporate Day, with the former being held on a huge
final round afternoon against eventual Premier Grade Champions, Easts Rugby. Hosting these four home games
secured critical revenue for the Club’s operations and ensured some of the financial risk brought about by COVID-
19 could be mitigated.

On the sponsorship front, the Club formally recognises the loyalty, support and trust shown by our valuable
sponsors and business partners who have stood by the Club and shown a great understanding with respect to the
limitations imposed on the Club. We are eternally grateful for their ongoing support as we build toward an exciting
and prosperous 2021. The Club also took the opportunity through the affected season to review our sponsorship
strategy, with the outcome being a more streamlined, program-based approach that will ensure our current and
future partners receive greater value and a more direct connection to the rugby and touch programs.. On this point
specifically, we look forward to welcoming some new and returning sponsors to the Club. We would like give a
massive thank you to Dwight and Tonja Ferguson (Ray White Ascot) and Faran Gouldson, (Gouldson Legal) who
have agreed to continue as our Major Sponsors for the next 3 years. Thanks to Rohrig Group, Green Beacon
Brewing, Canterbury and Australian Catholic University (ACU). We have over 40 partners and although there are
too many to name individually, we sincerely appreciate you sticking with the club and look forward to working with
you all again in what we hope is a more stable and predictable 2021.

The Community subcommittee has also embarked on a ‘Fraternity’ Project that will see us bring the network of
Christian Brothers clubs closer together for the betterment of our rugby programs, community engagement and
commercial opportunities. With one eye on 2021, the subcommittee looks forward to reinstating some of our iconic
events such as the Crosby Park Long Lunch and Test Match Luncheon as well as a more comprehensive
Membership Program for our key audiences. We also recognise the sterling efforts of our longtime organisers of
our Corporate Golf Day at Royal Queensland. Mark Stanton, Geoff Rodgers, Paul McLean, Dwight Ferguson &
Matt Kaye. 7
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Whilst Season One Junior Touch was cancelled due to COVID 19 , we were still able to run a Junior Rep program
for the players. Thank you to our Junior Rep Coordinator Carla Clayton, junior coaches and a manager for
ensuring the club was able to participate in the Caboolture Junior Carnival. Season Two Junior Touch went off
without any problems with the help of a number of hard-working volunteers that were able to ensure that the
players and supporters complied with the Club COVID 19 Plan. Our Senior Programs Metro Cup and State Cup
are now completed, and | would like to congratulate the way the teams conducted themselves during the

season. Thank you to Bernie Morrison (Touch Coaching Director) and our Touch subcommittee members for your
amazing support during the season.

Our Senior Player Leadership Group led by Club Captain Reuben Wall and Premier Grade Captain Tom Moloney,
who have had their own challenges this year trying hard with all the COVID restrictions to promote and nurture
club player culture among the senior grades. It is hoped that next season our senior players can once again return
to their past active involvement with the junior rugby program and special events,

Stephen “Stumpy” Twist, and the Butchery Team for their efforts in introducing improved operational practices and
encouraging growth in membership of the ‘Butchery’. We also need to again thank our resident ‘DJ’ George
Moloney for helping to create a unique atmosphere and enhancing our spiritual home. Due to COVID restrictions
our very popular Kids Corner was not able to operate, but we hope we can have this fun activity return in 2021

The help and guidance of our local politicians Federal Member for Brisbane Trevor Evans, State Member for
Clayfield Tim Nicholls, and Hamilton Ward Councilor David McLachlan. These elected representatives have been
long-time supporters of Brothers and we look forward to their future support as we pursue further government
infrastructure grants as an important component of the overall funding model for the redevelopment of Croshy
Park.

Our Brothers’ Family, who provided their sympathies and support to the families and friends of our departed
players and members this year. Lest we forget Life Members Jack Buchanan & Pat Oswald, club stalwarts and Qld
and Australian representatives Shane Nightingale and Dr Michael J Barry and sadly junior player Archie Gouldson
who was taken from us far too young.

It was heartening to see past Junior player Alex Clarke at the Grand Final Series with his carers. Alex is coping as
well as can be expected and we continue to support Alex post his life changing rugby accident in 2018. We look
forward to again welcoming Alex and his family at future home games in 2021.

We congratulate and celebrate:

§

Head Coach Anthony Mathison and the Grades support staff, Colts Coordinator Tony Wall and Colts Head Coach
Kelevi Tuicolo and all of their support staff for their adaptability and tireless efforts, which contributed to several
minor premierships and the Colts winning the ‘Triple Crown’, Considering the numerous constraints and
restrictions placed on players and coaching and support staff during this COVID year, our impressive results
across Colts, Women'’s and Senior Grades ensured we retained for the third consecutive year the Brisbane Rugby
Club Championship, the Doughty Shield.

Taniela Tupou, James O’'Connor, Harry Wilson and Fraser McRieght who all continue to impress as Wallabies and
Reds. Harry Hoopert, Hamish Stewart, Josh Flook, Lawson Creighton, and Ryan Smith who gained immense
Super Rughby experience as important members of a successful the Queensland Reds outfit in 2020.
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We congratulate and celebrate:

§

Board member Anthony McDermott, for these efforts in reconnecting and invigorating our Brothers Fraterity. The
Fraternity is spread far and wide across the globe and it is the Board's intention to nurture and further enhance the
connectivity between the clubs so that we can realize synergies across all facets of our rugby programs.

New Life Member nominees John Diamond and Paul French
Jodie Kairl — who reached a revered player milestone and joins Jen Gillett as our second Women'’s Centurion.

Annual Perpetual and Club Awards and Player Medal winners who were presented their awards at the Club’s
Annual Presentation Dinner held for the first time on Jack Ross Oval. The oval also provided a wonderful
backdrop for the running of the Crosby Park Handicap Gift Foot Race won by Anthony Tatkovic and created an
exciting sequel for this first time outdoor presentation function,.

Our Modified Rugby Program (MRP) supported by GingerCloud and led by Megan and Anthony Elliott for
organising completing an abbreviated but successful competition for their players. We should also acknowledge
that GingerCloud were recently recognized as Community Group of the Year by Awards Australia for their
significant contribution to their community. We are very proud that the birthplace of MRP was at Brothers and that
we share a strong sense of community and team spirit.

We appreciate and thank:

§

Our amazing staff led by CEO Matt Kaye. The unprecedented challenges that came their way with the COVID 19
shutdown and the complex planning, implementation and maintenance of our Club COVID Plan by our staff, in
particular Matt Kaye, Jason Neylan and Alan Anderson was nothing short of exceptional and enabled our return to
rugby and our new normal. | would also like to thank all of our staff that have had to make significant adjustments
in their working and personal lives. We sincerely thank them for their understanding, patience and loyalty.

Monty Grainger and his incredible and hard-working team of ‘Hobbits’ who continue to give freely of their time to
what has become an important and historic viewing and gathering place under the Jacarandas for many of our
home game day members and supporters.

John Sayer for his dedication and tireless efforts in creating the hundreds if not thousands of photographic
memories for all of our players and supporters.

Tracey Silvester for manning the scoreboard and Peter McCarthy for his very professional home game day public
announcements.

The Past Presidents’ Group - Paul McLean MBE, Tony Shaw AM, Dennis Croft, Mark Stanton (QRU Board
Member), Hans Pearson and Dick McGruther AM,OBE for their invaluable wisdom, counsel and cultural guidance
during a very tough year.

Last but not least, Life Members, Perpetual and Foundation Members, supporter members, volunteers, players,
friends and family for your generous and selfless contributions during this very difficult pandemic year.

You can be confident that your Board members approach our responsibilities in an earnest and professional manner,
always focusing on honest and ethical stewardship of our great and historic club.

David Hine
President
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TREASURER’S REPORT

| am pleased to present the audited financial statements and Treasurer's Report of the club for the year ended 31
October 2020. The club has weathered these impacts of COVID-19 and has ended the year in a strong position. There
are many people who have contributed to the club’s survival in 2020 however there are 3 main groups that have had a
significant impact on the club’s financial position at year end. Firstly a thank you to the Matt Kaye and staff for their
extraordinary efforts during shutdown and to produce a season of value to all members. Secondly to the players, parents
and members. Perhaps the club’s most significant financial risk during COVID-19 was the risk of membership refunds. It
was heartening to see all members provide the club with the opportunity to deliver a belated and shortened season.
Thirdly to all levels of government, Local, State and Federal for the relevant stimulus and grants provided. Without these
the club would have been in a much different position come year end.

Net profit is reported as $12,233, down from a profit of $66,139 in 2019. This is a great result for the club and largely on
the back of $213,681 of stimulus, grants and rebates.

Financial summary - The key financial information in relation to the 2020 financial year are as follows:
Net profit after depreciation and abnormal items $12,233 (2019 profit $66,139)
Operating profit before depreciation and abnormal items $138,215 (2019 profit $31,700)
Total income & 40% $1,251,703[2019 $2,101,379]
- Sporting — sporting revenues for XV's junior and senior, 7's have remained consistent with prior years. The
delayed start had most impact on touch program with only one season offered.
- Community — COVID-19 had the greatest impact in this area. The club was unable to have the usual
fundraising and club events
- Economic - all income streams from Economic were down due to the shorter season. This income was
bolstered by the receipt of the local, state and Federal stimulus, grants and rebates.
Total expenses &35% $1,327,168, [2019 $2,069,678]
- Sporting — sporting expenditures were reduced due to cost cutting and the shorter season
- Community - no expenditures due to cancelled events
- Economic - the club worked hard to manage costs during the COVID-19 shutdown which saw an overall
reduction in most cost centres for the year
- Administration — remained consistent with prior year
The focus for the 2020 year was survival. The club has weathered these impacts and has ended the year in a
strong position.
The 2021 year will see the continuation of delivering the quality sporting programs. When DA is obtained for the
balance of the Masterplan Stage 2 Aquatic Centre can commence immediately. A major focus will be the approval
of the club debt required and the fundraising required to deliver this project.
Conclusion
| would like to take this opportunity to thank Matt Kaye and all BRC staff for their efforts. In particular | would like to thank
Nicole Elder and Des Hogan who have worked tirelessly in assisting the club. | would also like to thank the Management
Committee, club sponsors, club volunteers, players, coaches, members and supporters for their contributions to the club
during 2020.
| am leaving the Management Committee at this AGM. | thank everyone for the opportunity to be involved with this great
club. It has been a privilege to be part of the change in the club over the past 7 years. Being part of the merger process,
seeing the expansion in sporting programs to involve touch, 7's and female involvement, to a club with 2400 members,
and then being part of the masterplan and redevelopment process has been very rewarding.

I looking forward to my continued involvement with the club on the Masterplan and Fundraising sub-committees.
Brenden Yantsch
10 Treasurer
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 2020

President — David Hine
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 2020

Tony Lalor Desiree Cullen Russell McCart

Since its appointment, your Management Committee has held 13 meetings.
Attendance at Committee Meetings was as follows

ATTENDANCE RECORD 2020

ol ol o/ ' olololalolglalg
Management Committee SlS|lsRJEJdE|S|E S|g glglg 2
AKIERERE EIEEE R R
Sl | 2HEY |l =S|I 2| <Ol =22
o | o ~ — ol | d o) o | o
N P — g g o~ e — 9\ P o I :
David Hine President P P|P|(P|(P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P |P |13
Geoff Rodgers Vice President PpIP|IP|(P|IP|IP|IP|P | X|P|[P|P]|P|I12
Brenden Yantsch Treasurer P|IP|(P|(P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P |P |13
Graeme Linklater Secretary PIP|IP|(P|P|P|IP|P|P|P|P|P]|P|I13
Tony Lalor Committee P|IX|X|P]C]|P|fC]C|]C]C|[C]|]C]|]C]|S3
Peter Bayo Committee PIP|IP[(X|P|P|IP|P|P|P|P|P]| X]|I12
Russell McCart Committee XITP[X ]| X | X[X]|X]X]|P|X]|X -Z
Sean Hardman Committee PIP|IP|X|P|IP|IP|P|P|P|X|P [P |1
Bernie Hogan Committee PIP(X|P|P|IP|P|P|P|X]|P 10
Scott Jenson Committee PIP|IP|(P|P|X|P|X|P|P|P|P |P |11
Anthony commitee |P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|P|13
McDermott
Jennifer Gillett Committee PIP|IP|{P|P|P|IP|P|P]|X]|X 10
Desiree Cullen Committee P 2
MathewKaye | o otevecive [P [P PP P[P |P|P|P|P|P|P|P|13
(Invited)
Reuben Wall .
(Invited) Club Captain P P P|P | 4

“P”: Attended meeting Shaded Box: Not a member of the Committee (Resigned / Casual Vacancy)

“C”: Unable to attend due to COVID “X”: Didn’t attend meeting
12
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MANAGEMENT COMMITEE

SUB COMMITTEES 2020

Crosby Park Redevelopment Sub-Committee
Russell McCart (Chair), John Shepherd, Brenden Yantsch, Matt Kaye, Graeme Linklater

Crosby Park Upgrade Fundraising Sub-Committee
Geoff Rodgers (Chair), Brenden Yantsch, Tony Lalor, John Shepherd

Economic Sub-Committee
Brenden Yantsch (Chair), Bernie Hogan, Des Hogan OAM, RFD, RD, Jim Frayne,
Desiree Cullen, Matt Kaye

Sporting Sub-Committee
Sean Hardman (Chair), Peter Bayo, Jennifer Gillett, Ryan Schultz, Manuel Cole-Manoalis,
Jodie Clarke, Anthony McDermott, Matt Kaye

Community Sub-Committee
Scott Jenson (Chair), Graeme Linklater, Anthony McDermott, Terry Mulcahy, Matt Kaye

Recruitment and Retention Sub-Committee
Sean Hardman (Chair), Peter Bayo, Russell Klinge, Jon Irwin, Ty Tierney, David Croft, Tony Shaw,
Paul McLean, Anthony McDermott, Jonathon Roussetos, Matt Kaye

Junior Rugby Sub-Committee
Jon Irwin (Chair), Peter Bayo, Desiree Cullen, Katie Wilson, Michelle Carr, lan Porter, Mark Creevey,
Brent Fiedler, Hamish Baird, Graeme Linklater

Women'’s Program Sub-Committee
Jennifer Gillett (Chair), Elisha Elisaia, Kylie Elisaia, Shirley Russell, Jackson Darby, Jodie Moore,
Janelle Walsh, Jody Tully, Tara Long, Petr Bayo, Desiree Cullen,
Ryan Schultz, Matt Kaye and Jono Rousettos

Touch Association Sub-Committee
Jodie Clarke (Chair), Bernie Morrison, Ben Smith, Carla Clayton, Wendy Hopsick

Playing Member Leadership Group
Rueben Wall (Club Captain), Tom Sayer, Tom Moloney, Simon Marley,
Stephen Twist, Noah Nielsen, Kamilo Guido, Bill Beirne, Will Wilson, Sean Chapman, Brendan Bell,
Nick Cross, Matt Lo Grande, George Tarabay, Toby Carrick, Remi Sawtell, Aiden Lewers, Bart Flanagan

Life Member Sub-Committee
James Windsor (Chair), Paul McLean, Tony Shaw, James Stewart

13
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LIFE MEMBER (#60)

Paul David FRENCH

St. Columban's College, Albion (School Captain 1976)

St. Columban'’s College, Albion 1st XV 1975, 76
St. Columban's College, Albion 1st XI 1975, 76©

To support Paul’'s nomination an outline of his
contribution to the Club as an administrator, player,
and member of the Club for a period of 40 years
was submitted by his sponsor and seconder:

BROTHERS OLD BOYS RUGBY CLUB:

Brothers Rugby Club Member: 1979-2020
Vice President — 2010, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17
Committee — 2008, 09, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17

Selector — Brothers Rugby Club Team of the Decade (2010 — 2019): 2020
Brother of The Order of the Hobbits

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND TEAM AWARDS:

BOBRC Club Captain's Trophy — 1987
The Chairman’s Trophy (Awarded to the best player in a Grand Final) — 1985
2nd Grade - Best Forward — 1984

PLAYER:

BROTHERS: 185 Club Games incl. 65 Premier Grade Games

18t XV Grade: 1979, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87 (PREMIERS)

2" XV Grade: 1979 (PREMIERS), 80, 81 (PREMIERS), 82, 83 (PREMIERS), 84 (Grand Finalist),
85 (PREMIERS), 86

34 XV Grade: 1979, 80 (Grand Finalist), 81, 82, 83, 84 (PREMIERS), 85, 86

Frenchy has also supported many fundraising initiatives including Club luncheons, functions & match days
and has been a staunch supporter of the Club and as always been willing to lend his time to the Club.

The Club’s Management Committee is unanimously supporting Frenchy’s nomination, after it's submission to
the Life Member sub-comittee representing the current Life Members for assessment, review, and
ratification, then peer review and approval by the club’s living Life Members.

Brothers would like to congratulate a truly deserving Clubman on his nomination of Life Membership of the
Club, well done Frenchy. 14
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LIFE MEMBER (#61)

John Patton DIAMOND

School: Hutt Valley High School - Wellington, New Zealand [ - “'w-m

LA

To support John’s nomination an outline of his contribution to [
the Club as an administrator, team manager and member of %

the Club for a period of over 25 years was submitted by
his sponsor and seconder:

BROTHERS OLD BOYS RUGBY CLUB:

Brothers Rugby Club Member: 1994-2020
Hon. Secretary: 1995-2009

Management Committee: 2010-13
Co-Regjistrar: 1998-2015

General Manager (Staff): 1999, 2000

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND AWARDS:

Cyril Fogarty Memorial Trophy "Outstanding Service to the Club" — 1994, 1997
Anthony O'Brien Memorial Trophy "Services to the Lower Grades" — 2010, 2011
TEAM MANAGER:

2" XV Grade: 1997 (PREMIERS), 98

34 XV Grade: 2005 (Grand Finalist), 06, 07, 08 (PREMIERS), 09, 10 (Grand Finalist), 11, 12 (Grand
Finalist), 13 (Grand Finalist), 14, 15 (Grand Finalist), 16 (PREMIERS), 17 (PREMIERS), 18 (Grand Finalist),
19 (PREMIERS)

5% XV Grade: 2020

“Brothers in Arms: The History of Brothers Rugby Club” probably said it best when describing John
Diamond'’s service to the Club when it said, “There were times when the club did not have the cash to keep
the doors open. Dave Dunworth, as president of the rugby club and licensed club in the mid-90s, Bill
Andrews, John Diamond, Roger Herring, Peter Lavin and Ron Ure went to extra lengths. They put in
additional thousands, well aware the money would not be repaid and would be eventually written off. The
assistance was on all fronts in those tough years.”

JD has also supported many fundraising initiatives including Club luncheons, functions & match days and
has been a staunch supporter of the Club and as always been willing to lend his time to the Club.

The Club’s Management Committee is unanimously supporting John’s nomination, after it's submission to
the Life member sub-committee representing the current Life Members for assessment, review, and
ratification, then peer review and approval by the club’s living Life Members.

Brothers would like to congratulate a truly deserving Clubman on his nomination of Life Membership of the
Club, well done JD.

15
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PERPETUAL TROPHY WINNERS 2020

J.C. Atherton, H.F. Edwards & Mick Flynn Memorial Trophy “BUTCHER BHOY”

Club Man of the Year

This trophy is awarded to the Club Member who best displays the core values of the original constituent awards that
now make up this Perpetual Trophy. The Club Member must demonstrate that he not only is the Best Club Man but is
also a true Brothers & Rugby Man in his efforts for the club.

Peter Bayo

Cyril Fogarty Memorial Trophy
For Outstanding Service to the Club
Matt Kaye

Anthony O’Brien Memorial Trophy
For Service & Support to the Lower Grades (39, 4™, 5t & 6™ Grades)
Sheldon Alcantara

Denis “Rugby” O’Rourke Trophy “YOUNG BULL”
Colts Man of the Year

This trophy is awarded to a Colt who is not necessarily the best player during the season but exhibits values and
behaviours consistent with the ‘Brothers Spirit".

Nick Cross

The Brigid Felsman Trophy

For outstanding service and/ or achievement by a female Administrator, team official, player or team for the benefit of
the club.

Shirley Russell

The R.G.J. Price Coaches Award “THE RONNIE”
For outstanding service to the club in the role of Team Coach

This trophy is named in honour of a great Brothers man. Ronnie’s coaching career is second to none with a career
spanning from 1978 to 2015 and an outstanding strike rate of 11 Premierships from 13 Grand Finals. He’s probably
most famous for coaching the club to 5 consecutive “A” Grade Premierships from 1980 to 1984.

Ty Tierney (Second Grade)

F.M. Arnell & J.P. Gralton Memorial Trophy

Most Improved Player

This trophy is awarded to the player who best displays the values not only of being the most improved player, but
demonstrates the most resilience, heart and spirit in playing for the club.

Will Wilson

Robert McGladrigan Memorial Trophy “ROOSTER”

For Training & Club Spirit

This trophy is awarded to the player who displayed an outstanding effort at training and through his endeavours both
on and off the field has shown Club spirit.

Lewis Harper

losefo Bele Tabalala Memorial Trophy “BELLSIE”

Rookie of the Year

This trophy is named in memory of a great Brother's Clubman who passed away whilst on International duties with the
Fiji Warriors in Fiji. His loss was deeply felt by all the members of our club.

Titi Nofogatatoa

16



BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

The Christian Brothers’ Trophy

“FLYING FRIAR”
Best & Fairest Club Player
Matt Faessler

Jodie Kairl Trophy
Best & Fairest Women's Player
Emilya Byrne

The Managers “Honour Pocket” Award
Awarded for playing 200 Grade games for the Club
No Award in 2020 (COVID)

Charlie Seymour Memorial Trophy
Most Outstanding Player in a Representative Match
Harry Wilson (15t Bledisloe Test vs New Zealand)

F. McDonnell & J.E. Ross M.B.E Memorial Trophy
Awarded to the best performing team

This trophy is named in honour of 2 great former Brothers’
Presidents who served in the Club’s Highest Office for 18
years and 35 years respectively.

2"d Grade

John Peters Memorial Trophy
Awarded to the best and fairest 2! Grade Player.
George Cox

The B.R.C. Coaches Award

For outstanding service to the club in the role of a Junior
team Coach.

No Award in 2020 (COVID)

The President’s Trophy
Awarded to the best performing Junior team
No Award in 2020 (COVID)

Hal Robertson Memorial Trophy
Best Junior Club Person, who is not a player
lan Porter

Dr. Jeff Sparkes Memorial Trophy
Most Outstanding Display in a Junior Grade Final
No Award in 2020 (COVID)

Brothers Touch Association Training &

Club Spirit Trophy

This trophy is awarded to the player who displayed an
outstanding effort at training and through his endeavours
both on and off the field has shown excellent Club Spirit.
Mitch Rennie

17

M.T. “Merv” Hazell 0.A.M. Memorial Trophy
“THE MERV”

Best & Fairest Colts Player
Hudson Creighton

Paul Edward McLean M.B.E.Ball

Awarded to the highest points scorer in a season

This trophy is named in honour of a Brothers, Queensland
and Australian Rugby Legend, who at the height of his
career held the points scoring records for Brothers,
Queensland and Australia

Lewis Harper (108 Points)

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club Trophy
Awarded for playing 100 1t XV Grade games for the Club
Jodie Moore (nee Kairl)

Tom Gaffney Memorial Trophy
Club Captain
Reuben Wall

The Chairman’s Trophy
Awarded to the best player in a Grand Final
Jack Pappin (Colts 1)

Andrew Mahoney Memorial Trophy
Most Outstanding Junior Team Performance
No Award in 2020 (COVID)

Brothers Touch Association Player of the Year Trophy
Michael Rasmussen

Brothers Touch Association Recognition Award
Chloe Campbell
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SPECIAL AWARD WINNERS 2020

Management Committee Appreciation Award
 Jason Neylon — Club Operations Manager
* lan Porter — Windsor Park Co-Ordinator
« John Irwin — Junior Sub-Committee (Chair)
» Desiree Cullen — Junior Sub Committee
» Jodie Clarke — Touch Co-Ordinator

The Mateship Award
For the person who is a positive influence and role model to Brothers’ members and acts as an advocate for your
wellbeing and good mental health.

« Tony Wall (Colts Co-Ordinator)

20 years’ Service
* No Award in 2020

15 years’ Service
* No Award in 2020

10 years’ Service
* No Award in 2020

15 Year Senior Player Pennants
. Adrian Dixon, Michael Duhig, Dustin Henegan, Wayne Maki, Tim McKellar,
Alistair McLay, Simon Price

10 Year Senior Player Pennants
. Tim Collyer, Jackson Darby, Robert Doneley, Mitchell Felsman, Andrew Fonoti, Sinave Fonoti,
Charles Freney, John Kennedy, Paul Makene, Tom Sayer

Archie Gouldson Memorial Players Award
For 10 Consecutive years as a Junior Player
 Charlton Austin
 Charlie Tagicakibau
 Flynn Martinez-Briggs

Ray W!Life.

scot
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THANKS TO ALL OUR WONDERFUL SPONSERS

MAJOR SPONSORS
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THANKS TO ALL OUR WONDERFUL SPONSERS

Torque Toyota| (L)
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

| thought 2019 was a challenging year, well | was wrong compared to what we have faced in 2020. When four months of
planning and preparation goes out the window, a complete shut down, a restart strategy and planning strategy to rolling
out a compressed three-month season with restrictions never seen before. | can be extremely proud of the way the club
and community have pulled together in these unprecedented times.

While much of our business planning was shelved and it became survival mode, we conclude the financial year with a
surplus and in a better financial position thanks largely to the support of the Brothers community and also various levels
of government support. and also the support of the Brothers community.

SPORTING

We continue to develop our programs Rugby and Touch Football with increased participation and pathways to elite the
forefront. The Senior Rugby program has once again dominated QLD Premier Rugby with eight (8) Grand Final
appearances and four (4) Premierships. In addition, we were crowned joint Doughty Shield Champions with Easts.
Congratulations to all players and support staff for the way you conducted yourself throughout the year and the results
are a testament to the effort you all put in during the year.

| would like to congratulate all Brothers players who gained selection at International, Super Rugby franchises. After all
other representative programs were cancelled, we still had a great representation at the elite level. We currently have
four Wallabies who took part in the Tri Nations and at one stage of the QLD Reds season had eight players in the match
day 23. This continues to prove that the Brothers Rugby program is one of the best in Australia.

The Junior Rugby program has gone from strength to strength despite the pandemic which derailed the season. | can't
thank Peter Bayo and the Junior Sub Committee enough for their hours of work to get every Junior player on the field in
2020. We have seen greater interaction with our parent base and are working extremely hard to deliver an improved
season in 2021. Our girls 7s program continues to grow and a structured program will see them become a major force in
the various BJRU competitions.

We will continue to further develop our programs in 2021 to ensure we meet the needs of the rugby fraternity. We have
setup various sub committees to engage more support and ensure greater engagement from our members. Thanks to
Board Members Sean Hardman, Peter Bayo and Rugby Manager Ryan Schultz for their dedication to the Rugby program
throughout the year.

Brothers Touch Association has become a major part of our club. Unfortunately Season One Junior Touch was cancelled
due to COVID however numbers were strong in our Season Two for Junior Girls & Boys. We were able to run a Junior
Rep program despite the cancellation of the Junior State Cup. Our Senior Program includes the Metro Cup & Senior
State Cup, for the first time in our short history we ended with two teams playing in a Metro Cup Grand Final, winning the
Women's Division 3 Premiership and going down in the Women’s Division 1 Grand Final. | would like to thank Jodie
Clarke and the Touch Sub Committee for their commitment and energy throughout this difficult year.

CLUB FACILITIES & OPERATIONS

| would like to thank our valued Club Sponsors who stuck by the club during these uncertain times. Without their financial
support, the club wouldn't have been able to get through the year. We have undertaken a review of our sponsorship
strategy and are implementing a fresh approach to 2021. | am extremely encouraged and excited long term Major
Sponsors Dwight Ferguson, Tonja Ferguson and Faran Gouldson have extended their support for the club for a further
three years. This is a testament to the club’s brand and values, and we are grateful for their generous support.

We have been fortunate enough to receive a number of government grants including Job Keeper, Cash flow boost and a
Gambling Fund Community Benefit Ggrant. This has all assisted in presenting a stable financial position at the end of the
year. Unfortunately, the club’s functions and event revenue were the hardest hit due to limited number of opportunities
and the QLD health restrictions. We anticipate that we will be able to run our normal schedule of events in 2021 including
that of the annual Test Luncheon.
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| would like to acknowledge our club staff who have all worked above and beyond their duties this year. All staff were stood
down for a period during the year and we are still in a position of reduced hours for a couple of staff members. 1 think the
Brothers community owe a lot to this amazing staff, Ryan Schultz, Jason Neylon, Karen Nichols, Alan Anderson, Manuel
Cole Manalis, Nicole Elder and Jodie Clarke. Also, our volunteers across the club, thank you for your continued support of
the club. Special thank you to Age Group Coordinators, Hobbits, Coaches, Team Managers, Crosby Park set up crew and
parents.

COMMUNITY

The Crosby Park Master Plan continues to be one of the most important milestones in the club history. It has been exciting
to help shape the club’s future and provide a Community Sporting Hub that we can all be extremely proud of. Stage 1A will
be near complete prior to the 2021 Rugby Season. We hope that our development application which was submitted this
year will allow the club to begin construction sometime in the near future.

Finally, to the Brothers Rugby Club Board led by David Hine thank you for providing the direction and guidance throughout
the year. You should be proud of your achievements in creating what is Australia’s largest community rugby club.

Matt Kaye
Chief Executive Officer

GOULDSON 6 A‘ U
LEGAL

AUSTRALIAN CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY

fo yae. sonlly you
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RUGBY MANAGER’S REPORT

The 2020 senior rugby season would turn out to be the longest rugby season ever facilitated that
would see the club experience two preseasons, a global pandemic and a shortened intense
competition. It certainly was not the normal rugby season, but to the credit of the club, staff,
volunteers and players everyone adapted to ensure the on going performance our of program.

Grades Rugby

Building of the success of the last couple of seasons the grades program again had another very
successful year. With 2020 seeing the change of colts going to Under 20 there was no graduation of
players from colts to grades but we were still able to manage seven senior rugby teams. We fielded
six very strong grades teams throughout the year and it also included the return of the renowned
FireAnts into the 6" Grade competition.

The Premier Grade program saw the introduction of Anthony Mathison as Head Coach after Rod
Seib securing an opportunity with the Reds Academy after our successful 2019 season. The premier
grade program would be severely hindered by Covid as we would at times have up to 12 players
restricted to the Reds Covid Bubble. The squad were still a very competitive force throughout the
year and their season would come down to the final round with five team all vying for the final four
spots. Unfortunately results did not go our way losing to the eventual Premiers Easts by two points
in the final round.

The depth and quality of the rugby program was on show in the remainder of all grades teams. All
teams were dominant throughout the shortened season and 2" Grade — 6™ Grade teams would all
make the Grand Finals. Our alignment of programs throughout the grades team ensured consistent
performance, pathways for players and allow coaches to provide consistent methodology on the
training paddock. Unfortunately the grades success at Grand Final time would not go to plan with
only the mighty 6™ Grade FireAnts securing our only premiership. Every team had their chances on
the day, but there was some pivotal lessons learnt that will ensure growth in 2021.

Colts Rugby

Colts transitioned into a Under 20 competition in 2020 which resulted Brothers fielding five colts
teams (136 registered players) within the four competitions. The colts 4 competition would change
to a Thursday Night format and turned out to be a great success. It would allow these teams to play
in front of their home crowd every fortnight and provided a great opportunity for the senior club to
get together.

The colts program is the backbone of our rugby club and to ensure the ongoing success of it we
introduced a Director of Colts role (Tony Wall) in 2020. Tony was instrumental in ensuring the
alignment of programs, consistency of selections and that our colts players developed each week.
The staff within the colts program would also play a huge role in ensuring weekly performance and
ensuring the colts players felt at home at the club. This outstanding commitment would result in all
colts teams securing final positions and us achieving the Triple Crown,
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Womens Rugby

2020 was a re-building year for the Brothers Women’s Program and saw the introduction of a new coaching
and support staff. With the focus on developing our program to be the best in the competition, it was also
very exciting to introduce designated strength and conditioning and medical support, the Women'’s Elite
Development Program and a partnership with ACU.

With the new coaching set up and support structures there was great growth in the program with 34 players
registered throughout the season. The team performed valiantly each week and by the last round were very
competitive against an Easts side who would go on to win the premiership. There are exciting times ahead
for Women’s Rugby at Brothers and 2021 should be a big year for the players and team.

Season Achievements

- Most grade playing members in history (seven teams)

- Most colts playing members in history (136 players and five teams)

- High representation of QLD Reds (8 in match day squad during Super Rugby)
- Doughty Shield (tied with Easts)

- 2nd Grade, 3" Grade, 4™ Grade, Colts 2 and Colts 3 Minor Premierships

- 8 Grand Finals

- 4 Premierships (6™ Grade, Colts 1, Colts 2, Colts 3)

- Colts Triple Crown (first time in history)

There were certainly a lot of lessons learnt throughout the 2020 season and it was evident the constraints of
Covid severely affected our ability to implement the comprehensive program that a normal season allows.
Even with these constraints, the success of the season highlights the importance of staying true to our
program philosophy, ensuring our culture is strong and providing an environment where our players can be
their best.

A huge thank you to everyone who was a part of the senior rugby program in 2020 especially our volunteer
coaches and managers, the team at Junction Road Physio, Brothers staff and our unreal playing
membership.

Ryan Schultz
Rugby Manager

24




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

REGISTRAR'S REPORT

BRC 2020 SENIOR RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/2020

No. Players 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Age Group
Return New Total Teams Players | Teams | Players | Teams | Players [ Teams | Players
Women 12 18 31 1 33 1 32 1 21 0 0
Colts 59 59 118 4 92 4 102 4 92 4 92
Grades 82 85 167 7 167 8 175 8 179 8 207
TOTALS 153 163 316 12 292 13 292 13 299 12 299
BRC 2020 JUNIOR RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/2020
No Players 2020 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Age Group EEZ New Total Teams | Teams | Players | Teams | Players Teams Players Teams | Players
Little Bros 16 53 69 0 57 0 84 70 64
Girl 7's 15 19 34 3 1 7 2 24
MRP 16 0 16 5 22 5 7 23 3 15 2 11
Under 6 15 33 48 6 49 6 6 59 6 59 8 76
Under 7 36 20 56 6 56 6 6 65 8 78 7 75
Under 8 48 25 73 7 71 7 7 74 7 70 9 87
Under 9 61 12 73 6 83 6 6 97 7 94 6 82
Under 10 54 9 63 3 64 4 5 83 5 75 6 101
Under 11 42 13 55 3 65 4 4 71 4 64 4 67
Under 12 44 17 61 3 60 3 3 61 3 60 3 61
Under 13 43 12 55 3 40 2 2 41 3 62 3 68
Under 14 32 8 40 2 25 1 2 51 2 44 2 39
U15 S1 10 4 14 1 33 1 2 46 2 44 2 17
U15 S2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 5
U16 S1 9 9 18 1 23 1 1 24 2 43 1 48
Ul16 S2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
U16 S1&2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
U17 S1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24
U16/17 S2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 8
VL8 dnr g 1 17 1 3 0 0 1 1
Colts
TOTAL 431 351 697 50 658 47 51 74 53 797 68 833
BRC 2020 JUNIOR 7'S COMPETITION RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/2020
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Age Group
Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players
Under 9 7 69 5 53 8 70 6 59 10 94
Under 10 5 49 10 94
Under 11 5 49 79 16 150 14 137 64
Under 12 5 51 10 93 N/A N/A 64
Under 13 N/A N/A N/A N/A 10 97 4 38
TOTALS 22 218 29 270 34 317 24 234 18 158
Karen Nichols
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BROTHERS TOUCH ASSOCIATION

This has been a year like no other for community sport. We had huge plans for 2020 after such a positive
2019.

Brothers had a huge representation at the National Touch League and junior players at the Broncos youth
development camp.

We decided to suspend play once the government made the announcement on March 13th to keep our
members and community safe. We worked tirelessly through COVID shut down to ensure that we had a club
to return to and a touch program for our players to come back to.

July saw the restart of community sport through the different stages. From small training groups of non-
contact to game play. Our numbers were limited and our time frames shortened. We did our best to bring a
viable touch football program to our community. Combine the new COVID restrictions with a new national
registration system and this season has truly being the most difficult of my career.

We were fortunate to be able to run season 2 for our junior boys and girls. A metro program and a junior and
senior representative program. We engaged with ACU off the back of the rugby relationship with ACU and
ran a short 6 week social mixed comp we hope to build on this in the future.

We had Brothers junior players and coaches and managers attend National Youth Championships in
October for the Cobras Brisbane Regional team.

Brothers entered 5 metro teams. Our most successful metro season with two teams - Div 1 women and Div
3 women marking the grand final and our Div 3 women being crowned champions in an exciting drop off.

Thank you to our technical coaching director, Bernie Morrison for overseeing our metro program and
developing and mentoring our coaches and players.

With the junior state cup being cancelled for 2020, we were still able to deliver a representative program for
our representative players. 5 BTA rep teams participated in training programs and clinics and competed at
the sunshine community Cup.

QLD Senior State cup is able to go ahead. BTA will be sending 4 senior cup teams.
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We are currently in planning for 2021. All of our ideas and plans from 2020 we hope to finally activate in
2021. A senior competition for the first half of the year is our priority, EDP for our touch and to engage our
Elite female players into the 7s and 15s rugby program.

2021 we hope will be a positive year for our touch affiliate. We are looking to restructure and redevelop our
pathways

Our administrator, has just been appointed to The RAP panel for Touch Football Australia. The Reconciliation
Action Plan panel is looking at participation and engagement of our First Nations people. This is a huge
appointment.

Thank you to all of our volunteers this year, we would not have survived without our volunteer group. To all
coaches and managers, thank you for bringing our amazing game to our kids and every week.

We look forward to seeing all of our community in 2021.

Jodie Clarke
Program Manager
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MODIFIED RUGBY PROGRAM (MRP)

&

MODIFIED

GingerCloud |GarE

PROGRAM

Envisioning Foundation

As was experienced by our whole community, 2020 was a difficult year for the Modified Rugby Program
(MRP) at Brothers given the impacts of COVID-19. Due to restricted field space, we were only able access
one session of training per week, everybody missed playing a game but were grateful to get back on the
field. Whilst adapted, the MRP season was enjoyed by all our five teams of MRP, MRP 7s, MRP 7s plus and
MRP Colts teams.

The MRP is a world first, modified form of touch only rugby where each girl, boy or young adults with Autism,
Aspergers or a learning and perceptual disability (MRP Players) has their own club PlayerMentor on the field
supporting them. The MRP aims to move our MRP Players off the sidelines and into the main game.
Through the GingerCloud Leadership Program, PlayerMentors are nurtured and supported as they develop
into a generation of young people for whom disability is normalised.

The MRP was created by GingerCloud Foundation (whose co-founders are a family from Brothers Megan
and Anthony Elliott) with the support of the Queensland Rugby Union (QRU) and Rugby Australia (RA) and
was piloted at Brothers in 2014 with 16 participants.

A highlight of the 2020 Adapted MRP season at Brothers was a visit by MRP Ambassadors Nathan Sharpe
and Tim Horan AM.

In 2021, 17 Clubs from North QId to the ACT will host MRP teams with close to 420 participants.
Megan Elliot
Coordinator
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CLUB CAPTAIN’S REPORT

| thought it would be appropriate to spare stating the obvious, but it is almost impossible to write an accurate
summary of the season without stating what an incredibly unpredictable year 2020 has been. This past year
in general, and more specifically this year’s rugby season- will stand out in history as an anomaly for us all.
However, if one truth revealed itself through the challenges presented, it is the dedication of Brother’s rugby
club to band together, support one another and create a memorable season regardless of setbacks.

For what feels like the longest year in history, if you can cast your minds back to the beginnings of COVID
and realize what we endured as a club, considering; weekly-changing restrictions, 20 person per field limits,
strictly no contact during training, checking in, virtual catch-ups, live-streaming support and a reprogramming
of the entire season timeline... we made it.

This season of uncertainty not only surrounding rugby, but the world beyond our humble Albion pastures, has
highlighted the importance of belonging to a club community as strong as Brothers. It did not matter that we
were not together physically, our strength and support for one another as a united front shone through.

Our club culture was highlighted through the retention of the Dougherty Shield and an incredible finals
campaign. We saw eight grand finalists, with four grand final champions. The mighty 6B (Fire ants), Colts
three, two and one. Our incredible effort in achieving a grand final win across all three Colts’ teams resulted
in a Colt's triple crown. This is the first time in the history of the club that this has been achieved.

The only word | can think to extend to all the Brother’s players, coaches, staff, support, organizers, and
community at this time is sincerely... thank you. Thank you for showing up, staying in touch, digging deep,
following restriction advice, keeping each other safe, and when we finally were allowed, coming to Ruggers
to celebrate our fantastic club community and enjoy the incredible culture we have worked so hard to build.

At the close of every year, | reflect on our efforts as a club proudly, but this one | am particularly proud of.
Let us use the challenges faced, lessons learnt, and our signature Brother's resilience to enter the 2021
rugby season stronger than ever. Remembering...

There are brothers and there are others.

Reuben Wall
Club Captain
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SEASON EVENTS

2020 WOMENS
INFO NIGHT

JUNIOR
COLTS
ACADEMY -ul8

Term 1 BIRU Lightening XVs

6 Week Competition - Graded & Social
Training starts - Fri 7 Feb 2020

Comp starts - Sun 23 Feb 2020

Term 2 & 3 Full Season Gomp

Gater for all abilities
Accommodates flexible availability
Aligned to successful Colts program

_..,j__‘.ij *.“"_ :
BROTHERS JUNIOR»
. SIGNONDAY -

« “Saturday 15 February
2pm
Albi

SATURDAY Z9TH FEBRUARY 2020
B.50FPM - LATE
BUCCERS RESTAURAMNT

of

s e TNy, g

BROTHERS COMMUNITY DAY Sulidcorp _35.3|

CHAMPIONSHIP
SATURDAY 14TH MARCH 2020

SYOMEY UKIVERSITY FOOTEALL GROUND
(NO.2 OVALY, GATES OPEN AT 12PM

4

SEASON RESTART
SPONSOR EVENT

THURSDAY 9 JULY

RUGGERS RESTALIRANT - CROSBY PARK
6.00PM - 7.00PM

Uipdate from CEO Matt Kaye &
[irector of Rogby Ryan Schultz
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SEASON EVENTS

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB

CORPORATE

DAY

SATURDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER PACKAGE INCILOES, 2 NOUK DAINE PACIAGE |
GE INI"LIEJHES: FUNDRAISING EVENT

I8TH SBEPTEMBER

MADAME WU

L PACKALE I EAGLE 8T, BRISRAND CITY OLD
AR TREYECONING. COM/BLEVE

YACKAGE INCLUDES. 2 MOUR DRiNE PACEAGE | LUNCH

WWW. TRYEDORING.COM/BLBWN

RN g™ 'ﬁj{'

7 Wp? 9‘*&’( _ |

| ™

n ewlabiation of the contribuiion women malie re our griar gams
kwppon jodie Kairl'y 1000k women's game {5 ke club &
& BROTHERS v EASTS - R
SATURDAY, 10 OCTOBER -
3.00pm - 7.00pm ‘f__‘x”\
$80 PER PERSOM o
A
- 4hr DRINK & FOOD PACKAGE B
; TICKETS ARE LIMITED ;-
¢ o TOUGH & RUGBY
o ? - ar
@; TICKETS: hitps: //www.irybooking com/BLYWN e o s PRESENTATION NIGHT
R & [ o = : SATURDAY 14TH NOVEMBER
y .. .ﬁ - =
1 w4

FRIDAY 20 III]'I":'HBEH'
STARTS 6:45AM _

ROYAL DUEENSLAND GOLF CLUE

CETR aFnins 3

EOLF {4 PLAYVER EREARFAST, 3 WCH
COURSE LUNCH oa K IRINES ONLY
2200 [inc 65T r e

o E 12
e pat
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INTER-CLUB CHALLENGE TROPHIES

BROTHERS vs. University of Queensland

Templeton- McLean Cup
Contested at the Home Ground of the current holder

Previous Holders

Brothers Old Boys Brothers Old Boys
University Brothers Old Boys
University University

Brothers Old Boys University

Brothers Old Boys University

Brothers Old Boys University

Brothers Old Boys University

Brothers Old Boys University

Brothers Old Boys University
University Not contested due to

COVID

BROTHERS vs. G.P.S. Old Boys

LT. H.M. Flynn D.C.M. — FLTLT. L.S Lewis Memorial Shield
Contested at the Home Ground of the current holder

Previous Holders

Brothers Old Boys 7 4-3 21-18
G.P.S. Old Boys 8 5-3 25-13

G.P.S. Old Boys 6 3-3 15-12

G.P.S. Old Boys 8 8-0 36-1

Brothers Old Boys 9 5-4 26-21
Brothers Old Boys 8 7-1 35-7
Brothers 7 6-1 31-11

Brothers 9 6-3 31-14

Brothers 10 7-3 38-14

2020 Not contested die to COVID-19
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BROTHERS vs. Western Districts

Pilecki - Shaw Cup
Biannual competition that is contested at each Club’s Home Ground

Round 3 @ Memorial Oval, Toowong (Sat 29 August 2020)
BROTHERS 49 (N. Nielsen 3, L. Richman, M. Faessler, L. Scherman, N. Carroll tries; R. Saifoloi 7 con)
defeated Wests 47

Previous Holders

Brothers Old Boys
Brothers Old Boys

Brothers Old Boys
Brothers Old Boys

Brothers Old Boys Western Districts
Western Districts Brothers
Western Districts Brothers
Brothers Old Boys Brothers

Brothers Old Boys
Brothers Old Boys

BROTHERS vs. Southern Districts

E.V. Bolawagatabu — F. Kefu Memorial Challenge Shield
Contested at the Home Ground of the current holder

Round 6 @ Croshy Park, Albion (Sat 19 September 2020)

[«}) («5) () [«B) <5}
o] =] k=) ge] k=) — N o™ < -
< S S S < % 5 5 £ <
Club 5 o 5 o o 5 S S 5 o
7 B = = £ o o o = —
— N o < Lo
Result 65-5 | 29-12 | 78-5 | 17-26 | 36-0 | 12-25| 52-0 | 61.10 | 5-15 | 353-98
Brothers 5 5 5 0 5 0 5 5 0 30
GPS 50 0 5 0 5 0 0 4 14

Brothers

Brothers 9 6-3 30-14
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BROTHERS vs. North Brisbane

Green Beacon Cup
Biannual competition that is contested at each Club’s Home Ground

Round 7 @ Hugh Courtney Oval, Wavell Heights (Sat 26 September 2020)

Round 7 Previous Holders

X S | = I

& < % = Green Beacon Cup

G S | 3 =

% = O
Club 3, g, Brothers
Result 38-21 | 29-12 | 87-0 | 154-33 Brothers
Brothers 5 5 o 15 Brothers
Norths 0 0 0 0

BROTHERS Juniors vs. Mosman Juniors

John Eales Shield (U12 Division)
Contested annually at the Home Grounds of Mosman Junior Rugby Club @
Rawson Park, Cross Street, Mosman & Balmoral Park, The Esplanade, Mosman

Previous Holders

John Eales Cup Matches Points

Mosman Juniors

Brothers Juniors 4 57-36
Brothers Juniors 4

Brothers Juniors 4 71-36
Brothers Juniors 4

Not contested due to COVID-19

Rawson-Crosby Trophy (U11 Division)
Contested annually at the Home Grounds of Brothers Rugby Club @
Croshy Park, Albion

Previous Holders

Year Rawson-Crosby Cup Matches Points
Mosman Juniors 4
2020 Not contested due to COVID-19
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VALE

Rev. Father John Edmond BARRY OSA
B: 13 February1933 D: 25 December 2019

St Joseph’s Nudgee College, Boondall

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club CHAPLIN 1968 - 1970
former Provincial of the Order of St Augustine in Australasia

Esteemed member of the Augustinian Order. Son of the late Tom and
Eileen Barry, Brishane. Greatly-loved brother of Elaine, Tom, James
(d), and Anne. Beloved brother-in-law of Jenny, Judith, and David,
and deeply missed by their families. Respected former teacher at
Villanova College, Coorparoo.

A concelebrated Funeral Mass for Father John Barry OSA, will be

held in St James' Catholic Church, 165 Old Cleveland Rd, Coorparoo,

at 10 a.m., on Tuesday, 14 January 2020. Burial to follow at Nudgee i /;,%l[:
I z '|

Cemetery at 1 p.m. \ )] /
\\1 Q‘@. ,a"

VALE
Darren Ferrer HAWTHORNE
D: 5 February 2020

It's with much sadness the Brethren farewelled Darren Hawthorne in 2020. Darren came to Brothers
in the early 2000s although registration back then was more conscription rather than a register.
Darren played mostly Friday nights and was a club regular until his membership of the G.A. Wyatt
Cup Premiership winning team in 2012.

When Darren arrived at the club, he was an outside back and regular on the wing, however it wasn’t
long before he was drawn into the forwards and then eventually playing in the front row. New players
would often wonder how he ever played in the backs. It was probably off the field where Darren was
most impact, always present for post-game drinks or team events. Dazza was a much loved member
of the Friday night team over many years.
It was a difficult time for the team to hear of his sudden passing.

Rest In Peace Dazza - FNF boys.
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VALE

Shane Norbert NIGHTINGALE

B: 1 August 1959 D: 10 February 2020
St Columban’s College, Albion

Member of Queensland Schools Rugby Union team — 1976, 77
Member of the Australian Schools Team tour to Japan, France, England, Wales, Ireland and Holland 1977-
1978 (played against Ireland, Wales & England) — 3 tests

Brothers Rugby Club Perpetual Trophy
J.P. Gralton Memorial Trophy "The Player who displayed the most resilience” — 1982

Shane also shares a couple of records whilst playing for Brothers.
Shane & Mark Nightingale are 1 of only 32 sets of brothers to play 1st Grade for the Club, and 1 of only 2
sets of brothers to each play over 100 1st grade games for Brothers.

PLAYING RECORD:

BROTHERS

1st Grade (1979-1986) — 100 games

PREMIERS (Hospital Challenge Cup)
1980, 81, 82, 83, 84

Runners-up (Vince Nicholls Memorial Trophy)
1979, 86

Australian Club Champions (Power Challenge Trophy)
1984, 85

U19(A) (1978) — PREMIERS 1978

Burdekin Rugby Club (TDRU)
1st Grade (1987-1988)
PREMIERS - 1988

QUEENSLAND (No. 931) — 33 games
1980, 82, 83, 85, 86, 88

Queensland ‘B'— 1984, 87
Queensland U23 - 1979

Queensland U19 — 1978

Queensland Country — 1987, 88

AUSTRALIA (Wallaby Tourist/Uncapped) — 5 games

1982 Wallaby Tour to New Zealand (played against Taranaki, Buller, Waikato, Bay of Plenty & Counties)
Australia U21 - 1980

Shane started his career as a Soil Tester with Coffey & Co. Consulting Engineers, later working with Pioneer
Concrete in Ayr as the Plant Manager.

The last 15 years working for Fulton Hogan on the Gold Coast and towards the latter part of his career as the
Manager/supervisor of the Laboratory Testing Division.

Shane is survived by his 2 children: Sarah and Tom.

Shane's funeral was held on Friday 14th February 2020 at 10.30am, Our Lady Help of Christians, Hendra,
and a gathering afterwards at Brothers Rugby Club to celebrate his life.
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VALE

Most Rev. John Alexius BATHERSBY AO (EMERTIOUS ARCHBISHOP OF BRISBANE)
B: 26 July 1936 D: 9 March 2020

St Joseph’s Nudgee College, Boondall

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club HONORARY VICE-PRESIDENT 2006 - 2011

Emeritus Archbishop of Brishane.
Archbishop of Brisbane 1991-2011,
Bishop of Cairns 1986-1991,
Priest of the Diocese of Toowoomba 1961-1986,
Vice President of the Australian Catholic Bishop's Conference 2000-2006.

Archbishop Mark Coleridge invites the Clergy, Religious, and People of the Archdiocese of Brisbane, the
Dioceses of Rockhampton, Townsville, Toowoomba, and Cairns, and all Relatives and Friends to participate
in the Solemn Funeral Mass for Archbishop John Bathersby AO, DD to be celebrated at the Cathedral of St

Stephen, Elizabeth Street, Brisbane, on Monday, 16 March 2020, at 11:00 a.m. Following Mass, his body will
be interred with his predecessors in the Cathedral Crypt.

Vigil Prayers will be held at the Cathedral on Sunday evening, 15 March 2020, at 5:00 p.m. commencing with
the Rite of Reception of the Archbishop's body into the Cathedral. His body will be in St Stephen's Chapel
(next to the Cathedral) from 1:30 p.m. today, where it can be surrounded by the prayer and affection of the
people of Brisbane in the days leading to the Funeral Liturgies. All are invited to come to the chapel in this

period of mourning.

VALE

Archie Gouldson

B: 11 Auqust 2003 D: 24 May 2020

Anglican Church Grammar School (Churchie),

East Brisbane
Archie Gouldson, the son of well-known Club Major Sponsor Faran Gouldson,
died after a tragic car accident took place at Mount Abundance near Roma.

Archie played all of his junior rugby for Brothers winning a premiership as
captain of the Under 14 Gold team in 2017 and was awarded his 10 Consecutive
Years Player Pennant in 2018.
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VALE

Vincent James THOMPSON
B: 10 April 1938 D: 2 June 2020

Theodore State High School, Theodore

Vince became involved at Brother’s Old Boys Rugby Club in the late 1980’s when his youngest son, David
Thompson, joined Colts from St Columban’s Boys College. Vince’s other son Kevin also played for Brothers.

Vince became friendly with many members including Ron “Pricey” Price, Joe Tully and “Merv” Hazell, whilst
barracking David from the side-lines. Vince graduated to 5th Grade and joined the Club’s Management
Committee.

Vince always was passionate about his children’s sporting adventures — driving others to games, organising
fields, and manning the bar-b-que. Vince was an advocate to restart the “Bar on the Hill” at Crosby Oval.

Brother’s became an intrinsically part of the Thompson family through the marriage of John Allwood and
Vince’s youngest, Carmel Thompson.

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club
Management Committee 1989, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95

Perpetual Trophy winner.
J.C. Atherton Memorial Trophy "Best Club Man" - 1994

Cyril Fogarty Memorial Trophy
"Outstanding Service to the Club" - 1988, 1989
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Patrick John OSWALD
B: 3 March 1934 D: 27 August 2020

St. Joseph's College, Gregory Terrace /
Belvedere College, Dublin, Ireland /

Downlands Sacred Heart College, Toowoomba

After joining the Club in 1950 as a fiery forward, Pat went on to have a 70 year association with our Club.
First as a player, then a manager, administrator, office bearer and finally Life Member, Pat proudly
demonstrates to us all the true meaning of service to the club before yourself,

Pat served Brothers Rugby Club and the RAAF with pride and a smile.
LIFE MEMBER Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club — 2002

President Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club (1992, 1993, 1994)

Chairman of Committee Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club (1992, 1993, 1994)

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club Vice President 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club Management Committee 1979, 80, 81, 82, 84, 85, 86, 87, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94

Pat continued to support the club by becoming a Brothers Old Boys Perpetual Member in 1995

Brothers delegate to the Queensland Rugby Union

QRU Grades Committee 1981, 82, 83, 84, 85

QRU President's Committee 1992, 93, 94

Team Manager.

First Grade (Hospital Cup) team manager in 1987 (PREMIERS), 1998, 1999 & 2000
First Grade (Hospital Cup) assistant manager in 1990 & 1991

Second Grade team manager in 1983 (PREMIERS), 84, 85 (PREMIERS)

Perpetual Trophy winner.
J.C. Atherton Memorial Trophy "Best Club Man" - 1990

H.F. Edwards Trophy "A True Brothers Man" — 1983
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VALE

John Alexander “Jack” BUCHANAN

B: 18 August 1925 D: 13 September 2020
Downlands Sacred Heart College, Toowoomba

Life Member of Christian Brothers Old Boys Football Club 1959

FATHER OF CROSBY PARK (the longest serving, living, elected Life Member of Brothers Rugby Club): 2014 - 2020

OFFICE BEARER AND COMMITTEE:

Christian Brothers Old Boys Football Club Hon. Treasurer 1957, 1958

Christian Brothers Old Boys Football Club Vice President 1952, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60
Christian Brothers Old Boys Football Club Management Committee 1951, 1957, 1958

FOOTBALL:

Brothers:

First Grade — 1949, 50, 51, 52, 53, 57 (94 games)

First Grade Premiers (Hospital Challenge Cup) — 1949, 50, 51, 53

Queensland Representative (No. 622) — 1951 (2 games) vs New South Wales, New Zealand
Brisbane Representative — 1951 (2 games) vs Toowoomba, New Zealand

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND TEAM AWARDS:
E.G. Phelan Trophy "Best Worker for Club Welfare" — 1951
Most Consistant A Grade Player — 1950

Jack graduated with a degree in civil engineering from the University of Queensland in 1947, and after previously
playing for the Red Heavies, began his Rugby career with Brothers in 1949 and played 94 first grade games between
1949 to 1953 and 1957.

Playing under renowned coach Joe French, Jack was a consistent performer for the club during the early 1950’s and
was an integral part of the club’s premiership winning sides in 1949, 50, 1951 and 1953, unfortunately missing out on 5
in a row because of the Challenge Final loss to University in 1952.

Jack started the season as coach of the 1953 side until he made a decisive call. “I didn't think | was getting the best out
of the team. | approached Joe because we needed him to come back and smarten us up,” Buchanan recalled.
Buchanan was needed again as a player in any case because of injuries. French slipped comfortably back in as coach
to steer Brothers to the title, his fifth and final premiership and Jack who shared in his fourth.
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VALE

John Alexander “Jack” BUCHANAN

B: 18 August 1925 D: 13 September 2020
Downlands Sacred Heart College, Toowoomba

By 1957, the “clear evidence of a resurgence of club spirit”, noted in the annual report, was positive, and stalwarts John
Buchanan, Jock McKendry and Alan Dunn also showed the right club spirit by un-retiring themselves to help out A
Grade so disruptions to other grades were minimised.

Jack also made an immense contribution to the club off the field. As one of the Club’s Donors from 1956 to 1958, he
was one amongst others was responsible for helping to cover the fundraising costs of the Club, during the tough first
decade managing and maintaining the Crosby Park lease. .

Brothers originally acquired Albion’s Crosby Park in 1949 and by 1951 the improvements to Croshy Park had begun.
The building of the famous Green Shed lead by Joe French, Peter and Tom Sweeney, Frank Kenny, Peter O'Shea
amongst others and Jack Buchanan, a civil engineer, used his instruments so a field could be properly pegged out.
marking the boundaries on which Jack Ross Oval sits to this day.

Upon finishing his Rugby career, Jack worked with Pioneer Concrete across Australia and abroad, before eventually
settling in Sydney.

Jack's requiem funeral mass was held on Friday 18th September 2020 at 10.00am at, Holy Family Catholic Church at
Lindfield. After the requiem mass, the funeral cortege made its way to the place in Macquarie Park Cemetery known as
the “Stations of the Cross” for the burial.
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VALE

Dr. Michael Joseph BARRY
B: 21 October 2943 D: 6 November 2020

St Mary’s Marist Brothers College, Ashgrove

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND TEAM AWARDS:

Most outstanding display in a "A" Grade Final - 1966

Club Captain's Trophy — 1967

F. O'Callaghan & S. Costello Trophy "A True Rugby Man" — 1971

First Grade Best Back — 1968, 1971

Brothers Rugby TEAM OF THE CENTURY - 2001
Marist College, Ashgrove TEAM of the CENTURY - 2015

FOOTBALL:
Brothers Old Boys - 1961-71 (110 Club games incl 70 First Grade games)
First Grade — 1964, 65, 66, 67C, 68, 69, 70, 71

First Grade Premiers (Hospital Challenge Cup) — 1966, 68, 71

Queensland Representative (No. 794) — 1966, 67, 68C, 69, 70, 71 (30 games)
Queensland Tour to New Zealand — 1970

Queensland U19 - 1961

Australian Representative (No. 542) — 1968, 69, 71 (15 games incl. 1 Test) vs South Africa
Wallaby Tour to Ireland & Scotland — 1968

Wallaby Tour to South Africa — 1969

Junior Wallabies — 1968 vs NZ, 1971C vs SA

After retiring from Rugby, Mick continued his studies of Medicine at the University of Queensland,

specialising as an ear, nose and throat specialist.

Mick tragically passed away following an accident at Currumbin Beach where he was a prominent Currumbin
local and a member of local surf swimming group known as the Dingos.

He is survived by his wife Janelle, sons Shaun and Matthew and his daughter, Elise.
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OLDE BHOY NEWS

Rugby Administration:

The Club again recognises the strong part played by our members in the administration of Rugby in Australia.

Rugby Australia
Board of Directors — Paul McLean MBE (Chair)

Queensland Rugby Union
Board of Directors — Mark Stanton
Judiciary Committee — Paul Tully (Chair)

Western Queensland Rugby Union
President — Paul Doneley

Gold Coast District Rugby Union
Board of Directors — Elton Flatley

Tasmanian Rugby Union
Board of Directors — Trent Burke

Honours and Awards:

Bishop of the Diocese of Wagga Wagga

Pope Francis appointed Bishop Mark Stuart Edwards, O.M.1., as Bishop of Wagga Wagga, New South Wales on 27
May 2020. and was installed at solemn Mass in Saint Michael's Cathedral on Wednesday 22 July — the Feast of Saint
Mary Magdalene.

His Grace, Bishop Edwards, served as a Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club HONORARY VICE-PRESIDENT from 2011 -
2014.

South Darwin Rugby Union Club Team of the Decade 2010 — 2019
Brothers Old Boy and member of the Brothers Team of the Decade 2000 — 2009, Brad Hunt was selected as the
Coach of the Decade for the South Darwin Rabhitohs Club

Queensland Rugby Union 2020 Award Winners:
Pilecki Medal — Taniela Tupou (302 votes)
Rookie of the Year — Harry Wilson

Super Rugby / Super Rugby AU 2020 Award Winners:

Player of the Season — Harry Wilson construction
hospitality
o property
“FII ohri
The Ffixed r g r I g
income experts rohrig.com.au
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CLUB NEWS

RENAMED CLUB SPECIAL AWARD

Archie Gouldson Memorial Player’s Pennant
Awarded to a Junior Player who has played 10 Consecutive Years with the Club (2020)

This trophy was donated by Brothers Rugby Club to honour
the memory of Archie Gouldson who passed away in May 2020.

Archie was the captain of the 2017 Under 14 Silver Premiership
team and received his 10 Year Junior Player Pennant in 2018.

FRATERNITY NEWS

Club Newman, Buenos Aries, Argentina

The Club, founded by Old Boys of Cardinal Newman College (CBC), Buenos Aries celebrated the canonization of their
namesake, the Blessed Cardinal John Henry Newman on 13 October 2019 in St Peter's Square, Vatican City by his
holiness Pope Francis.

St. Joseph’s Marist Brothers High School, Honiara, Solomon Islands
“However, as very much late as it is, we know it due to acknowledge the tremendous assistance that we received via lli
Tabua, of the jersey, trainer vests, balls and other gear that your club sent to us last year.

The Marist Brothers High School teams benefited hugely from the assistance and even though we did not manage to
go beyond the National semi-finals, a good number of our boys have been included in various National Team age
group selections.

Your Brothers' Rugby Club assistance was timely and indeed played a definite role in the development of the talent of
those young men. Attached are some stills and clips of the jerseys and gear being in use from last year (2019). We are
most appreciative of your Club's thoughtful gesture and wish you the best in the new season of Rugby.”

With gratitude, yours in rugby Kolinio Korovulavula, Member of Panel of Coaches U18 (2019)
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There’s no place like home
The Butchery

There is truly nothing better than game days at Crosby Park,
especially if you are in the Butchery.
Brothers is a proud club. We have not, and never will, pay players.

The strength of Brothers lies on a solid club culture and the Butchery

is clear proof of this.

The final home game at Crosby Park against Easts was surreal. The Butchery was packed, parochial and
emblematical of everything great about Brothers and club rugby in general. Beer in hand, the Colts boys
standing side-by-side the grades players (all cheering on first grade) demonstrates how tight-knit the
culture is amongst the Brothers senior playing members.

The Butchery is in discussions with the club about our long-term viability. In particular, we are looking at
constructing a permanent Butchery bar with fencing along the front and edges of the hill.

It would be remiss of me not to thank the many volunteers throughout the year for their efforts. The
Leadership Group, the Management Committee and the Brothers staff: Matt, Jason and Keg. Kamilo and
Swepo for their beverage distribution. The Marleys for their on-going financial contribution to our club
(beers). G-Money for his fantastic music and David Stokes for his deafening yells. Thank you to the old
boys and the present playing members — let us continue the tradition in 2021.

There’s Brothers then there’s the others — | wouldn’t be an ‘other’ for quids.

Stephen “Stumpy“ Twist
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Rohrig Elite Development Program

In 2020 the Rohrig Elite Development Program yet again, reached new heights and set new benchmarks and
standards in QLD Rugby. After an outstanding High-Performance camp at The Sports Hub, the program could not have
gotten off to a better start. The Sports Hub offered an excellent opportunity for our athletes to ensure the
professionalism of the program was upheld via its facilities and coaching resources. The camp is crucial in integrating
the playing group and developing the program culture and expectations for the rest of the season. Players also
undergo strict physiological assessments, musculoskeletal screenings, and core skill assessments as well as several
high-performance seminars on nutrition, time management, welfare, and goal setting.

As the global pandemic hit towards the end of March, several strategies were put into place to continue player and
coach engagement to ensure the group was kept focused on the desired outcome of season 2020. In season 2020, the
program boasted the most premier grade caps since it's commencement in 2013 as well as adding further QLD Reds
and 2 wallabies capped players to its rich representative honours list. The program greatly assisted in the success of
the colts program with the triple crown being taken out by colts 1, 2 & 3 respectively for the first time in QLD Premier
Rugby history. In addition to this, a historic decision was made to include a woman's elite development program under
the same banner of the EDP which sees it being the only woman's rugby program in the state. This program also
featured 1 SuperW and Wallaroos capped players and further saw an additional QLD representative player selected at
the completion of the season. Further to this, the program has also been able to secure several partnership
opportunities to offer our athletes the best possible outcomes for both on and off field development. We have been able
to successfully secure a university pathway through our ACU Elite Athlete Pathway as well as securing several trade
apprenticeships to offer future players.

A special thanks to the outstanding work our team has performed behind the scenes in order to make the program
even more successful in season 2020. A special mention to our Head Coach, Damian Steele, who was able to keep
the group engaged and integrated throughout the season and who also stepped up to assist in coaching Colts 1 to a
premiership. Likewise, through the tireless work of our social media and player welfare manager, Leticia Chapman for
her continual work throughout the program as we all as all as our dedicated dietician, Holly Charlton and all guest
coaches and presenters.

As always, we thank Glenn Rohrig for his continual support for the club and the program itself. We are looking forward
to further enhancing the program in season 2021.

Program Coach: Damian Steele
Program Manager: Jonathon Roussetos
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BROTHERS WOMEN’S PROGRAM

The Women’s program for 2020 had a great positive cultural shift and many developments for strengthening
the pathways offered to girls and ladies at our great club. The Women’s Committee (including Jennifer
Gillett, Elisha Elisaia, Kylie Elisaia, Shirley Russell, Jackson Derby, Jodie Moore, Janelle Walsh, Jody Tully, Tara
Long, Peter Bayo, Desiree Cullen, Ryan Schultz, Matt Kaye (also covered Touch updates, and Jono Rousettos)
were all collaborative, innovative and flexible to the changing season, and the changing structure that the
pandemic presented.

We came together to support the Club’s first inclusion of a Women’s Elite Development Program thanks to
Glenn Rohrig and the EDP team for our first year. The EDP program in it’s first year had great exposure and
support of RA and QRU for which we hope to continue moving forward for our ladies (7’s and XV’s)
development. We were ecstatic in our first small cohort year to have Rosie jE=3 +r:-

Ebbage be selected in the Super W trials. Well done to the Women’s EDP . . H’. H
team lead by Head Coach Shirley Russell, Coach Jackson Derby, Strength and :

Conditioning Jody Tully, and Physio Tara Long. Thanks to Jono Rousettos and
Leticia Chapman for overall EDP guidance.

To solidify the Brothers Club pathways for our junior girls, women’s XV and
EDP we invited the following Brothers Wallaroos (past and present) to be our
Women’s Program Patrons. These ladies gave instant leadership impact,
guidance and friendship to our whole
program. Thank you to Butcher Striped
past Wallaroos Bronwyn Hart, Tanya
Osbourne, Annette Finch (current club
player) and lliseva Batibasaga (current
Wallaroo and past Aus 7’s). We very much
look forward to seeing them around Crosby Park in 2021 and watching Ili
on the big screen in the Women’s Rugby World Cup, Oct 21.

EROTHERS SET -
NEW STANDARD
FOR WOMEN’S
GRASSROOTS RUGBY

BRENDAN HERTEL

In our collective approach we also saw our seniors XV’s and Wallaroo Patrons help with the Juniors 7’s
players through coaching and general cheering on the sideline. Thank you to Peter Bayo and Desiree Cullen
for coordinating a fun filled season for the girls which continues to grow in strength and numbers, and also
Shirley Russell and Jodie Moore for stepping up to help coach our future stars and club legends.
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The Women’s program for 2020 had a great positive cultural shift and many developments for strengthening the pathways offered to girls and ladies at our great club.  The Women’s Committee (including Jennifer Gillett, Elisha Elisaia, Kylie Elisaia, Shirley Russell, Jackson Derby, Jodie Moore, Janelle Walsh, Jody Tully, Tara Long, Peter Bayo, Desiree Cullen, Ryan Schultz, Matt Kaye (also covered Touch updates, and Jono Rousettos) were all collaborative, innovative and flexible to the changing season, and the changing structure that the pandemic presented.  


We came together to support the Club’s first inclusion of a Women’s Elite Development Program thanks to Glenn Rohrig and the EDP team for our first year.  The EDP program in it’s first year had great exposure and support of RA and QRU for which we hope to continue moving forward for our ladies (7’s and XV’s) development.  We were ecstatic in our first small cohort year to have Rosie Ebbage be selected in the Super W trials.  Well done to the Women’s EDP team lead by Head Coach Shirley Russell, Coach Jackson Derby, Strength and Conditioning Jody Tully, and Physio Tara Long.  Thanks to Jono Rousettos and Leticia Chapman for overall EDP guidance.  
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To solidify the Brothers Club pathways for our junior girls, women’s XV and EDP we invited the following Brothers Wallaroos (past and present) to be our Women’s Program Patrons.  These ladies gave instant leadership impact, guidance and friendship to our whole program.  Thank you to Butcher Striped past Wallaroos Bronwyn Hart, Tanya Osbourne, Annette Finch (current club player) and Iliseva Batibasaga (current Wallaroo and past Aus 7’s).  We very much look forward to seeing them around Crosby Park in 2021 and watching Ili on the big screen in the Women’s Rugby World Cup, Oct 21.   
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In our collective approach we also saw our seniors XV’s and Wallaroo Patrons help with the Juniors 7’s players through coaching and general cheering on the sideline.  Thank you to Peter Bayo and Desiree Cullen for coordinating a fun filled season for the girls which continues to grow in strength and numbers, and also Shirley Russell and Jodie Moore for stepping up to help coach our future stars and club legends.
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BROTHER’S WOMEN’S PROGRAM

The Women’s program were extremely proud to have rallied around for a great
celebration for our second centurion, and Club legend, who was the original
lead for developing the club’s first ever Women's XV's team, Jodie Moore {nee
Kairl). Congratulations Jodie! Despite a disappointing XV's season on the
board, the ladies as a team were also fantastic supporters of girls 7's and
Meodified Rugby program giving strength to their team bond. Well done to Head
Coach Elisha Elisaia, Manager Kylie Elisaia, S&C Jody Tully and Physio Tara Long
and team Captain Emilya Byrne for support, leadership and general great club
spirit to support our ladies and club programs.

The Women's committee look forward Brothers Women's Dpen *\'s
to a full calendar in 2021 supporting all
pathways that the club provides our girls and ladies for participating
in the sport we love. Efforts concentrating on improving our
recruitment and retention, RA and QRU connections, programs for
our schools and our community, hopefully also support of our
country Brothers club sisters throughout Queensland and indeed
aiming to lead the Brisbane Premier clubs in best practice. With a
big welcome back to Manny Cole-
Manolis.

Thank you to the Board, the sporting sub-committee and especially Matt

Kaye and Ryan Schultz for supporting the women’s’ program along the way

in a very difficult rugby year. Retention, fun and skill development was

2020 priority.

_ Finally, Thank you to the Brothers partners in ACU, QLD Xray, Neilsens
. Concrete and Rohrig who saw the possibilities in our program 2020.

Brothers Qld

Grey Rep /== S
2020- Rosie & &

. Women’s Sub-Committee Chair — Jennifer Gillett
construction

hospitality
property

rohrig

rohrig.com.au
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The Women’s program were extremely proud to have rallied around for a great celebration for our second centurion, and Club legend, who was the original lead for developing the club’s first ever Women’s XV’s team, Jodie Moore (nee Kairl).   Congratulations Jodie!  Despite a disappointing XV’s season on the board, the ladies as a team were also fantastic supporters of girls 7’s and Modified Rugby program giving strength to their team bond.  Well done to Head Coach Elisha Elisaia, Manager Kylie Elisaia, S&C Jody Tully and Physio Tara Long and team Captain Emilya Byrne for support, leadership and general great club spirit to support our ladies and club programs. 
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The Women’s committee look forward to a full calendar in 2021 supporting all pathways that the club provides our girls and ladies for participating in the sport we love.  Efforts concentrating on improving our recruitment and retention, RA and QRU connections, programs for our schools and our community, hopefully also support of our country Brothers club sisters throughout Queensland and indeed aiming to lead the Brisbane Premier clubs in best practice.  With a big welcome back to Manny Cole-Manolis.
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Thank you to the Board, the sporting sub-committee and especially Matt Kaye and Ryan Schultz for supporting the women’s’ program along the way in a very difficult rugby year.  Retention, fun and skill development was 2020 priority.

Finally, Thank you to the Brothers partners in ACU, QLD Xray, Neilsens Concrete and Rohrig who saw the possibilities in our program 2020.
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Women’s Sub-Committee Chair – Jennifer Gillett
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RUGBY REPRESENTATIVE PLAYERS

AUSTRALIA “WALLABIES”: PREMIER WOMEN XV QLD GREY:
Taniela Tupou Rosie Ebbage

James O’Connor

Harry Wilson (No. 933) QUEENSLAND U18 ACADEMY:

Fraser McReight (No. 937
QUEENSLAND WOMEN U18:

AUSTRALIA “WALLAROOS”:

AUSTRALIA “A”:
Fraser McReight

AUSTRALIA U20:

AUSTRALIA SCHOOLS & U18:

AUSTRALIA 7’s:

QUEENSLAND REDS:

Taniela Tupou — 50th Cap
James O’Connor

Harry Hoopert

Fraser McReight

Hamish Stewart

Harry Wilson (No. 1345)
Joshua Flook (No. 1352)

Gina Nelson (Physiotherapist)

WESTERN FORCE:
Byron Ralston

QUEENSLAND WOMEN:
Alana Elisaia

QUEENSLAND 7’s:

NRC — BRISBANE CITY:

NRC — QUEENSLAND COUNTRY:

NRC — BRISBANE CITY U19:

NRC — QUEENSLAND COUNTRY U19:
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COACHES & MANAGERS - SENIOR DIVISION

GRADE COACHES MANAGERS

Anthony Mathison, Dale Roberson,

Premier Ryan Schultz

Tim McKellar, John Druery

Ty Tierney, Antonio Halangahu,

nd
2" Grade James Pritchard

James Marning

Greg Beaver, Simon Price,

rd
3 Grade Jackson Darby

James O'Connell

4" Grade Patrick McGrath, Rupert McCall Finnegan McGrath

Nathan Wallis, Graeme Silvester,

th i
5% Grade John Burton John Diamond
6t “A’Grade Sheldon Alcantara John Diamond
6t “B"Grade Geordie Harries Jackson Wall
Women Elisha Elisaia, Shirley Russell Kylie Elisaia
Colts 1 Kelevi Tuicolo, Damien Steele Leticia Chapman
Colts 2 Matt Ingram, Nick Cella, Wayne Maki William Hyne
Colts 3 Liam McKeown, Jon Irwin Damien Janbroers
Colts 4 Michael Vacca, Simon Owens Gareth Caswell
Colts 5 Jamie Morrow Sam Marley
SUPPORT STAFF
Head of Coach Performance: Damien Steele
EDP Head Coach: Damien Steele
EDP (Women) Head Coach: Shirley Russell
Head of Athletic Performance: Jon Roussetos
Grades Co-ordinator: Greg Beaver
Colts Co-ordinator: Tony Wall
Strength & Conditioning: Luke Studder, Nick Wilcox, Nick Leask
Doctor: Dr. Gary Mitchell MBBS
Dentist: Racecourse Road Dental
Physiotherapist: lan Astbury, Mal Fayers, Charlie Cordery,

Katherine Krosch, Josh Schultz
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AGE GROUP CO-ORDINATORS - JUNIOR DIVISION

AGE GROUP CO-ORDINATOR TEAMS
Under 16 Graeme Linklater 2
Under 14 /15 Peter Bayo 2
Under 12 /13 Brent Fiedler 6
Under 10/ 11 Mark Creevey 7
Under 8/9 lan Porter 13
Under6/7 Michelle Carr 12
Girls Desiree Cullen 5

COACHES & MANAGERS - JUNIOR DIVISION
| GRADE | COACHES | MANAGER |

Junior Colts (U17/18)
Lightning Season

Under 16 Navy Henry Guerin, Anthony Walker Graeme Linklater

Under 16 Girls 10’s Manuel Cole-Manolis Desirée Cullen

Dan Conaghan, Simon Owens, Matt Ingram Graeme Linklater

Under 16 Girls 7’s Shirley Russel, Jason Middlemass Desirée Cullen
Under 15 Navy NO TEAMS FIELDED IN THIS AGE GROUP
Under 15 Silver NO TEAMS FIELDED IN THIS AGE GROUP

Under 14 Navy Graham Boddington, Luke Beauchamp, Peter Bayo Adrian Jager
Under 14 White Sam Hicks, Bernie Hogan Damien Walker
Under 14 Girls 10's Manuel Cole-Manolis

Under 14 Girls 7’s Michel Itel Shayne Hanran
Under 13 Navy Steve Briggs Greg MacDonald
Under 13 White Andrew McMaster, Hayden Sayers Robert Lyster
Under 13 Silver Brent Fiedler, Hayden Sayers Rachel Rayfield

Under 12 Navy Aaron Aleckson, Dennis Beecraft, Jim Campbell Bron Humphries

Under 12 White Matt Kaye Stephen PIill
Under 12 Silver Lloyd Penrose, Matt Garner Gerard McKeown
Under 12 Girls 7’s Tevita Hala'ufia, Jodie Moore Elizabeth Green
Under 11 Black Gavin Hughes, Blair Davis Fiona Davis
Under 11 Gold David Gilmour, Warren Shrimpton Damian Carroll
Under 11 Green Anthony Gibb, Mike Dart Mark Creevey
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COACHES & MANAGERS - JUNIOR DIVISION

Under 10 White
Under 10 Blue
Under 10 Gold
Under 10 Green
Under 9 White
Under 9 Black
Under 9 Blue
Under 9 Gold
Under 9 Green
Under 9 Silver
Under 8 White
Under 8 Silver
Under 8 Black

Under 8 Navy&Green

Under 8 Gold
Under 8 Red
Under 8 Blue
Under 7 White
Under 7 Silver
Under 7 Black
Under 7 Blue
Under 7 Gold
Under 7 Green
Under 6 White
Under 6 Silver
Under 6 Black
Under 6 Blue
Under 6 Gold
Under 6 Green

James Tucker, Nik Superina
Dan Muller, Richard Heard
Seb Turnbull, Paul Lane
Nick Stuart, Dean Rosolen

Stephen MacDermott, Jason Fogg
Cam Northcott, Hamish Strahorn

Lloyd Penrose
Shane O'Malley
David Lea, lan Porter
Don McKenzie
Chris O'Connor, Scott Jensen
Justin Watt, Chris Wilson
Greg Eadie, Chris Neilson

John Reeve, Jo Patterson

Ben Maunder, Matt Dowling
Michael Tritton
Angus McMaster
Jason Moore
Matt Evans
Adam Copping
Jordan Bennie
Jack Fahy
Sam Griffiths
Scott Jensen, Andrew Orr
Justin Watt
John Roberts, Steven Sinclair
Dan Woolnough
Ben Maunder
Lukas McEwan
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GRADE COACHES MANAGER

Cosi De Angelis
Michael Angelini
Kellie Hardman
Tina Storey
Philippa Lee
Jenny Palethorpe
Tanya Woolnough
Suzie McGuire
lan Porter
Michael Quirk
Sarah Phipps
Jon Spriggens
Julia Croft

Kerrie McEwan

Daisy Taylor
Shelly Pearson
Cory Brooks
Tamara Hughes
Shane Green
Kieran Naylor
Renee Bennie
Samuel Lane
Charlie Brown
Dan Lavercombe
Matthew Clark
Zahrah Roush
Kate Donaghue
Chris Hutton
Kerrie McEwan

BOQM
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0Q.R.U. Perpetual Trophies

Alist of the Perpetual Trophies historically awarded by the Q.R.U. to winners of competitions contested in the
Senior Grades Competitions.

The Minor Premiers Trophy for Premier Reserve, 1t Grade and 2" Grade were originally awarded to the
2" Round Champions up until the 1978 season.

The Keith Horsley Memorial Trophy was awarded to the 2" Round Champions from 1946 to 1999
until it was reinvested as the Minor Premiers Trophy for the 2000 season.

First Awarded ORU COMPETITION TROPHIES 2020 WINNERS
1957- Doughty Challenge Shield | Club Championship BROTHERS / Easts
15t Grade
1946- Hospitals Challenge Cup Premiership Easts
1954- Vince Nicholls Memorial Trophy Runners-Up University
1933- Thomas Welsby Memorial Cup 15t Round Champions University
1946- Keith Horsley Memorial Trophy Minor Premiers Easts
2018- Geoff '‘Bunter’ Shaw Challenge Cup Challenge GPS
2" Grade
1954- Chappie Schulte Memorial Trophy Premiership
1946- T.L. Jones Memorial Shield 15t Round Champions BROTHERS
1930- F.C. Lea Memorial Cup Minor Premiers BROTHERS
3d Grade
Premiership Easts
1957- H.F. Edwards Cup 15t Round Champions BROTHERS
1949- Max Wyllie Memorial Cup Minor Premiers BROTHERS
4™ Grade
1969- W.H. Bickley Cup Premiership GPS
1949- Brian Sharry Memorial Cup 15t Round Champions GPS
1949- Alan Eason Memorial Cup Minor Premiers BROTHERS
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CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Queensland Rugby Union — Club Championship “HECTOR R. DOUGHTY CHALLENGE SHIELD”
% % % % % — ~ ™ = -
cwe | §| 8|8 |85 |2|2|2|EE
Ll & | & |&|®|S|S]|S|=2]|F
Brothers 28 39 247
Easts 33 31 247
University 33 12 200
Wests 15 30 190
GPS 29 23 170
Souths 7 24 143
Bond 31 13 129
Norths 10 16 52
Sunnybank 51

PREMIERS TEAM WITHDREW

Celebrating Brothers Rugby Club’s MAIDEN TRIPLE CROWN

COLTS 2 QRU Premiership Trophy COLTS 1 QRU Premiership Trophy
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.

6th GRADE "B” (Fire Ants)

Brothers 22 (Tries: McKellar, Maki, Conv: D Murphy)
d West Bulldogs 20 ( Tries: Connolly, Dever, Barratt, Bowden)

aPR
_ GRAND FINAL

WESTS RUGBY CLUB —
FRIDAY 30 OCTOBER
B.00pm
6TH GRADE FIREANTS

. BEN CLAXTON
_ TIM MCKELLAR
. GEORGE MOLONEY
. HARRISON COBURN
. HUGH O'REILLY
. TOBY MCNAMEE
. CHARLIE FRENEY RESERVES
. SIMON PRICE GEORGE RAFTER
9. JAMES BRISKIE MAL FAYERS
. DALLAN MURPHY LEWIS TELFER
. CORBIN CRAIN BEN DOXEY
. SIMON MARLEY WAYNE MAKI
. BLAISE HARTLEY
4. MITCH FREARSON
. ANGUS CAMERON
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.

COLTS 1

Brothers 26 (Tries: Tarabay x2, Muller, Suapaia Conv: Tarabay x 3)
d University of Queensland 19 (Tries: Engelbrecht x3, Conv: Mellish x2)

I

Will Wigan Angus Lovelock
Jake Tierney Ethan Dobbins
Alexander Davies Remi Sawtell
George Gibson Jonte Connolly
Matthew Engelbrecht Tyrone Suapaia
Thomas van der Schyff MNick Cross
Mathan Beil Mitch Lowrie
Samuel Kelly-knowles Titi Nofoagatotoa
Mosiah Christian George Tarabay
Declan Maguire Jake Pappin
Joshua Russell Dan Muller
Joshua Hill Hoani Ford-Stevens
Patrick Elekana Zac Heness
Mitchell Bell Ryan Shepherd
Jasper Mellish Athen Waia-McGuiggan
Lachlan Pheely Hudson Mulcahy
Emerson Treasure Max Vacca
Jaiden Christian Tim Faingaanuku
Dougal Gray Charlie Condon
Dougal Perrers Jock Thompson
Asst Coach: Chris
Staunton, Paul Robson, Finn Hearn Connor O'Regan
Stephen Moore Christian Suemalo Matt Lo Grande Asst Coach:Damian Steele
Manager: Ryan Webster Ben McMahon Will Reilly Manager: Leticia Chapman
Derby Malaulau Kelevi Tuicolo
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.
COLTS 2

Brothers 26 (Tries: Vacca, Mackay, Mallyon, Thompson Conv: O'Reganx2, Lo Grande)
d University of Queensland 19 (Perrers, Scott, Aliva Conv: Hogan x2)

10:00AM

Hudson Mulcahy
Max Vacca

Tim Faingaanuku
Hayden Sayers
Charlie Condon
Angus McDonald
Mick Fraser
Hunter Brown
Connor O'Regan
Matt Lo Grande
Jack Willis

Jock Thompson
Andrew Mackay
Michael Mallyon
Will Reilly

Ronin Nutley
Toby Carrick
Elijah Huth

Will Reid

Jack Bowden
Asst Coach: Mick Cella,
Wayne Maki, Michael
Gilbert Jack Greentree

Sam Hearne

Manager: Will Hyne Bailey Page

Lachlan Pheely
Stanley Taulani
Jaiden Christian
Ryan Kinbacher
Adam Walter
Billy Boulton
Dougal Perrers
Rico Aliva

Arthur Marais
Zach Hogan

Ben McMahon
Christian Suemalo
Michael Lehane
James Scott
Finlay Hume
Rory Kuskie
Quentin Raravula
Tom Lawrence
Helaman Swerling
Dougal Gray

Kai Duggan

Clyde Rapilla

Flynn McDermott

Asst Coach: Nick Turnbull
Manager: Tom Caine

Matt Ingram

Stuart Hubbert

.. © PREMIERS
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.

COLTS 3

Brothers 15 (Tries: Nutley, Smith Conv: Page Pen: Page)
d University of Queensland 0

Elijah Huth
Zachariah Smith
Toby Carrick
Will Reid

Jack Bowden
Ronin Mutley
Will Hains

Sam Hearne
Jack Greentree
Bailey Page
Sean Galloway
Tom Kerby
Kurtis Albert
Jake McCall
Conor McKeown
Rhett Kleine
Matt Rodgers
James Rogers
Jack Mckeering
Lac Mills

Ben Astbury
Henry Caswell

Asst Coach: John lrwin
Manager: Damian Janbroers Isaiah Naawvi

William Fox
Quentin Raravula
Benjamin Waller
Dougal Manns

Pat Eadie

Ben loane

Hugh Robinson
Helaman Swerling
Daniel Kiss

Kai Duggan
Mathan Cox

Mika Cooper-Finau
Connor Hayes
Alexander Moses
Flynn McDermott
Lachlan Kapetanakos
Massimo Musso
Sam Coffison

Harrison Jennings

Ted Vary
Clyde Rapilla

vd P Asst Coach: Doug Perrers
Zach Shore Manager: Hugh Leeson-
Lachlan Mcdonald Smith

Liam McKeown

Mathan Eadie
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GRAND FINALISTS - Q.R.U.

2nd GRADE

Easts 25 (Tries: Wilson, Springhall, Carroll Conv: Kirk x2 Pen: Kirk x2 )

Sani Ratulewvu

Sam Richards

Kirwan Sanday
Filimoni Koroivunilagi
Puke Garland
Rawu Ravutema
Rick Portingale
George Blomfield
Phoenix Hunt (c)
Lachlan Kirk

Mika Tela

Rhys Jacks

Tyrees Wilson
Jayden Carroll
Preston Springhall
Zac Crothers

JP Tominiko
James Durheim
Henry Olsen
Harry Webster

Ben Littleton
Asst Coach: Michael Lucas
Manager: Brendan Kreft

Francis Pona

Lucas Miedzwiecki

d Brothers 17 (Tries: Henegan, O’Connell x2, Conv: Lennon)

Harry Vella

Jake Lyon

Dom Fraser
Mitch Carpenter
Tom Jeffries
George Cox
Henry Fitzgerald
Will Clift

Mick Smith
Henry Lennon
Luan Scherman
Kris Larosa (c)
Sam Hicks
George Partridge
Liam O"Connell
Ethan Dobbins
Angus Lovelock
Dustin Henegan
Dawvid Corbenici
Tom Zappala

George Tarabay Asst Coach: Antonia Halan-

Lewis Harper gahu, James Pritchard

Kamilo Guido Manager: Jim Marning

Moea Neha

Ty Tierney
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GRAND FINALISTS - Q.R.U.

3rd GRADE

Easts 30 (Tries: Collis, Tibbetts, Olsen, Littleton Conv: Sefton x2 Pen: Sefton x2)
d Brothers 27 (Tries: Millard, Finnagan, Cairns Conv: Harper x3 Pen: Harper x2)

Stuart McReight

Andrew Gough
Michael Bermingham
Joe Connoly
Paddy O'"Connor
Bart Flanagan
John Kennedy
Tom Zappala
Mate Millard
Lewis Harper
Sam Pang
Unaloto Pita
Jacob O'Brien
Aiden Cairns (c)
Sam Walters
Joe Fleming
Ronin Mutley
Mike Browne
Ethan McCall
Williamn Beirne
James Briskie

Asst Coach: Simon Price,

Jackson Darby Jordan Swepson

Manager: James O'Connell Mitch Felsman

Thayne Soloai
Reynor Guilford
Ramese Uoka
MNoah Hughes
Lucas Van Der Laan
Sam Henry
Harry Webster
Henry Olsen
Ben Littleton ©
Logan Tibbetts
Ollie Collis
Tevita Ahosivi
Charlie Olsen
Lucas Niedzwiecki
Keegan Sefton
James Gall
Sikeli Ratu Vu
Josh Webb
James Sua
Tyrell Barker
Loughlin Batch
Martt Brandon

Asst Coach: Troy Clarke
Francis Pona Manager: Josh Stanbury

Greg Beaver

Mark Hanham
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GRAND FINALISTS - Q.R.U.

4th GRADE

GPS 13 (Tries: Weier, Slade Conv: Merker)
d Brothers 5 (Tries: NelaVi)

Joe Fleming

Josh Fleming
Mike Browne
Ethan McCall
Justin NMieuwoudt
Rory Richardson
Robert Hickson
John Kennedy
James Colwell
Jordan Swepson
Sam Goodwin
Daniel McMahon
Hugh Harvey
Maikeli Baleimawvere
Joseph Kerins
Thomas Beirne
James Vail
Charles Freney

Hayden Sayers

Ben Doxey

Sam Ashkar

Asst Coach: Rupert McCall, MNela Vi
Manager: Finnegan McGrath James Briskie

Henry Fraser
Riley Bygraves
Dion Lowe
Lachlan Hastings
Peter Tewson
lopu lopu-Aso
Lachlan McKinnon
Jonathan Ellis
Nick Dangerfield
Daniel Merker
Isaac Weir

Dawvis Tavita
Sesole Slade
Josateki Radrodro
Andrew Melson
Liam Ferguson
Tom Stewart
Liam Adams

Luke Marnane
Samuel Laffer

Asst Coach: Mike
Louis Retzlaff-Chan

Proctor
Luke Eddy Manager: Nathan
Sebastian Russell-5haram Shaw

Pat McGrath

Ryan Freney
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GRAND FINALISTS - Q.R.U.

5th GRADE

Easts 28 (Tries: Shearman x2, Bachurin, Browne Conv: Gunning Pen: Gunning x2)
d Brothers 15 (Tries: Childs, O'Brien, Harvey)

Duncan Ewart
Moah Prowse
Angus Keene

Feter Harding
Tyrell Barker
Rad Grahham

David Drowne

Fac Howe
Mitchell Gunning
lake Healy &
David Shearman
Mick Chisholm
Trent Kiley

Al Grealy

Sasha Bachurin
Sam Harding
Angus Lane

Dilly Fry

Connor McMillan
Tom Sullivan
Mick Bainbridge

Azst Coach: Ross
Blarmlield Cameron Ralberiaon

Manager: Jahn Sulllvan Rab Cuff

Seott Holloway
Jack Childs

Jarmes Vail

Faul Makene

Liam Malan
Maclean Hanley
Simon Marley
Wayne Makl
Harrison Pankhurst
Sam Satui

Joseph O'Brien
Conor Harvey
Jacksan Tame
Andrew Fonoti

Alex Mirchell
Micharl Duhig
Manuel Cole-Manolis
Simon Price

Mave Fonoti
Jackson Darby

LDrean Lynch

Asst Coach: Graham
Mrvehony Tatioonsds Sylvester, John Burton

Charles Ferney Manager: John Dliamand

Jason Mulllns

Mathan Wallis
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Club Rugby 5" Grade
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

1% Grade CLUB CHAMPIONS; 5th; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield,
Pilecki-Shaw Cup, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield & Green Beacon Cup

The 2020 season was certainly one of many challenges and a case of being so near yet so far for the Senior
1st Grade squad. Pre-season began in November 2019 and culminated in encouraging performances
against GPS, Sunnybank and Warringah. Unfortunately, all of the hard work and preparations were then put
on hold due to the competition shutdown as a result of COVID-19. The playing group remained connected
and engaged throughout the shutdown period with individual programs being provided thanks to our S&C
staff led by Jono Rousettos and Luke Stutter.

Upon the return to the training field in June, the group began their 2nd pre-season with much optimism for
the year ahead. A reworked season draw was negotiated and eventually August saw the return of Premier
Rugby in Queensland. With the emergence of many talented players being exposed to 1st Grade in 2020,
there is much optimism for the future. A core group of players found their feet at the top level of Premier
Rugby and they have now experienced nail biting wins against Wests and Sunnybank, while also going
through the hardships of narrow losses to University and Easts (the eventual Grand Finalists). These
experiences will hold the squad in good stead for the 2021 campaign.

On the field, there were 8 competition matches completed in season 2020. The Senior 1st Grade team
managed to secure 5 wins and 3 losses throughout the season to finish 1 competition point outside of the
finals. While nobody in the group was happy with the 5th place finish, there were a number of positive signs
to come out of the season. Several players made their 1st Grade debuts this season with notable mentions
to Nathan Carroll, Hudson Creighton, Will Wilson and Billy Bulley who became regular members of the
starting team by the end of the season. Players such as Matthew Faessler, Patrick James, Ro Saifoloi and
Noah Nielsen were consistently strong performers throughout the season, while Tom Moloney’s leadership
as 1st Grade Captain was invaluable. It is also appropriate to acknowledge the opportunities given to
Lawson Creighton, Ryan Smith and Josh Flook to represent the Reds during season 2020. Although we
didn't see these players in the butcher’s stripes too often in 2020, the entire club is extremely proud of their
achievements.

There was an enormous contribution made by the coaching and management group, the strength and
conditioning coaches and medical staff, namely Charlie Cordery and lan Astbury, during the season. All of
their hard work and efforts were greatly appreciated by everyone involved with the 1st Grade squad in 2020.
On behalf of the coaching staff, I'd also like to acknowledge the steadfast support of the Club, the Rugby
Committee and the 2nd Grade coaching group for their support and assistance in preparing the team
throughout 2020.

Coaches: Anthony Mathison, Ryan Schultz & Dale Roberson
Managers: Tim McKellar & John Druery
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

2" Grade CLUB CHAMPIONS; Runners-Up; Minor Premiers; Champions of the 1st Round,;
Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Chappie Schulte Memorial Trophy,
F.C. Lea Memorial Cup, T.L. Jones Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield &
Green Beacon Cup

Whilst this group of men fell agonisingly short of claiming an undefeated premiership in the Grand Final,
albeit a shortened season, the team should feel extremely proud of what they achieved in a challenging year.
A successful regular season where not a single ladder point was earned by the opposition, our boys
consistently demonstrated an entertaining style of play with fluid running rugby.

After a slow start in the semi final vs Easts & down 14-0 at the break, the group showed great resilience to
fight their way back into the game & progress to the Grand Final. We knew a tough challenge awaited & as
we eagerly observed Easts bounce back in the preliminary final to set up a worthy rematch, our preparation
was well underway. Entering the game with confidence in our play, some unfortunate early backline injuries
& uncharacteristic nerves allowed a hungry Easts side to capitalise on our errors & build momentum that we
weren't able to chase down. Whilst hugely disappointed with the result, some tough lessons were learnt
which will benefit the group in seasons to come.

Once again, the team were led by experienced campaigners Henry Fitzgerald & Kris Larosa during the
season whose ‘follow me’ style ensured a focused & committed performance each week, much to the delight
of ‘The Butchery'!

A well deserved congratulations to the recipients of the team awards! George Cox (Best & Fairest), Will Clift
(Best Forward), Kris Larosa (Best Back), & Kamilo Guido (Brothers Medal).

Finally, I'd like to thank coaches Nio Halangahu & James Pritchard, along with Team Manager Jim Marning
for their collaborative efforts & support throughout the year.

Thank you for an enjoyable season.

Ty Tierney
Coach
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

3 Grade CLUB CHAMPIONS; Runners-Up; Minor Premiers; Champions of the 1st Round;
Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, H.F. Edwards Memorial Cup,
Max Wyllie Memorial Cup & Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield

Well what a crazy year we had with COVID - 19 started the season well we a large proportion of players returning in
2020 with a mix of players wanting to push to play in higher grades and showing real commitment

We started well winning all 3 trial game well with victories in each game, then the call game to stop all community sport
and the greater community dealt with the threat of COVID -19. After many week, we were able to return to training in
smaller groups, start our prep for the season this was done in squads of 20, focus on skill, and refocus our game plans
and shapes

We hit the group running, welcomed back some old heads to join our shortened campaign, and immersed themselves
within the leadership group. It was going to be a sprint race this season as we only got one crack at each team and we
knew everyone would be out to get us and knock us off.

We played some very inconsistent footy to start with leaving plenty of points on the park for the few weeks. We then
began to build into the season improving each week. With injuries playing a big point this year, managing the group
was a science trying to build conditioning loads and game based training so we were ready to perform at our best each
week.

Again this year we had the opportunity to develop players within our program to get them performing at their best
each week and pushing for spots in higher grades — Cooper Burtenshaw, Paddy O’'Connor, Jacob O'Brien, Brendan
Bell, Lewis Harper

As well as welcoming back some players this year — Bart Flanagan, Stuart McReight, Sam Walters and Captain Aiden
Cairns after a serious shoulder injury form last year

This group has been very successful over the past 5 years

. 4 x Minor premierships
. 5 times grand finalist
. 3 x Premiers

We ultimately fell short this year going down to East’s in the grand final in what was our best performance all year. I'm
really proud of the playing group this year and the players we developed and showed faith in to perform each week to
put us in position to win another premiership

| also want to acknowledge and give thanks the coaching staff that worked tirelessly all year Simon Price and Jackson
Darby

Lastly, a hig thanks you to James O’'Connell our manager who puts in every week behind the scenes making sure the
players and coaching staff have everything we need at training and on game day, there is doubting his passion for our
players and this mighty club

Head Coach: Greg Beaver
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

4th Grade CHAMPIONS; Runners-Up; Minor Premiers; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty
Challenge Shield, Alan Eason Memorial Cup & Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield

Despite a year of challenges, both on and off the field, it was a tremendously successful season for Brothers 4th
Grade. Whilst the grand final win eluded the team, it was an absolute credit to all involved for the team to play that final
game of the year at Ballymore.

To respond to the challenges of a team that was never the same week to week, through injuries and availability, we
adhered to the team philosophy of “next man up”. Each time a position was filled by a new player, we knew that pride
in the jersey would ensure any new player would perform admirably with heart and determination.

For the coaches, the most pleasing aspect of the season was the development of a team spirit consistent with the
values and ideals of what is a “true Brothers man”. Whether that be by playing when injured, playing out of position or
just being a good mate to all, we could not be prouder of the esprit de corps that developed from game number 1. We
were very proud to finish the regular season as minor premiers.

The official team drink of Malibu and milk certainly helped here at various stages.

For myself (Patrick McGrath), co-coach, Rupert McCall and manager, Finnegan McGrath it was our absolute privilege

to work with such a fine group of genuinely good men. We thank them, one and all, with special thanks to our captain
Jordan Swepson for his leadership all season.

Coach: Patrick McGrath

Coach: Rupert McCall
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

5th Grade CLUB CHAMPIONS; Runners-Up; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield,
Col Kaus Cup & Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield

No report Submitted
Wil
With a fresh new look to the entire fraternity that became the Mighty 6th's this year, acknowledging a short lead in to a

compressed season..... this group of young men showed commitment, drive and enthusiasm to embrace the ethos of
"Brothers men"

6th Grade “A” Semi-Finalist

I'm extremely proud of who we were on and off the field, our ability as a group to support our club at both away and
home fixtures across most grades, attending the Butchery or helping our 5th and 4th grade sides in time of need was
embraced by the entire playing group, truly an amazing camaraderie, built on the back of stories of the "people who
came before" One particular yarn, that seemed to draw the right accord was Life Member Peter Lavin's never wavering
commitment during horrendous times, there was more appreciation of our motto "Facere et Docere"

We started our fixtures on a very wet track early August at Sylvan Road, this Wests side turned out to be a formidable
opponent the entire year, it was a hard drubbing, it really rocked the playing group, it proved to be the catalyst for
growth of the entire season.

With some tough calls and some dedicated fitness this group was able to string 6 wins together, albeit playing at home
at Jack Ross Oval on Friday nights, there is something to be said having the opportunity and ability to play consistently
at home.

Combined injuries to 4 key players on the last round of fixtures didn't help our cause leading into our finals campaign,
that said although losing this final at an inhospitable Easts, having lead 15-14 and losing with a penalty in the dying
seconds of the game 17-15, this group kept there best football for last, the way they played the game was "why we pull
on the butchers stripes” it was a tremendous performance by all involved

This group of lads will be a formidable force with some additions from the graduating colts of this year as well as a 20
week season, something they will relish, I'm really excited to be apart of there continuing journey as "Brothers Bhoys"

| wanted to acknowledge the support that is given by Matt Kaye and Ryan Schultz, we are so fortunate to have the
dedication of these men, | feel we forget to often it is a "privilege not a right" to be apart of our historic club, the over
and above that is provided to our playing group is second to none, take a bow gents your the glue that binds - thankyou
for who you are and what you do.

Coach: Sheldon Alcantara
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

6'Grade “B” (Fire Ants) PREMIERS

After what many have described as the strangest year of all time, one of the few bright spots was the Brothers 6th
Grade B rughy team. A rag tag group made up of club legends, stalwarts and a few ring-ins, Mitch Frearson pulled
together a team from all walks of life.

After a tough first victory in cold and wet conditions, the boys who barely knew each other's names bonded over 30
gold cans in the UQ carpark. From there the team grew from strength to strength training the house down every
Tuesday and Thursday on their way to becoming one of the premier teams in the 6th grade competition. Players such
as Dallan Murphy, Charlie Freeney & Blaise Hartley improved out of sight as the team forged a bond would be
unrivalled. The team toiled hard all year only conceding one loss after being ambushed by the other Brothers 6th grade
team, who labelled the game ‘a friendly’ (disclaimer - a forfeit to Souths does not count as a loss, no one was keen to
visit the epicentre of COVID-19 in Brishane at the time). As the regular season came to a close, the Fireants finished
second on the table only to the Wests Blackdogs who as the season went on became the team'’s leading rival.

As finals came around, the rivalry with the Blackdogs became more apparent. First round of the finals, a spot in the
granny up for grabs, Fireants v Blackdogs at Sylvan Road. A game that wasn't to be for the Fireants with the
Blackdogs lineout and back three firing on all cylinders. Finishing second, we got our second chance. Back at Croshy
Park against Easts playing for a spot in the grand final in perfect conditions on a Friday night, footy doesn’t get much
better. The Ants get up for the occasion and are in control the whole game, outstanding performances from Ben
‘Tractor’ Claxton, Simon Marley & Simon Price steered the fellas home for a comfortable 10 points win. The Ants were
back in the granny for the first time in 4 years against our rivalled opposition, the Wests Blackdogs.

A week came around and the Ants were back at Sylvan Road to avenge the preliminary final defeat of two weeks prior.
Moving words from past manager Fraser Baxter & inspiring captain Hugh O'Reilly had the team raring to go. There was
an energy in the air. After 5 minutes, it wasn't looking good. Down 10 points and Wests back three were finding holes
throughout. But there was no worry. George ‘Munza’ Moloney starts trucking it up the guts, Wayne ‘Train’ Maki winds
back the clock to tip toe down the sideline to score a scintillating try and Mal ‘Malcolm’ Fayers is poaching opposition
lineouts to have the boys leading 12-10 at halftime. Ill-discipline costs the Fireants as we are down to 13 men for the
first ten minutes of the second half. We come out of the yellows unscathed and the boys lift. A penalty and short range
try have the Ants up 22-15 with 5 minutes to play. Resilient defence holds off the Blackdogs for so long before they
barge over. With a kick from infront to tie the game, the Blackdogs 15 sprays the kick to the right. The Ants defend
gallantly for another minute before Toby ‘Tobba” McNamee winds back the clock to get a pilfer and seal the game. The
Fireants are 6th grand premiers for 2020. Courageous skipper Hugh ‘Beugs’ O'Reilly lead from the front while not
being able lift his shoulder, Corbain ‘Daddy’ Crain ran his typical hard lines and Tim ‘Cheese’ McKellar played
outstanding with a torn calf.

It was a pleasure working with these boy's week in week out and a joy to watch them develop as they trained tirelessly
every Tuesday and Thursday. Special thanks to Ryan for dealing with the Fireants antics all year. To finish, | think the
simplest way to put it is - THE ANTS ARE BACK BABY!!

/4
ASTUTE
HENDRA
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Coach: Geordie Harries
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

Women CLUB CHAMPIONS; 8th; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield &
Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield

This year the prems women’s team had roughly 30 paid registered players, a large percentage of these players were
new to Rugby. We had some stand out skilled young players (Under 19yrs) and 1 international player.

There is no doubt in my mind that COVID and the number of new players to rugby impacted our rebuilding. Training
sessions were around keeping it basic working on core skills for all the newer players, this also was with game tactics.
The higher skilled players more than likely used the WEDP as one of the channels to feed their hunger which was a
blessing.

Rugby on the field just didn’t produce the results we were chasing. This team should have won another 2 -3 games.
The competition was strong this year due to no AON or many sevens competitions been played all season
strengthening teams like UQ and Bond.

Club support was good; | would often receive an e-mail or phone call checking if there was anything | needed or help
with. Shirley Russell was an amazing person to assist me, | can't speak highly enough of her and understand why she
is important to have at the club with WEDP. The team itself bonded very well, | know most of the team worked as
equals and overall the team respected each other.

Moving forward | think retention the of 6 specific players is very important, to be a contender Brothers need to target
new players aggressively as Easts did this year. This team has many girls who would be more suited to second
division than Premier Grade. | think targeting new players in different comps and codes is a must.

Coach: Elisha Elisaia
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

Colts 1 CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield,
Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield & Green Beacon Cup

Like every team at the club and in the competition, colts 1 had to overcome their fair share of challenges, particularly
with the introduction of the COVID-19 pandemic to the community and the 3 month season suspension.

For the first time in years, the colts competition returned to under 20's. Consequently, the quality of games between
clubs increased quite markedly. The competition had not been so evenly matched in seasons. In fact, going into the
last round before finals, there were 6 teams fighting to make the top 4.

Our season got off to a great start with wins in the first 3 rounds (GPS 24-5, Bond 27-17, and Wests 26-19) before
heading into the bye in round 4. Ryan Sheppard’s try off the kick-off, right on fulltime to secure the win against Wests
at Sylvan Road a highlight for this period.

Unfortunately, after the bye, colts 1 suffered a lapse in form, culminating in two big losses to UQ (24-47) and Souths
(12-25). ltis a cliché but in hindsight the losses were a tumning point for the season, forcing our team to face some
home truths and really focus on our shortfalls. What followed was a period where our team came together and played
quality entertaining foothall (Norths 87-0, Sunnybank 31-0, and Easts 42-19). Although we racked up some big scores
against Norths and Sunnybank, it was the game against Easts where we saw our best team performance for the
season at that point, giving us a lot of confidence going into the finals.

Unfortunately, the following week in the major semi final against the old foe in UQ we did not have a good game,
slipping into some old habits losing 5-35. Despite the heavy loss, our boys were confident we would see UQ two
weeks later in the “big show”. The following week in the preliminary final we won in our second heart stopper of the
season against Bond, when Athen Waia with 40 seconds to go in the match, intercepted and sprinted 80m to hand us
the win 20-15 and our tickets to the grand finale. The grand final against UQ was a great contest between two quality
sides. One team would surge getting a run, before the other team would take their turn. A true and epic final battle,
where no one at the ground could say who the winner will be until the very end. A highlight amongst a few would be
the grit and determination our boys showed in the last 8 minutes of the game. We were reduced to 14 men and
defended our line to hold uni out, including a scrum penalty 5m out from our line (7 v 8 in the forwards). This was the
physical embodiment of the grit and determination this team had shown all year, despite the challenges and unique
hurdles they were faced with.

Colts 1 would like to thank the club management for their hard work with the QRU in making the season possible.
Thank you to all the families and supporters for your support in backing the boys, in what many have felt at times to be
the longest season ever! To Tony Wall, all of the coaches and managers involved in the colts program for helping
make the Brothers colts program the best program in the competition, evident by the top 4 teams making the finals and
winners of the Triple Crown! Lastly and most importantly to the players...congratulations on your premiership! Thank
you for all of your hard work, efforts and happy attitudes in creating a truly memorable experience for everyone
involved.

ey

auto service
experts

Coach: Kelevi Tuicolo
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

Colts 2 CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Minor Premiers; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty
Challenge Shield & Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield

The 2020 season in Colts Rugby provided the biggest shift in many years with the move to the Under 20 age-group.
With many returning players to the program, the goal from the outset was the to achieve something the club never had
before — the Colts Triple Crown. Immediately it became obvious to the coaching staff that the depth of quality players,
and young men, was as high as the program had ever seen, and that a successful season was on the cards for Colts 2
if we could get it right.

However, as with everything this year, 2020 presented new challenges to the Colts 2 team. Not only did the COVID
situation require a lot from the boys in their personal and Rugby pursuits. The group also had to contend with mid-
season changes in coaching personnel and an inability to socialise with each other and bond as a group in the normal
fashion Colts teams do, with so many boys new to each other. In response to this a consistent theme and trait emerged
early within the group in their incredible adaptability and resilience to deal with change and uncertainty, focusing on
applying themselves to their training and the ultimate goal. After a strong start to the original pre-season, the boys
returned well-conditioned and keen to restart the journey we had begun in the first week of January as “Training Group
2"

Through the months spent in our COVID group, and noting the talent we had available in the group, we set about
playing a style of Rugby that would serve us to be successful at Ballymore on Grand Final day. These new enforced
training protocols also allowed coaching staff to give opportunities to new players to show what they had, and to put
more emphasis on individual development opportunities. This proved fruitful with new players to the Premier Colts
squad ultimately winning the Colts 2 end of season awards — Hunter Brown as Best Forward, Zac Heness as Best
Back and Max Vacca as our Best and Fairest.

From the COVID training period we entered the revised season high on confidence. In the end we had a season that
would ultimately be classified as comfortable — only dropping one competition point prior to finals. This all changed
however, in our Major Semi-Final against UQ where we suffered a reality check, being beaten 12-36. The manner in
which the boys reacted to this result and went about their work to rectify this result though was indicative of their work
ethic and commitment to winning the premiership, resulting in a hard-fought return to form win against Easts in the
Preliminary Final.

The resilient and adaptable nature of the Colts 2 group came to the fore in Grand Final week with significant
uncertainty surrounding the fitness of players across Colts 1 & 2, selection changes, judiciary hearings and bad
weather resulting in us only completing one training session — which in itself resulted in further key injuries. On Grand
Final day, against a UQ team that had comfortably beaten us only two weeks prior, we then went down 0-19 after just
over 20 minutes. Standout performances by Captain Matt Lo Grande and our Brothers Medal recipient Angus
McDonald to control our way back into the contest, and breakout performances from Andrew Mackay and Michael
Mallyon (to name but a few) got us back to a 19-22 deficit with less than two minutes on the clock. From there, Jock
Thompson — our regular Openside Flanker and stand-in Inside Centre for the day — stood up and took his moment to
score and secure a famous comeback victory 26-22.

Special thanks for the entire year must go to Nik Cella, a constant presence and support in the coaching team from the
outset. As well as Wayne Maki, who stepped in mid-season when Michael Gilbert had to step down from his Forwards
Coach post, and Michael himself who did so much great work setting up our forwards in the pre-season. Also, to Will
Hyne, who overcame a devastating career-ending injury to become not only our manager but a great cultural influence
over the group and his peers. And finally, to every player who wore a Colts 2 jersey this season. To finish the season
having achieved the ultimate goal of a Colts Triple-Crown, as Premiers and Undefeated Minor Premiers was an
unbelievable effort that solidified the Colts 2 team of 2020 as an experience that will long be held in the memory of all
involved for a long time to come.

Coach: Matt Ingram
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TEAM REPORTS - Senior Division

Colts 3 CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Minor Premiers; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty
Challenge Shield & Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield
No Report submitted
Liam McKeown
Coach
Colts 4 Preliminary Finalist
Colts 5 5th

2020 brought with it, as with all other teams, many challenges to the colts 4 squad but with true brethren
spirit these were overcome and in the opinion of many a successful season was had.

After we got our coaching and managerial staff organised we hit the ground running. Our first job was to not
only coach the boys but bring them together as a squad. Due to the attitude of the boys this was easier than
first expected and we started to see immediately positive results.

A lot of games were played with under 15 players and although our backs were against the walls we were
always competitive. By season end we had one team in the finals and were rightly feeling confident. We
came out on top in our first game but unfortunately lost by three points to the eventual premiers in the next,
after coming back from a 24-7 deficit. To put these achievements into perspective, the year before we did not
win a game.

The boys displayed a willingness to learn and an enthusiasm to better themselves all season and it was a
real pleasure formal the staff tone involved. We will come back stronger and better next season, however, |
doubt many will be in the 4's.

Coaches: Simon Owens
Michael Vacca
Jamie Morrow

Jake Vacca
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under 16 / “Lightning Series” U17/18

The boys started the year with great enthusiasm with many new faces to the team. The squad grew with the
Lightning Series allowing the U18's to join while providing the U16 boys a “step up”. The first few weeks
weren't flash however the time on the training track started to pay dividends with the score line reducing and
Brothers starting to score. The Lightning Series was in the last weeks before COVID hit and shut down the
competition.

The competition recommenced as an U16 competition, bringing together new boys to the club, U15 boys
playing up and boys coming back from a few years ago. Playing against familiar teams/faces the boys were
in good stead by doing the preseason Lightning Series. A new coach gave the boys a new challenge. The
season saw the boys enjoy themselves when on the paddock.

Our coaches have worked tirelessly at the beautiful ACU grounds. A big thank you for their efforts and
investment into the Brothers Way. Tony and Henry dedication to the boys was unwavered and the set piece
plays for both backs and forwards looked magnificent when everything went to plan..

| would like to thank the Matt Ingram and Simon Owen for investing time in the junior boys who will be with
them at colts in a few years. The skills and training drills were very much appreciated and | know at the time
the boys did frustrate you when they couldn’t work out their LEFT from RIGHT.... Simple Instructions...
Having the senior coaches showed the Brothers Way to the boys and the mateship and comradery grew
stronger with each training session. The ethos has been embedded thanks to your dedication. They will be
Brothers for Life.

A special thank you to our resident Steven Spielberg “Brenden”, always behind the camera and getting the
production to the boys viewing before Monday morning. This gave the boys a new perspective for the first
time and a understanding of rugby through a different lens....

Graeme Linklater
Age Group Co-Ordinator

O

GOULDSON
RayWhite. LESAL

ASCDt for you. wall you
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under 14/ 15

Brothers fielded two under 14 teams for the abridged 2020 season. In a year where teams played under a local hub
model rather than the traditional graded competition, at the request of the BJRU we didn't run the traditional top team /
second team process in order to try and balance out our teams given the abilities of the other teams in the hub.
Instead, boys were asked to nominate fellow players they wanted to play with and where possible, this was
accommodated with subsequent allocations made to ensure both teams had adequate positional coverage across the
park.
Continuing the success in having senior players involved in the coaching setup, the boys were fortunate enough this
year to have Sam Hicks and Luke Beauchamp (part time on his return from the USA) as coaches, ably supported by
Graham Boddington and Bernie Hogan. Trainings were run on an age group squad basis with all players benefiting
from the knowledge and experience of the coaches and specialist back support offered by Sam and Graham and the
forwards being mentored by Luke and Bernie.
Both teams should be commended on their successes for the year with some quality rughy being played by both at
various points through the season. COVID enforced layoffs obviously worked as a preseason for some of the players
as the improvement shown once we got back on the park immense.
It is great to see the ongoing friendships and bonds in this age group that have developed over a number of seasons
which span across a wide number of schools and playing experience. The way both teams supported each other to get
through a varying number of injury-plagued weekends is to be commended and bodes well for the seasons to come.
Parents, coaches and managers consider the season to have been a success and we believe a large percentage of
this group will be returning for 2021 with our goal to try and retain a 2 team age group program. On behalf of the
parents and boys in the program, we would like to thank Graham, Sam, Bernie and Luke — ably supported by Adrian
Jager and Damien Walker as the team managers, for the time commitments they made to make sure the boys got the
season they did.
Peter Bayo
Age Group Co-Ordinator
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under 12/13
No Report Submitted
Brent Fielder
Age Group Co-Ordinator

Under 11

U11 Gold fielded a team from a 19 strong squad comprised of both experienced and new players. As with all
things 2020, the season was significantly disrupted by Covid-19, resulting in a reduced number of games
and a limit of opposing clubs. The team were well coached by David Gilmour and Warren Shrimpton who
displayed both patience and firmness in dealing with the nuances of 10 year olds.

Due to the shortened season the U11s were not graded and U11 Gold played against a number of teams
that would most likely have been in higher divisions. When playing opposing teams closer to their level, U11
Gold performed well, with round 5 against Easts U11 Blue seeing the closest contest. Despite these
obstacles there was a clear progression in the skills and cohesiveness of the team as the season
progressed. The shortened season saw only the one award this year, with the Brothers Medal being
awarded to Charlotte Margetts. Parents, coaches and managers were grateful to the hard work of the
Brothers management team that enabled their children to play in what will be remembered as a challenging
year for all.

Coach: David Gilmour

Warren Shrimpton
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under 10 White

Another successful year by the Under 10 whites with the boys all showing improvement right across the field
from rucking, mauling, scrummaging and even passing the ball to the back line!

The boys only lost one game this year and it has been great to see their dedication to training each week
coming out on the field.

We are already looking forward to 2021 and the challenges of Under 11s.

Coaches: James Tucker
Cosi De Angelis
Under 10 Green

After a somewhat stilted start with the merging of two teams from U9 and the pause in sporting events, U10
Green proved to be the team to beat. Playing the other U10 Brothers teams and Easts teams resulted in a
change to the draw and in the team playing more competitive teams. The season ended with a three way
game with Sunnybank and Browns Plains, where the team held Sunnybank to their smallest winning margin
before a convincing win against Browns Plains. The coaching team of Nick Stuart and Dean Rosolen worked
hard all season to improve the skills and resilience of the players. A final season in the Brothers jersey for
some of the players and a great season for all involved. Our appreciation to all at the Club for the work
involved in getting the team back on the field.

Coach: Nick Stuart
Dean Rosolen

:2* TAACONNECT

<
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under 10 Gold
U10 rugby in 2020 was an incredibly positive and enjoyable season.

This year U10 Gold were lucky enough to be joined by six new teammates. It was a credit to the boys how
quickly everyone adapted and welcomed the new faces and it wasn't long before they all found their rhythm
and strengths playing on a bigger field.

The team won 5 of the 7 matches, and by the last 4 games were noticeably more comfortable in their
positions to have the confidence to pre-call particular starter plays they had practiced at training as well as
make assessments on the run - when to run straight and take the tackle versus when to look for gaps and
link with their team mates.

It was a season that encouraged greater autonomy from the players on the field, in terms of coaching, but
provided the boys with a wonderful opportunity to demonstrate their maturity, understanding of how to work
together, and in particular, in celebrating their individual successes as a team.

This year, Sean Hardman assisted in coaching the scrums, teaching the boys technique, position-specific
responsibilities and the importance of listening and trusting each other on the field. It was wonderful for the
young forwards to hear from an experienced player, and they benefited in learning more about their specific
roles on the field.

Thanks to Seb Turnbull and Paul Lane for their weekly dedication, commitment and leadership both on and
off the field. There expectation of the team was high, encouraging each boy to train and play with respect
and commitment to each other and themselves, and this year in particular saw the boys raise the bar in
terms of skill level, sportsmanship, team unity and friendship.

Thank you to Peter Bayo and Mark Creevey for a well-engineered season that was executed under
extremely difficult circumstances.

Coach Name: Seb Turnbull
Paul Lane

' ASCOT PLUMBING |
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under8&9
Well 2020 started out like any other season but certainly ended up being like no other season.

2020 saw the introduction of the Junior committee, set up to better represent the Junior playing group and
help ease the organisational responsibilities of the club staff. In retrospect this was a masterstroke as we
already had in place a team of very dedicated parent volunteers along with club staff that were able to
navigate the Juniors through what we now refer to COVID-19.

I would like to take this opportunity to publicly thank Peter Bayo and Jon Irwin for the endless support /
guidance and their dedication to the junior committee and Brothers as a Club, truely inspirational.

The age groups from 6 through to 9 played Brothers on Brothers, because of this we were able to introduce
some modified rules that in my opinion will strongly be of benefit to the junior playing group as they move
through the age groups in the years to come.

| personally had the pleasure this 2020 season to oversea the 8's and 9's player age groups and despite the
initial uncertainly of the season, both these age groups had very strong numbers. It was heartening to see
the level of parent support in getting their kids registered in spite of what was going on around them.

Looking ahead to 2021 season, there will more than likely be more of the same with COVID safety plans etc,
however we are no longer navigating uncharted waters but simply following a well set out path and plan that
has been put in place by both the club staff and the very dedicated Junior Committee.

lan Porter
Age Group Co-Ordinator
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Division

Under6/7

With COVID delaying the start to the season by the time we kicked off we had an extremely excited group of players
ready to play. New rules on and off the field did not stop their enthusiasm with everyone turning up putting in 100%
effort and willingness to show the Brother's way. By the end of the season every player had developed new skills and
a better understanding of the game, growing their love of rugby and pride in wearing the butchers’ stripe.

Under 6 was made up of six teams in 2020, Under 6 Black, Green, Blue, White, Gold and Silver. Under 7 was made
up of six teams in 2020, Under 7 Black, Green, Blue, White, Gold and Silver.

The game format of Brother's v Brother's and the incorporation of games to Thursday night training was a great
success for our Under 6 and 7's in 2020. Feedback was positive with the consensus being that families in these
younger age groups appreciated not travelling long distances for games and that the extra game each week allowed
the players to further develop their skills.

In our Under 6 and 7 Junior Teams the modification in rules facilitated a positive change to the flow of the games. By
the end of the season the new rules allowed for more diversity amongst the teams try scorers and gave every player
more opportunity to get their hands on the ball.

The Under 6 and 7 cohort of players and families are grateful to the club for the hard work they put in that allowed the
2020 season to continue. Everyone had a lot of fun and is keen for the 2021 season to begin!

Michelle Carr
Age Group Co-Ordinator
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AGE GROUP REPORTS - Junior Girl's 7s Rughy

There is much to be proud of in the Junior Girl's Rugby 7s program at Brothers in 2020.

From a less than auspicious start with the whole COVID19 crisis, we managed to field a team in each of the age
groups in the BJRU girl's 7s competition - from our ever eager ul2’s through our determined ul4's and our senior u16
team. The fact that we managed to have a fantastic season with nearly 40 girls playing for Brothers in the BJRU
competition was a testament to the attitude of our girls, their wonderful parents and carers and the willingness of all our
families to get involved and help out where they can. This year we had our first ever home game round and it was truly
wonderful to see that many girls take to Crosby Park in their newly designed jerseys which were the envy of girls from
many of the other Clubs. In only its 2" real year of competition, there is much to celebrate in our players and we were
delighted to have five of the junior girl's 7s players selected to participate in the inaugural Rohrig EDP program.

Girls 7s is an exciting and growing sport and is a wonderful opportunity for girls to discover the great game of rugby.
Obviously, the season would not be possible without our volunteer Coaches and Managers - thank you for all the hours
and effort you put in to looking after our girls both on and off the field.

U12 Coaches: Jodie Moore (Kairl), Tevita Hala'ufia (Hala)
U12 Manager: Elizabeth Green

U14 Coach: Michel (Panther) Itel

U14 Manager: Shayne Hanran

U16 Coaches: Shirley Russell, Jason Middlemass

U16 Manager: Desirée Cullen

These folk stepped forward without hesitation and turned up every week with enthusiasm and a smile to be the spirit of
the Club. A special thank you to Shirley Russel as well, for also stepping up to keep our girls program running when the
Club faced challenges as a result of the Covid crisis. Shirley provided a calm and steadying hand and the girls
benefitted from her wisdom and experience.

From here we are looking to build on this year's success with the hope of fielding two teams in each age group for girls
7s BJRU competition in 2021!

Thanks to all our volunteers and players and families for being part of this exciting and growing sport at Brothers.

Desiree Cullen
Girl's 7s Co-Ordinator
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CLUB TROPHY WINNERS

TEAM AWARDS - Senior Division

Team Best & Fairest Best Forward Best Back Brothers’ Medal
15t Grade Noah Nielsen Rohan Saifoloi Patrick James
2" Grade George Cox Will Clift Kris Larosa Kamilo Guido
3 Grade Paddy O’Conner Bart Flanagan Lewis Harper Cooper Burtenshaw
4" Grade John Kennedy Andrew Gough Joseph Kerins Curtley Nelson
5t Grade Connor Harvey Jack Childs Harrison Pankhurst Sam Satui

6™ Grade (A) Fraser Holding Jules Mahoney Antony Tatkovic Andrew Williams

6™ Grade (Fire Ants) Ben Claxton George Moloney Blaise Hartley Mitchell Frearson
Women Rosie Ebbage Georgie Daniels Gemma Lawrence Emilya Byrne
Colts 1 Nick Cross Angus Lovelock Ryan Shephard Remi Sawtell

Colts 2 Max Vacca Hunter Brown Zac Henness Angus McDonald
Colts 3 Sam Hearne Will Reid Jack Greentree Toby Carrick

Colts 4A Ben Stanton James Rogers Ben Astbury Alec Bodimeade
Colts 4B Oscar Perkins Djordijije Cikota James Tyquin Brice Welburn

TEAM AWARDS - Junior Division
Team Best & Fairest Best Forward Best Back Brothers’ Medal
Under 16 Tristan Prendergast

Under 15 Navy

Under 14 Navy Hugh McMaster
Under 14 White Barclay Collins
Under 13 Navy William Ross
Under 13 Silver Malakai Moulds
Under 13 White Alistair Jackson
Under 12 Silver Jacob Stacey
Under 12 Navy Benjamin Brandt
Under 12 White Cullen Ireland
Under 11 Gold Charlotte Margetts
Under 11 Green Franklin Creevey
Under 11 Black Liam Hughes
Under 10 White Thomas Fraser
Under 10 Green Alex Williams
Under 10 Gold Samuel Hardman
Under 10 Blue Henry Smith
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Team Best & Fairest Best Forward Best Back Brothers’ Medal
Under 9 Silver Blake Tremlett
Under 9 White Oliver Abdy
Under 9 Black Howard Creevey
Under 9 Blue Thomas Penrose
Under 9 Gold Ted Baker
Under 9 Green Max Porter
Under 8 White Lachlan Tucker
Under 8 Silver Jonathan Young
Under 8 Black Hendrix Eadie
Under 8 Blue Benjamin Adams
Under 8 Gold Xavier Dowling
Under 8 Green Rupert Llewelyn
Under 8 Red Luca Veling
Under 7 White Rafferty Yates
Under 7 Silver George Green
Under 7 Black William Lightfoot
Under 7 Blue William Bernie
Under 7 Gold Henry McGuire
Under 7 Green Angus Griggs
Under 6 Gold Oscar Mitchell
Under 6 Silver Fraser Clarke
Under 6 Black Louis Perotin
Under 6 Blue Jack Campbell
Under 6 White Harvey Jenson

Under 6 Green Hughie Frith

rowland.

think. advise. integrate. inspire
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TEAM AWARDS - Girl's 7s

Team Best & Fairest Best Forward Best Back Brothers’ Medal
Girls Under 12 Kaia Skeen Kaia Skeen
Girls Under 14 Hadassah Todd Kaylah Moloney
Girls Under 16 Elka Barnett Mia Cartwright

TEAM AWARDS - Brothers Touch

Premier Women Kim Sue Sge Eliza Blanch
Brooke English
Div 1 Women Josie Pugh Laura Bain
Div 3 Women Lyly Nguyen Christine Smith
Div 1 Men Michael Rasmussen Zack Struger
Div2 Men Josh McGovern Dan Sarmiento
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BROTHERS RUGBY FRATERNITY

Brothers’ Rugby Club would like to take this opportunity to congratulate the Brothers’ Club throughout Australasia on yet
another successful season. The National Council would like to congratulate all clubs and teams on their results.

Cairns (FNORU): Sunshine Coast (SCDRU):

A Grade - 6th (Currently only fielding underage teams from U6 to U17)
Res Grade — No team fielded A Grade - No team fielded

Women - Semi-Finalist Res Grade — No team fielded

Club Championship — Not Awarded Colts (U19) — No team fielded

Women - No team fielded
Townsville (TDRU):

1st Grade — PREMIERS Sydney (St. Pius X Old Boys)
2nd Grade — Minor Premiers & PREMIERS (NSWSRU) 6th Division:
3rd Grade — Preliminary Finalist 1st Grade (Meldrum Cup) — Grand Finalist
Colts (U19) — No Competition
Women — Grand Finalist St. Patrick’s (St. Patrick’s Old Boys), Sydney
Club Championship — 2nd (NSWSRU) 2nd Division:
1st Grade (Barraclough Cup) — Grand Finalist
Mackay (MDRU): 2nd Grade (Stockdale Cup) — Semi-Finalist
A Grade - 6th 3rd Grade (Blunt Cup) — Minor Premiers & Semi-
Res Grade — No Competition Finalist
Club Championship — Not Awarded 4th Grade (Richardson Cup) — Minor Premiers &
Grand Finalist
Rockhampton (Rugby Capricornia): Colts (U21) (Robertson Cup) — PREMIERS
A Grade (A) — Minor Premiers & PREMIERS Club Championship (Reliance Shield) — 2nd
A Grade (B) - 7th
Res Grade — No Competition Waverley (Old Waverlians), Sydney
Women 7’s — Minor Premiers & PREMIERS (NSWSRU) 1st Division:
Club Championship — Not Awarded 1st Grade (Kentwell Cup) — Grand Finalist
2nd Grade (Burke Cup) — Semi-Finalist
Bundaberg (BDRU): 3rd Grade (Whiddon Cup) — Grand Finalist
A Grade —2019/20 5th 4th Grade (Judd Cup) — Semi-Finalist

(
5th Grade (Sutherland Cup) — Semi-Finalist
Colts (U21) (Barbour Cup) - 8th
Club Championship (Bruce Graham Shield) — 4th
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Joondalup (RugbyWA): Timaru Celtic (South Canterbury Rugby Union, NZ)

Premier— Grand Finalist (Championship Division) Senior (Hamersley cup) — 5th

2nd Grade - Semi-Finalist Senior “B” (Glover Cup) — Grand Finalist

3rd Grade — Grand Finalist (Division 1)

4th Grade — No team fielded Dunedin (Otago Rugby Union, NZ):

Colts (U21) - PREMIERS Premier 1 (Great Whites) — Semi-Finalist

Women - No team fielded Premier 2 (Blue Sharks) - PREMIERS
Senior — 10th

Ashburton Celtic (Mid Canterbury Rugby Union, NZ)  Premier Colts U21 (Makos) - PREMIERS

Senior (Watters Cup) — 5th Junior Colts U20 (Bull Sharks) — PREMIERS

Senior “B” (Michael Duff Memorial Trophy) — Grand Junior Colts U20 (Tiger Sharks) — Semi-Finalist

Finalist Women - No team fielded

OUR BROTHERS FROM ANOTHER MOTHER

Christian Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club’s from around the world

Founded 1871, formally Otago Rugby Football Union
affiliates with the Christian Premier Division
Brothers Old Boys
Association and St Joseph’s
College (CBC) Dunedin in

1919
http://www.sporty.co.nz/dunedinrfc

Founded 1925 by Old Boys of Munster Rugby Football
Waterpark College (CBC) Union Junior League —
Waterford Division 1

www.waterparkrfc.com

Founded 1955 by Old Boys of Munster Rugby Football
CBC Cork Union Junior League —
Division 1

www.oldchristianrfc.ie

Founded 1962 by Old Boys of | Union de Rugby del Uruguay
Stella Maris College (CBC) (URV)
Montevideo, Uruguay Premier Division

www.oldchristians.org

Founded 1979 by Old Boys of | Union de Rugby de Buenos
Cardinal Newman College Aires (URBA) Top 14
(CBC) Buenos Aires,

Argentina
www.clubnewman.com.ar
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB

AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONALS (78)
77 WALLABIES, 1 KANGAROO

Matches Test Captain

No Player (Tests) Honour Board Year Match | Caps
1 Colton, T.J. 5(2) 1905

2 Carmichael, P.P. 38 (4) 1907

3 Oxenham, A. McE 2 1907

4 Flanagan, P 2 1907, 08, 09

5 Fihelly, J.A. 1 1907

6 | Murphy.P.J.B 18 (9) 1910, 13, 14, 19

7 Murphy, W 11(1) 1912

8 Flynn, J.P. 16 (2) 1912, 13, 14,19 1914 23 1
9 McMahon, M.J. 6 (1) 1913,19

10 | Thompson, J 2 1914

11 | Birt, R.S.W. 1 1914

12 | Kruetzer, S.D. 2(1) 1914,19

13 | Morrissey, W. 1 1914

14 | Swenson, W.H. 0 1914

15 | Swenson, F. 0 1914

16 | Breen, W.M. 2(0) 1919

17 | Mooney, V 2(0) 1919

18 | O'Sullivan, B. 2(0) 1919

19 | Murray, R. 1(0) 1919

20 | Gorman, J.T. 32 (10) 1928 1928 31 7
21 | Banks, P.E. 1(0) 1930

22 | Howard, J. 2 1938

23 | McMaster, R.E. 38(7) 1946, 47, 48

24 | Hodda, K.J. 1(0) 1946

25 | Bourke, T.K. 16 (1) 1947, 48

26 | Harvey, P.B. 2 1949

27 | Fogarty, J.R. 6 (2) 1949

28 | Forbes, C.F. 22 (6) 1952, 53, 54, 56

29 | Sweeney, T.L. 14 (1) 1953

30 | Ryan, K.J. 30 (5) 1957, 58

31 | Connor, D.M. 40 (12) 1957, 58,59 1958 131 2
32 | Roberts, H.F. 10 (4) 1958, 61

33 | Forbes, L.J. 4(0) 1958

34 | Knapp, P.L. 0 1961

35 | O'Neill, D.J. 20(2) 1962, 63, 64

36 | Honan, R.E. 6(2) 1964

37 | Purcell, M.P. 21 (3) 1966, 67

38 | Honan, B.D. 23(9) 1967, 68, 69

39 | Reilly, N.P. 27 (10) 1968, 69
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Matches Test Captain
Player (Tests) Honour Board Year | Match | Caps
40 | Pope, AM. 2(1) 1968
41 | Barry, M.J. 15(1) 1968, 69, 71
42 | Sullivan, S.S.1 11(0) 1968, 69
43 | Kelleher, R.J. 11(2) 1968, 69
44 | L’Estrange, R.D. 44.(16) | 1968, 71,72, 73, 74, 75, 76 1975 2(0)
45 | Moore, P.D. . 11(0) 1969
46 | McLean, J.J. 32 (13) 1971,72,73,74
47 | Dunworth, D.A. 14 (5) 1971,72,73,75,76
48 | Flynn, B.M. 2 4(0) 1971
49 | Freney, M.E. 14 (6) 1972, 73
50 | Cocks, M.R. 29(10) | 1973¢,75 1973 1(0)
51 | Shaw, A.A. 84 (36) 1973, 75, 76, 78, 79C, 80C, 81¢, 82 1978 211 15
52 | McLean, P.E. 70 (30) 1974, 75, 76, 78, 79, 80C, 81, 82 1980 221 4(1)
53 | Moon, B.J. 67 (35) 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86
54 | Handy, C.B. 16 (6) 1978, 79, 80
55 | D'Arcy, AM.W. 26 (10) 1979, 80, 81, 82
56 | Hanley, R.G. 24 (3) 1982, 83, 84, 85
57 | Nightingale, S.N. 1 5(0) 1982
58 | McBain, M.1. 44.(7) 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87W, 88, 89
59 | Grigg, P.C. 61 (25) 1985, 86, 87V
60 | Frawley, D.J. 26 (10) 1986, 87, 88
61 | McCall,R.J. 72 (40) 1986, 88, 89, 90, 91W, 92, 93, 94, 95V 1995 330 1
62 | Maguire, D.J. 12 (3) 1989, 90
63 | Ryan,M.J. ! 8 (0) 1990, 92, 93
64 | Eales, JA. 97 (86) éi?lw' 92,94, 85, 96F, 975, 985, 0%, 20005 |05 [ a5y || &5
65 | Tabua Tamanivalu, I.S. 13 (10) 1993, 94, 95W
66 | Cannon,B.J. 13 47 (42) 1996, 97
67 | Flatley, E.J. 44 (38) 1997, 2000, 01, 02, 03%, 04, 05
68 | Panoho, G.M. 21 1998, 99, 2000, 01, 03
69 | Spooner, N.R. 2 1999
70 | Cordingley, S.J. 25 2000, 06, 07%, 08
71 | Hardman, S.P. 4 2002, 06, 07V
72 | Croft, D.N. 5 2002, 03%, 04
73 | Shipperley, D.P. 4 2012
74 | McKibbin, B. 1.3 0 2012
75 | Tupou, T.T.O.F.F. 23* 2017, 18, 19%, 20
76 | O'Connor, J.D. 53* 2019%, 20
77 | Wilson, H.C. 4* 2020

McReight, F.A. 1* 2020

The ARU have ruled on the criteria for a player to be known as a Wallaby or an Uncapped Wallaby:

Any player that is selected in a Wallabies squad and tours overseas with the national team is considered an Uncapped

Wallaby, even if for any reason he is unable to play in a match,

2)  Any player who was selected to assemble with a Wallabies squad and trained with the team in the lead-up to a Test during the
period of the non-replacement rule in International Rugby is considered an Uncapped Wallaby; and/or,

3) Any player in the replacement rule era who has been selected in a Wallabies Test squad, is part of the 23-man game day
squad but is not called on during the course of the match is considered an Uncapped Wallaby
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB
Matches Test Captain

No Player (Tests) Honour Board Year Match | Caps
1 McLean, P.E. 1977, 78

2 Shaw, A.A. 1977, 78

3 Moon, B.J. 1981, 82, 83, 84, 86

4 | Tabua Tamanivalu, I.S. 1993%

5 Faoagali, M.R. 1997

6 | Croft, D.N. 1999, 2000

7| Sauer,AS. 2004, 05", 06, 07¢, 08 2007

8 [ Murphy,D.C. 2005, 06E, 08, 09°W 2009

9 Shipperley, D.P. 2009, 10

10 | Skelton, J.S. 2017, 18, 19

AUSTRALIAN U21'S AUSTRALIAN U20°S

AUSTRALIAN U19’S
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Name Year y N v
Costello, P. 1980 Name ear ame ear
McBain, M 1980 Shaw, A.G. 2009 Pentecost, A 1993
Nightingale, M. 1980 Shipperley, D. 2010 Brosnan, W. 1993
Hanley, R. 1981, 82 Postal, T. 2011 Condon, B. 1994
Crank, M. 1981

fan Payne, J. 2014 Grasso, J, 1996
Dahms, S. 1981
Frawley, D. 1983 Lealaiauloto-Tui, L. 2016 O'Brien, M. 1996
Dodson, T. 1985 Fowler, A. 2016 Ross, S. 1996
Partridge, S. 1986 Hoopert, H. 2018 Appleton, G. 1997, 98
Merlo, A. 1988 McReight, F. 2018, 19 Grant, L. 1997
Eales, J. 1990 Faessler, M. 2018 Croft, D. 1998
Ryan, S. 1990 - .
Washington, J. 1995 Creighton, L. 2018 Satui, S. 2004
Condon, B. 1995 Wood, M. 2018, 19 Mailata, T. 2004, 05
Flatley, E. 1996, 97, 98 Wilson, H. 2019 Hennessey, S. 2004, 05
Ross, S. 1998 Usher, L. 2019 Felsman, M. 2011
Hardman, S. 1998 Ralston, B, 2019 Beauchamp, L. 2011
Croft, D. 1999,2000
Daruda, S. 2005
Mailata, T. 2005
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INTERNATIONALS (OTHER NATIONS - TIER 1 & TIER 2)

Matches Test Captain
No Player (Tests) Honour Board Year Match | Caps
1 | Bolawagatabu, E.V. 15 FIJ1 1969¢, 70¢, 72, 73 1969 4
2 | Tabua Tamanivalu, T. 8 FI1J1 1995, 96
3 Bari, M.D. 18 FI1J1 1995, 96, 97
4 Tabua Tamanivalu, I.S. 16 FIJI 1998, 99V
5 Seruvakula S. 1 FIJI 2002, 03%
6 Buchholz, J.R. 9 USA 2004
7
8
INTERNATIONALS (OTHER NATIONS - TIER 3)
Matches Test Captain
No Player (Tests) Honour Board Year Match | Caps
T o nu | e B %
2 Dixon, AK. 6 (2) PNG 2008, 09, 10, 11
3 McLay, A.D.W. PNG 2008
4 Maui, B.M. 1 COOK ISLANDS 2014
5

DEB

‘

uTt

HARRY WILSON

2933

ITH OCT WS NEW IEALAND

95




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB
QUEENSLAND (231) 39 | O'Mara, J. 1928
40 | Carter, C. 1928, 29

No Player Honour Board 41 | Holohan, T. 1978
1 | Colton, T. 1905 42 | McCormack, A. 1928
2 | Fihelly, J. 1905, 06, 07, 08 23 | Twomey, 3 078
3 | Flanagan, P. 1905, 06, 07, 08¢ 4 | Amell L. 193,31
4 | oxenham, AMCE. 1905, 06, 07, 08, 09, 10 45 | Banks, P, 19%0, 31,32
5 [ Ahern, F. 1906, 07, 08¢ 16 | Casey, T, 1930, 31
6 | Carmichael, J. 1906, 07, 08, 09, 10 47 | England, C. 1930
7 | Carmichael, P. 1906,07 48 | Mot E. 19303132, 33 34
8 | Gallagher, B. 1907, 08 49 | Woodward. V. 2030
9 [ Murphy, P.J.B. 1308’ 09, 10, 115, 12, 13, 14, 50 | Arnell, F. (Snr) 1931, 32, 33, 34
10 | Scanlon, A. 1908 51 | Hamalainen, H. 1932
11 | Grealy, L. 1909 52 | Costello, J. 1933, 39, 40
12 | Guilfoyle, D. (Snr) 1909, 10 53 | Dore, V. (Inr) 1933,34
13 | o'sullivan, D. 1909 54 [ McCarthy, C. 1933
14 | Carmichael, V. 1910, 13 55 | Sammon, F. 1933, 34
15 | Swenson, W. 1910, 11, 14 56 | French, J. 1935, 36
16 | Thompson, J. 1910, 11, 14, 19, 20 57 | Bowers, H. 1936
17 | Flynn, H. 1911, 13 58 | Bowers, J. 1936
18 | McMahon, M. 1911, 12, 13, 14, 19 59 | Brown, T. 1936
19 | Ryan, T. 1911, 12, 13 60 | Stewart, R. 1936, 37
20 | Flynn, J.P. 1912, 13€, 14C, 18, 19, 21 61 | O'Shea, J. 1937
21 | Murphy, w. 1912 62 | Howard, J. 1937, 38
22 | Birt, RW.S. 1913, 14 63 | McNamara, C. 1938
23 | McManis, R. 1913 64 | Walker, L. 1938, 39, 40
24 | Morrissey, W. 1913, 14 65 Comerford, J. 1939, 40
25 | Russell, J. 1913, 14 66 | Keim, J. 1939, 41
26 | Kreutzer, S. 1914, 18, 19, 20, 21 67 | McNeill, T. 1939, 40
27 | smith, R. 1914 68 | Vogel, A 1939
28 | Swenson, F. 1914 69 | Ivers, S. 1940
29 | Breen, . 1919 70 | Bourke, K. 1941, 47,48
30 | Liddy, J. 1919 71 | Desmond, K. 1941
31 | Mooney, T. 1019, 21 22 72 | Sheehan, J. 1941
32 | Mooney, V. 1919 73 | Carmody, F. 1945
33 | Murray, R. 1919 74 | Kennedy, K. 1945, 46
34 | O'Sullivan, B. 1919 75 _| Maloney, W. 1945, 48
35 | Daly, J. 1920 76 | 0’Connell, B.P. 1945, 46¢
36 | Allman, G. 1925, 26 77 | Carroll, T. 1946
37 | Riipinen, E. 1925 78 | Hodda, K. 1946, 47
38 | Gorman, J.T. 1926¢, 27¢, 28¢ 79 | McMaster, R. 1946, 47
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80 | Rutkin, K. 1946 123 | Arnell, F. (Jnr) 1963
81 | Fogarty, J. 1947, 48, 49 124 | Honan, R. 1963, 64, 65, 66
82 | Harvey, P. 1947, 48, 49, 50 125 | Hose, A. 1963, 64
83 | Johnson, E. 1947 126 | Suggars, W. 1963
84 | Bourke, J. 1948 127 | Murphy, J. 1965, 66
85 | Ludwig, T. 1948 128 | Purcell, M. 1965, 66, 67
86 | Maccheroni, K. 1948, 49, 50, 51, 52 129 | Ryan, D. 1965, 66
87 | Patane, J. 1949, 50 130 | Barry, M.J. 1966, 67, 68C, 69, 70, 71
88 | Spillane, K. 1949 131 | Honan, B.D. 1966, 67¢, 68, 69, 70, 71¢
89 | Brusasco, I. 1950, 51 132 | Bolawagatabu, E. 1967, 68
90 | Clancy, H. 1948, 50, 51 133 | Costello, J. 1967
91 | Guilfoyle, D. (Inr) 1950 134 | Dunsdon, J. 1967, 68
92 | Maccheroni, T. 1950 135 | Pope, A.M. 1967, 68, 69, 706, 71
93 | Buchanan, J. 1951 136 | Shanahan, T. 1967
94 | Smith, S. 1951 138 | Kelleher, R.J. 1968, 69, 70¢, 71
95 | Corcoran, T. 1952, 53 139 | L’Estrange, R.D. 1968, 70, 71€, 72, 73, 74, 75
96 | Forbes, C. 1952, 53, 54, 56 140 | Reilly, P. 1968, 69
97 | Heenan, P. 1952, 53 141 | Sullivan, S. 1968, 69
98 | Sweeney, T. 1952, 53, 54 142 | Andrews, W. 1969, 70, 72, 75
99 | Deignan, B. 1953, 54 143 | Dunworth, D. %269, 70,71,72,73,74,75,
100 | Smith, J. 1953, 54 1969,70,71,72,74,75, 76,
101 | Swepson, P. 1953, 54 144 | Flynn, M. 78
102 | Connor, D.M. 1954, 55, 56€, 57, 58, 59¢ 145 | McLean, J. 1969,70,71,72,73,74
103 | Ellis, J. 1954, 55 146 | Moore, P. 1969, 70
104 | Ryan, K. 1954, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59 147 | White, B. 1969
105 | Forbes, L. 1955, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60 148 | Freney, M. 1970, 71,72, 73, 74, 75
106 | Chambers, B. 1955 149 | Lewis, P. 1970
107 | Connors, P. 1955 150 | Price, R. 1970,71,72,74
108 | Trail, G 1955 151 | Fleming, P. 1972
109 | Clarke, J. 1956, 59 152 | Handy, C. %875673, 74,75,76, 77,78,
110 | Sweeney, P. 1956 :
111 | Hogan V. 1957, 58 153 | O'Reilly, J. 1972
112 | Roberts, HF. 1056C, 59°, 61, 63 154 | Cocks, MR. RN
1973, 74,75, 76, 77¢, 78, 79,

223 | Cleary, J. 1958, 59 155 | McLean, P.E. 80C. 81, 82
113 | Deveries, G. 1958 1973, 74, 75,76, 77,78, 79,
114 | Fitzpatrick, K. 1959 B || e 80°, 81¢, 82¢, 83¢
115 | Fiynn, J. 1958, 59 157 | Andersen, M. 1974
116 | Culinan, M. 1960 158 | Logan, D. 1974, 75, 76
117 | Lusk, K. 1960 159 | Rickett, H. 1974
118 | McCarthy, D. 1960 160 | White, G. 1974,75
119 | Knapp, P. 1961 161 | Dunsdon, R. 1974
120 | Stevens, P. 1961, 62, 65 162 | Howell, B. 1974
121 | Laracy, R. 1961 163 | Twist, P. 1974
122 | O'Neill, D.J. 1962, 63, 64, 65C, 66 164 | Hall, D. 1975, 76

165 | Leal, B. 1975, 76
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166 | D'Arcy, T. 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82 206 | Sauer, A. 2005, 06, 09
167 | Moon, B. 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84 207 | Collis, D. 2005
168 | Costello, P. 1980, 81, 83, 84 208 | Satui, S. 2006
169 | McBain. ML 1980, gl, 82, 83, 84, 86, 87, 209 | McKibbin, B. 2009
— Easin el 210 | Shaw, A.G. 2009, 10
170 | Nightingale, S. 1980, 82, 83, 85, 86, 88
211 | Chambers, W. 2010, 11
171 | Hanley, R. 1981, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87 -
— 212 | Shipperley, D. 2011, 12,13, 14
172 | Nightingale, M. 1982
213 | Murphy, D.E. 2011, 12
173 | Burke, G. 1982
214 | Rapana, J. 2012
174 | Crank, M. 1983, 84, 85, 86, 90
- 215 | Greene, S. 2015, 16
175 | Lavin, P. 1983
- 216 | O'Connor, J. 2015, 20
176 | Tighe, D. 1983
217 | Hunt, K. 2015
177 | Frawley, D. 1985, 86 ;
- 218 | Mafi, M. 2016
178 | Grigg, P. 1985, 86, 87, 88, 89 519 : : 2015
179 | Mills, P. 1985, 86, 87, 88 -~ #ef"i'éug’to'm' L. STRT
180 | Mocall R 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92C, daxal, o ’
cCall, R.J. 93C, 94C, 95€, 96 221 | Tupou, T. 2016,17, 18, 19, 20
181 | Partridge, S. 1987 224 | Smith, G.B. 2017,18
182 | Maguire, D. 1989, 90, 91, 92 225 | Hoopert, H. 2018, 19, 20
183 | Dodson, T. 1986, 90 226 | McReight, F. 2019, 20
©
185 | Ryan, M 1996 91, 92 93, 94, 95, 96 228 | Wieman, 5. 2019
za”‘ : 95 94,99, 9%, 90, 229 | Stewart, H. 2020
186 | S ngs‘ A 1991 230 | Wilson, H. 2020
187 | Holt, M. 1993 231 | Flook, J. 2020
188 | Jeffries, K. 1993
1993, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99,
189 | Panoho, G. 2000, 01, 02, 03
190 | Tabua Tamanivalu, I. 1993, 94, 95, 96 QUEENSLAND SUBURBAN (1964 — Present)
191 | Bari, M. 1996
192 | Cannon, B. 1996, 97, 98 No | Player Honour Board
193 | Daly, A. 1996 1 Hoatson, K. 1996
1996, 97, 98, 99, 2000, 01 2 | Horton, T. 2002
194 | Flatley, E.J. (S T P S '
02, 03, 04¢, 05€, 06 3 | Harrington, D. 2003
195 | Carne, W. 1997 4 | Kinge, R. 2003
196 | Coombe, A 1997 5 | Timmins, M. 2012
197 | Grant, L. 1997 6 DeWet, D. 2012
198 | Harley, A. 1997 7 | Asprey, D. 2013
199 | Watkins, J. 1997, 98
i C
200 | Cordingley, S.J. 1999, 2000, 06, 07, 08 QUEENSLAND 7'S (2016 — Present)
201 | Hardman. S.P 1999, 2000, 01, 02, 03, 04,
T 05, 06, 07, 08, 09¢, 10
202 | Spooner, N. 1999 No | Player Honour Board
C 1 Bueta, N. 2016
203 | Croft, DN, 2000, 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06°, ueta
07,08 2 | Skelton, J. 2017,18
204 | Fava, S. 2000, 01
205 | Daruda, S. 2005
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB

AUSTRALIAN WOMENS INTERNATIONALS (8)

Test Test Captain
No Player Caps Honour Board Year Match | Caps
1 | Columbus, J.E. 2 1996¢, 97 1996 1
2 Hart, B.A. 7 1998W
3 | Osborne, T.L. 10 1998%, 2001
4 | Palaialii, P.U. 14 1998W
5 | Batibasaga, I.C. 13 2006, 07, 08, 09, 10W
6 | Finch, AJ. 1 2006
7 Samoa, H. 8* 2017w
8 Horomia, E.R. T* 2019
9

AUSTRALIAN WOMENS 7°S RESPRESNTATIVES

Matches Test Captain
No Player Honour Board Year Match | Caps
1 Batibasaga, I.C. 2008, 10
2 Tavo, R.S. 2008, 09%, 10, 11¢
3
QUEENSLAND WOMEN (25)
No. Player Honour Board No. Player Honour Board
1 Jones, L. 1996 16 Stuart, K. 2000
2 King, F. 1996, 97 17 Batibasaga, I.C. | 2006, 07, 08, 09, 10
3 Columbus, J.E. | 1996€, 97, 98¢, 99¢, 2000°¢ 18 Finch, A.J. 2006
4 Collier, J. 1997 19 Stiffler, M.C. 2006
5 Kairl, J. 1997, 98, 99, 2000 20 Robson, A.K. 2008
6 Olive, C. 1997, 99 21 Tavo, R.S. 2008, 09, 10
7 Patterson, A. 1997, 98, 99 22 Blair, H.K. 2009, 10
8 Hart, B.A. 1998 23 Samoa, H. 2017
9 McCallum, K. 1998 24 Filimoehala, T. 2018
10 Nooteboom, V. 1998 25 Elisaia, A. 2020
11 Oshorne, T.L. 1998, 99, 2000, 01 26
12 Palaialii, P.U. 1998 27
13 Hall, T. 2000 28
14 Hoyle, T. 2000 29
15 Shaw, K. 2000 30
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15t XV GRADE GAMES PLAYED SINCE 1949

PLAYER
Bryan O’Connell
Nathanuel Gendle
Andrew Coady
James Windsor 181
Tony Shaw 180
Paul Mills 168
Mark McBain 166
Dan Tighe 160
Peter Lavin 158
Mark Nightingale 156
Damon Murphy 155
Greg Burke 153
Simon Price 151
Michael Crank 146
Paul Costello 145
Anthony Pyers 143
Dominic Maguire 139
John Watkins 138
Geoff White 135
Matthew Dews 131
Adam Bennie 130
Tim Dodson 129
Anthony Sauer 128
Rod McCall 127
Stephen Partridge 127
David Logan 121
Tim Grady 120
Luke Beauchamp 115
Sean Hardman 115
Paul McLean 113
Ron Price 113
Paul Bone 112
Peter Tunney 111
Jason McCall 110
Nathan Ross 110
Paul Doneley 110
Ross Hanley 110
Shaun O'Brien 110
George

Tagicakibau 109
Dan Woolnough 108
David Croft 108
Jerry O'Reilly 106
Chris Handy 105
Adrian Dixon 104
Jason Woodward 104
Brendan Gabbett 102
Dallan Murphy 102

John Aland 102
Michael Freney 101
Charles Freney 100

Shane Nightingale 100
M. Andersen 95
M. Ephraims 95

B. Hunt 94

K. Jeffries 93
M. Felsman 91
S. Burstow 91
A. Cox 90
M. Potts 88
J. Grant 85
James Harvey 84
G. Panoho 79
P. James 79
Sean Ryan 78
T. Jones 78
P. Moore 77
A. O'Sullivan 75
B. Moon 74
B. Stapleton 72
A. Dunn 70
R. Cocks 69
E. Bolawagatabu 68
M. Flynn 68
P. Beckett 66
A. D'Arcy 65
D. Henegan 65
S. Reid 65
D. Ryan 64
P. Stevens 64
G. Traill 63
T. Sayer 63
J. Hannan 62
Paul French 62
T. Postal 62
K. Maccheroni 61
Pierce FitzGerald 61
R. Craig 61
L. Forbes 60
D. Dunworth 59
G. Leyden 59
J. Carter 59
P. O'Donnell 59
J. Buchanan 58
A. Merlo 57
B. Walker 57
C. Tupou 57
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D. Drake 57
D. L'Estrange 57
J. McLaughlin 57

S. Grasso 57

T. Corcoran 57
B. McKibbin 56

H. Clancy 56

M. Halpin 56

R. Laracy 56
D. Campbell 55
D. O'Rourke 55

J. Connolly 55
W. Andrews 55

A. Apelt 54

J. Grasso 54
J. McKendry 54

A. McLean 52

H. Symes 52

J. Murphy 52

J. Smith 52

Z. Hilton 52

D. Frawley 51

D. Woods 51
C. Mounsey 50
losefo Tabalala 50
J. Bosanquet 50

K. Stanton 50
B. Leal 49
J. Gabbett 49

L. Shaw 49

G. Ryan 48
Peter Sweeney 48

A. Miller 47

B. Dawson 47
B. Delahunty 47
D. O'Neill 47
P. Twist 47
S. Windsor 47
F. Carmody 46

R. Wall 46

T. O'Connell 46
A. O'Brien 45
K. Allen 45
M. ltel 45
M. Steele 45
C. Forbes 44
D. Marshall 44
J. Dunsdon 44
J. Eales 44
J. Maguire 44




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

P. Knapp 44 D. Dalton 33 R. Hogan 28
B. Smith 43 E. Baillie 33 W. Shipperley 28
P. Loli 43 E. Flatley 33 A. Wright 27
Paul O'Brien 43 M. Faessler 33 B. Hyne 27
R. O'Malley 43 Matthew Ryan 33 D. Dunsdon 27
A. Fowler 42 P. Neisler 33 D. Hall 27
D. Kilmartin 42 S. Dahms 33 P. Swepson 27
Lachlan Creighton 42 T. Maccheroni 33 R. Saifoloi 27
M. Mafi 42 T. Tabua 33 S. Cordingley 27
Andrew Shaw 41 A. Boyd 32 T. Burkett 27
D. Connor 41 A. Burtenshaw 32 T. Frisby 27
G. Partridge 41 B. Campbell 32 F. Bistrain 26
G. Tracey 41 G. Beveridge 32 J. McLean 26
M. Ramalli 41 Lawson Creighton 32 M. Geary 26
P. Grigg 41 M. Conway 32 N. Superina 26
P. Vola Vola 41 R. Honan 32 R. Tully 26
Sean W. Ryan 41 S. Greene 32 W. Brosnan 26
W. Reilly 41 Ryan N. Smith 32 W. Grayson 26
Darren Murphy 40 Samiuela Satui 32 G. Warren 25
J. O'Connor 40 W. Maki 32 H. Wilson 25
T. Moloney 40 B. Nadenic 31 I. Mosese 25
A. McLay 38 I. Thomson 31 J. Power 25
B. Kapa 38 J. Durkin 31 S. Best 25
D. Collis 38 J. Tolhurst 31 S. Kelly 25
P. Heenan 38 M. Edwards 31 S. Seruvakula 25
R. Vaughan 38 N. O'Connor 31 J. Bourke 24
A. Hose 37 S. Hyne 31 J. Costello 24
B. Chalmers 37 J. Johnston 30 P. Connors 24
C. Bidois 37 T. Honan 30 P. Mooney 24
M. Purcell 37 B. Honan 29 P. O'Neill 24
C. Hammond 36 D. McCarthy 29 D. Bowman 23
D. Shipperley 36 G. Appleton 29 D. Dunn 23
H. Roberts 36 J. Ellis 29 D. Findlay-Henaway 23
K. Ryan 36 M. Barry 29 E. Allan 23
R. Hose 36 Paul Sweeney 29 G. Kelly 23
S. Ross 36 B. McCormack 28 J. Narruhn 23
D. Asprey 35 C. Whyllie 28 L. Reilly 23
F. Postal 35 D. Mason 28 N. Nielsen 23
K. LaRosa 35 F. Wright 28 P. Reilly 23
P. Frisby 35 H. FitzGerald 28 T. Tupou 23
T. Walls 35 J. Grainger 28 A. Harley 22
A. Pope 34 J. Suggars 28 B. Cannon 22
C. Knox 34 J. Washington 28 D. Kappu 22
G. Felsman 34 Luke Harvey 28 Gary Lawler 22
G. Gross 34 M. Hefferan 28 M. Wiggins 22
P. D'Arcy 34 M. James 28 Matthew Smith 22
V. McLoughlin 34 M. Lyons 28
A. Pentecost 33 M. Mahoney 28
D. Carlton 33 P. Hawke 28

101




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

P. Douglas 22 R. Kennedy 18 S. Whalley 15
Steve Smith 22 R. McCrane 18 V. Nuggin 15
A. Skeggs 21 T. Collins 18 A. Hammond 14
B. White 21 W. Beck 18 A. Hefferan 14
D. Dyson 21 B. Condon 17 B. Power 14
D. Semple 21 Byron Ralston 17 D. Greathead 14
Dennis Croft 21 D. Hedditch 17 D. McKay 14
J. Fitzpatrick 21 E. Skelton 17 David Corbenici 14
Jeremiah Skelton 21 F. McReight 17 |. Tarabay 14
P. Hancock 21 G. Esmonde 17 J. Healy 14
R. Elmer 21 L. Donald 17 K. Francis 14
R. Hoffman 21 M. Thompson 17 L. Richman 14
R. McGruther 21 N. Fleming 17 M. Dennehy 14
R. Schultz 21 P. Harvey 17 A. Copping 13
S. Fava 21 S. Daruda 17 A. Scarbosio 13
T. McMahon 21 T. Jack 17 B. Suisala 13
A. Coombe 20 T. Sweeney 17 D. Steele 13
A. Hudson 20 V. Hogan 17 D. Liddy 13
G. Millburn 20 W. Gray 17 G. Cameron 13
J. Colvin 20 A. Perez 16 G. McNamara 13
J. Delahunty 20 C. Gentle 16 G. Vincent 13
J. Patane 20 C. Meehan 16 J. Cleary 13
J. Peters 20 |. Tabua 16 K. FitzPatrick 13
M. Wood 20 J. Betts 16 L. Evans 13
S. Sullivan 20 M. Bond 16 M. Faoagali 13
T. Colley 20 R. Dunsdon 16 M. O'Connor 13
A. Gold 19 R. Korst 16 T. Fogarty 13
B. Gillespie 19 R. Noud 16 A. Cowley 12
D. Gardner 19 S. Handy 16 B. Rummery 12
E. Burke 19 W. Challenor 16 J. Clark 12
G. Hutchinson 19 A. Gibbon 15 J. French 12
L. Barber 19 A. Hacker 15 J. Hawes 12
M. Braithwaite 19 D. Dowling 15 L. McKeown 12
M. Cullinan 19 G. Barnard 15 M. Miller 12
M. Gaviolli 19 G. Crocombe 15 M. Richardson 12
M. Twist 19 J. Bennie 15 M. Sitch 12
N. Freney 19 J. Lynch 15 Matthew R. Smith 12
P. Stephenson 19 K. Lusk 15 P. Fleming 12
B. Maui 18 L. Usher 15 P. O'Brien 12
B. Perkins 18 M. Blockey 15 R. Andersen 12
D. Hannay 18 M. Cristan 15 R. Leeson 12
D. Taikato-Simpson 18 M. McGrath 15 T. Canty 12
F. Lafaitle 18 M. Shanahan 15 B. Hart 11
J. Martin 18 P. Buxton 15 B. Phelps 11
K. Sanday 18 P. Leary 15 C. Morgan 11
M. Morgan 18 P. Murray 15 C. Oshorne 11
P. Andrews 18 P. Wall 15 C. Windsor 11
P. McGrath 18 R. Cooke 15 D. O'Brien 11
P. Tully 18

102




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

E. Gillen 11 J. Barry 9 C. Campbell 7
E. Latu-Meafou 11 J. Crowley 9 C. Ferraro 7
E. Pearen 11 J. Flynn 9 C. Lawson 7
F. Arnell Jnr. 11 J. Gordon 9 C. Massie 7
G. Frishy 11 J. Roderick 9 S. Savelio 7
H. Adams 11 K. McCormack 9 C. Stewart 7
H. Rickitt 11 L. Williams 9 D. Aleckson 7
L. Gibbons 11 M. Arnold 9 D. Bartlett 7
L. Grant 11 M. Fogarty 9 D. Dignam 7
M. Bari 11 N. Bueta 9 D. Staley 7
M. Cook 11 Peter FitzGerald 9 D. Suki 7
M. Sinclair 11 R. Currie 9 G. Berkeley 7
P. Gilbert 11 S. Healy 9 G. Gallagher 7
P. Lewis 11 T. Daly 9 J. Burke 7
P. Lung 11 T. McKellar 9 J. Fogarty 7
P. Rhead 11 A. Carr 8 J. Rapana 7
R. Kelly 11 A. O'Neill 8 Jason Harvey 7
S. Hicks 11 B. Berge 8 M. Blair 7
R. Skelton 11 B. Daly 8 M. Kreis 7
S. Gelling 11 C. Cronin 8 M. Murray 7
W. Maher 11 C. Walker 8 M. O'Brien 7
A. Cruice 10 D. Guilfoyle Jnr. 8 Peter French 7
B. Howell 10 D. O'Hara 8 R. Winterscheidt 7
B. McGarry 10 David J. Marshall 8 S. Cash 7
Dominic Corbenici 10 G. Coates 8 S. Cox 7
E. Glasson 10 H. Creighton 8 S. Fonoti 7
J. Atu 10 J. Bruce 8 S. McCarthy 7

J. Baker 10 J. Keane 8 S. Wileman 7
J. Webby 10 J. Reilly 8 Sitani Satui 7
K. Carmody 10 L. Harvey 8 T. Cassidy 7
M. Slade 10 M. Palmer 8 T. Ludbrook 7
N. Spooner 10 N. Carroll 8 T. Mailata 7
P. Conran 10 N. Davis 8 T. Reid 7
P. Dwyer 10 N. Proctor 8 T. Shanahan 7
P. Jacques 10 P. Graham 8 W. Ryall 7
P. Wallace 10 P. Hollamby 8 W. Wilson 7
P. Zappala 10 R. Aldridge 8 B. Collins 6
R. Chapman 10 R. Doherty 8 B. Hartley 6
T. Walker 10 R. Graham 8 B. Rigg 6
A. Fanning 9 R. Hickey 8 B. Wellbrook 6
A. Rae 9 Rhys Martin 8 C. White 6
Angus Cameron 9 S. Edwards 8 D. Partridge 6
B. Hose 9 S. Hunt 8 D. Smith 6
B. Sadrugu 9 S. Tagicakibau 8 G. McGrath 6
C. Anderson 9 T. DeForno 8 G. Tonner 6
E. Dobbins 9 W. Martell 8 J. Burey 6
E. Naiwasetawa 9 A. Davidson 7 J. Dalle Cort 6
G. Campbell 9 A. James 7 J. Gibbons 6
G. Davies 9 B. Deignan 7 J. O'Callaghan 6
B. Warnick 7 J. Thomas-Brown 6
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K. Flexman 6 N. Schwarzer 5 A. Toua 3
K. Krueger 6 P. Burnett 5 B. Grayson 3
L. Hegerty 6 P. Stevenson 5 B. Healy 3
L. Kelly 6 R. Klinge 5 B. McGrath 3
M. Anderton 6 R. Lemass 5 B. Origlasso 3
M. Kearney 6 T. Ah Ben 5 B. Taylor 3
M. Luddy 6 V. Oxenford 5 C. Milligan 3
N. Morrison 6 W. Clift 5 C. O'Connor 3
0. Mayhew 6 W. Reeves 5 C. Wilder 3
P. Byrne 6 A. Buckley 4 D. Fraser 3
P. McGill 6 A. Sae 4 D. McGrath 3
R. Baker 6 B. Conway 4 E. Suavai 3
R. Culpitt 6 B. Flanagan 4 G. Conaghan 3
R. Hawton 6 B. Kehoe 4 H. Hamilton 3
T. Bryce 6 C. Johnson 4 H. Lennon 3
T. Dixon 6 C. Niwa 4 J. Allen 3
T. McDonnell 6 D. Bechler 4 J. Breen 3
T. Newsome 6 D. Coles 4 J. Carpenter 3
W. Bulley 6 D. Moore 4 J. Gardener 3
W. Reid 6 F. Bourke 4 J. Gray 3
W. Suggars 6 G. Clouston 4 J. Heineger 3
A. O'Loan 5 G. Kerr 4 J. Keppie 3
B. Felsman 5 Geoff Lawler 4 K. McMahon 3
B. Knapp 5 J. Chapman 4 K. Moeke 3
B. McCall 5 J. Coutts 4 K. Spillane 3
B. Meapo 5 J. McCallum 4 K. Whelan 3
B. Wood 5 J. Muisneiks 4 M. Barbosa 3
D. Deignan 5 J. Payne 4 M. Bermingham 3
D. Flynn 5 K. Tuicolo 4 M. Sloan 3
D. Lyons 5 N. Stanley 4 M. Tancred 3
D. Swepson 5 P. Ah Him 4 P. Bader 3
E. McCall 5 P. Cartwright 4 P. Edwards 3
F. McDonnell 5 P. Moloney 4 P. Menzies 3
G. Swepson 5 P. O'Malley 4 P. Siulangapo 3
H. Hoopert 5 P. Spizziri 4 P. Thompson 3
G. Walker 5 P. Twomey 4 P. Verhoven 3
H. Stitt 5 R. Budd 4 P. Williams 3
J. Buchholtz 5 S. Bikneris 4 Paul Williams 3
J. Cummins 5 S. Fiti 4 R. Dunworth 3
J. Evans 5 S. Guthrie 4 R. Freney 3
J. Flook 5 S. McReight 4 S. Driscoll 3
J. Lyon 5 S. Talakai 4 S. Flynn 3
J. TeHira 5 T. Barbour 4 T. Dunworth 3
J. Wright 5 T. Enright 4 T. Stanghon 3
K. Aholelei 5 T. Jeffries 4 T. Young 3
K. Bourke 5 T. McCulloch 4 Tim Shaw 3
L. Skelton 5 W. Hammond 4 W. Corbett 3
M. Crossland 5 A. Cameron 3
M. Frawley 5 A. Nixon 3
N. McKendry 5
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W. Thompson 3 N. Hunt 2 C. Maxwell 1
A. Borle 2 N. Winkler 2 C. Rock 1
A. Hayes 2 P. Bourke 2 C. Savelio 1
A. Tuibua 2 P. Crowley 2 C. Sinapati 1
B. Abbott 2 P. Healy 2 D. Chapman 1
B. Fogarty 2 P. Howlie 2 D. Crowe 1

B. McKenzie 2 P. O'Shea 2 D. Ford 1

B. Pascoe 2 P. Taylor 2 Dominic Fraser 1

B. Reid 2 R. Dunn 2 D. Gornall 1

C. Carlton 2 R. Goodwin 2 D. Kissane 1

C. Flack 2 R. Howden 2 D. Power 1

C. Shilley 2 R. Martin 2 D. Rangi 1
Christian Anderson 2 R. Ure 2 D. Robertson 1
D. Barr 2 S. Hennesy 2 D. Scott 1

D. Cooper 2 S. Ohiyama 2 D. Thompson 1

D. Eri 2 S. O'Reilly 2 D. Tinney 1

D. Harrington 2 S. Roberts 2 Dan Dalton 1
D. Hicks 2 S. Simpson 2 E. Aila 1
D. Hinch 2 S. Smith 2 E. Nogoua 1
D. Kent 2 T. Begg 2 F. Wilkinson 1

D. Lavercombe 2 T. Graham 2 G. Anderson 1
D. Marsh 2 T. Haidley 2 G. Asprey 1

D. Wihongi 2 T. Pagliaro 2 G. Brandenberg 1

D. Wright 2 T. Spencer 2 G. Dearlove 1
E. Power 2 T. Wiley 2 G. Fowler 1
F. Mitchell 2 W. Chambers 2 G. Jesson 1

G. Huntington 2 W. Mace 2 G. Lalor 1

G. Kirk 2 W. Purcell 2 G. Lynch 1
G. Waters 2 Z. Harding 2 G. Moloney 1
|. McCulloch 2 Z. Shanks 2 G. Tarabay 1

. Warmington 2 A. Cunneen 1 George B. Smith 1
J. Aloua 2 A. Ingram 1 J. Beiers 1
J. Barnett 2 A. Liles 1 J. Briskie 1
J. Bennett 2 A. McDonald 1 J. Fenton 1

J. Crackett 2 A. Nock 1 J. Gagel 1
J. Hamilton 2 A. Soanes 1 J. Hegarty 1
J. McGilvary 2 B. Bell 1 J. Kavanagh 1
J. McMahon 2 B. Canniffe 1 J. Kenny 1
K. Sitauti 2 B. Hayes 1 J. King 1
L. Cella 2 B. Hicks 1 J. McKeon 1
L. Clarke 2 B. Jones 1 J. McVeigh 1
L. O'Connell 2 B. McCarthy 1 J. More 1
L. Scheman 2 B. Miller 1 J. Ray 1
Luke Donald 2 B. Ryan 1 J. Roussetos 1
M. Allen 2 B. Steele 1 J. Vail 1

M. Copeman 2 B. Stewart 1 J. Zehmke 1

M. Corbett 2 B. Williams 1 James O'Connor 1
M. Cranitch 2 B. Wyllie 1 Jeral Skelton 1
M. Grainger 2 K. Cuminer 1
M. Hurley 2 K. Guido 1
M. Keen 2
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K. Murphy 1 P. Baxter 1 S. Paramore 1
L. Hannan 1 P. Bradley 1 S. Waganaceva 1
L. Lealaiauloto-Tui 1 P. Caldwell 1 S. Williams 1
L. McKeering 1 P. Cannon 1 T. Dammers 1
L. Soli 1 P. Cavanagh 1 T. Favell 1
Lee Evans 1 P. Dornan 1 T. Hewitt 1
M. Carpenter 1 P. Hyland 1 T. Hilton 1
M. Doxey 1 P. Jarrett 1 T. Lola 1
M. Gibson 1 P. Johnson 1 T. McCormack 1
M. Gilbert 1 P. Netto-Fernandes 1 T. Phillips 1
M. Healy 1 P. Nolan 1 T. Ridgeway 1
M. Joyce 1 R. Buckby 1 T. Siale 1
M. Keam 1 R. Coetzee 1 W. Avery 1
M. Leota 1 R. Crane 1 W. Carne 1
M. Linnane 1 R. Faiva 1 W. Miller 1
M. McCarthy 1 R. Moore 1 W. Stevens 1
M. Muttakumaru 1 R. Nalatu 1
M. Neville 1 R. Rinaudo 1
M. Patuara 1 R. Walk 1
M. Pike 1 R. Webb 1
M. Skinner 1 Robert B. Mackay 1
M. Tanwan 1 S. Brown 1
Michael Ryan 1 S. Drahm 1
N. Mullen 1 S. King 1
N. Patrick 1 S. Maidment 1
N. Steel 1 S. McKellar 1
P. Adams 1 S. Milfull 1
P. Ahern 1
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15t XV GRADE POINTS SCORERS SINCE 1947

PLAYER TRY | CON | PEN | D/G | TOTAL PLAYER TRY | CON | PEN | D/G | TOTAL

1 Paul McLean 33 236 168 17 1159 48 Luke Beauchamp 31 155
2 James Windsor 39 187 197 2 1127 49 John Costello 14 16 26 153
3 Dallan Murphy 33 177 59 696 50 William Reilly 12 26 21 151
4 Peter Lavin 43 95 67 43 692 51 Simon Price 30 150
5 Jeffrey McLean 72 100 68 647 52 Mark Nightingale 36 0 0 1 147
6 Ryan Craig 15 78 119 16 636 53 Paul O'Brien 15 12 15 144
7 | StephenPartridge | 29 | 98 | 86 | 11 | 603 54 | Paul Sweeney 10 [ 31 | 16 | 1 143
8 | Mitchell Felsman 63 | 63 | 15 486 55 Patrick James 27 2 139
9 Damon Murphy 94 6 482 56 RO[;EI‘[ HoEan 37 10 1 1 137
10 Anthony Sauer 88 8 456 57 Anthony Shaw 34 136
11 | Vincent McLoughin | 3 | 102 | 78 247 | |58 { Gerard Leyden 9 1 20 1 14 | 2 | 133
12 | Brendan McKibbib | 18 | 106 | 47 | 1 | ad6 | |oo| JosephWNamuhn | 3 | 17 | 27 | 1 | 133
13| SamuelGreene | 18 | 88 | 52 442 gg S;gt‘é‘:';'i ;"’2;“ gg 2 52
14 Anthony Pyers 83 1 417

m Paul Doneley 78 390 62 (.Zharles. Freney 25 125
6 Paul Costello o 376 63 Pierce Fitzgerald 25 125
17 | Vincent Hogan 17 80 | 554 | 1 376 64 Mark Halpin 11 9 17 123
18 Doug Ryan 73 369 65 David Croft 24 1 122
19 David Collis 12 97 | 34 356 66 | Dominic Shipperley [ 24 120
20 | Mogens Andersen 33 46 38 338 67 Peter Sweeney 29 10 4 119
21 Paul Mills 79 1 1 1 312 68 | Lawson Creighton 10 26 4 114
22 Peter Stevens 13 36 60 291 69 Robert Laracy 14 11 16 112
23 Elton Flatley 12 69 28 282 70 Andrew Coady 22 110
24 Nathanuel Gendle 48 10 260 71 Giles Beveridge 22 110
25 Michael Ephraims 19 6 3 50 251 72 Craig Mounsey 11 18 4 1 106
26 Rohan Saifoloi 8 88 14 243 73 Reuben Wall 21 105
27 Jimmy Smith 78 234 74 Peter Twist 26 104
28 James Harvey 46 1 232 75 Dominic Maguire 25 104
29 Ross Hanley 57 0 0 1 231 76 Patrick Moore 20 2 104
30 Des Connor 27 60 9 1 231 77 Benjamin Perkins 6 17 12 3 103
31 Brendan Moon 50 7 1 2 223 78 Thomas Ludwig 34 102
32 Paul Niesler 6 42 32 6 222 79 Geoffrey White 25 100
33 David Logan 42 2 220 80 Shane Nightingale 22 6 100
34 | George Tagicakibau 40 2 204

35 Matthew Edwards 6 34 32 194

36 Stephen Burstow 48 192

37 John Dunsdon 29 33 11 1 189

38 Adam Bennie 5 46 22 183

39 Thomas Corcoran 56 168

40 Brendan Gabbett 25 8 8 1 168

41 Timothy Dodson 39 1 167

42 Anthony Merlo 8 17 23 9 165

43 | Thomas Sweeney 4 45 20 1 165

44 Matthew R Smith 3 48 17 162

45 Jason McCall 36 158

46 Geoff Tracey 19 32 12 157 =

47 John Fogarty 52 156
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15t XV GRADE COACHES AND MANAGERS SINCE 1905

15t XV GRADE HEAD COACH (1905-Present) 15t XV GRADE MANAGER (1951-Present)

Name Seasons G.F. Premiers Games Name Seasons G.F. Premiers Games

J.P. French 11 8 5 218 Peter Hoare 22 13 9 515
J. Kenny 7 4 3 150 Anthony McDermott 9 3 2 172
D.J. O'Neill 6 5 3 135 John Druery 5 2 0 100
V.P. Mills 7 1 0 132 Bill Dunn 4 2 1 78
R.G.J. Price 5 5 5 122 George Berkeley 4 2 1 73
T.L. Sweeney 5 2 1 90 Patrick Oswald 4 1 1 73
A.S.I. Gralton 6 3 1 74 Chris Carmody 3 0 0 53
M.L. Nightingale 3 1 0 72 Jim Kenny 3 0 0 52
K.G. Maccheroni 4 0 0 71 Michael Gubbins 2 1 1 44
Tim McKellar 2 1 0 34
P.E. Banks 4 1 0 65 Merv Hazell 2 1 0 41
B.P. O'Connell 4 1 0 63 T. Barry 1 1 1 24
F.M. Arnell Snr. 4 1 0 59 Paul McLean 1 0 0 24
F.K. Ahern 4 4 3 52 J. Hegarty 1 1 1 22
P.J.B. Murphy 5 4 2 52 Paul Taylor 1 1 1 21
C.P. Marshall 3 1 1 51 John Wren 1 0 0 21
J.E. Ross 3 0 0 51 John Elliott 1 0 0 20
J. Roderick 2 0 0 51 Andrew Palmer 1 0 0 18
A.A. Shaw 2 1 0 48 Bob Kelly 1 0 0 18
J.P. Flynn 3 2 0 46 Hal Robertson 1 0 0 17
A.R. Mathison 3 0 0 43
G. Burke 2 0 0 43
S.D. Kreutzer 3 1 0 42 TOTAL 71 30 19 1453
J.T. Gorman 3 2 1 41 =
M.J. Kaye 2 0 0 39
A.M.W. D'Arcy 2 0 0 34
A.R. Mathison 2 0 0 34
P.A. Healy 2 0 0 32
M.R. Cocks 1 1 1 26
J.D. Connolly 1 1 1 25
C.B. Handy 1 0 0 24
M.l. McBain 1 0 0 21
R.J. Murdock 1 1 0 21
A.M. Thompson 1 1 0 20
R.A. Seib 1 1 0 18
P. Sweeney 1 0 0 18
P. O'Donnell 1 0 0 18
TOTAL 116 53 28 2111
All historical information & statistics relating to Australian Representatives, Queensland Representatives and Brothers
Premier “A” Grade have been compiled using the Brothers Rugby Club Annual Reports and official Brothers Rugby
Club Archives.

Correct as at 1 November 2020
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THE SHAMROCK CLUB

JEL‘:PWEE%SS o o O
e o

250

Club Games

Denis “Rugby” O'Rouke Andrew Coady Nathanuel Gendle
Simon Price

Club Games i!i i EE

Tony Shaw Des Kissane Jason “Rupert” McCall
James Vail Dustin Henegan

Club Games iEE ﬁ

Ron Price Bill Andrews Paul McLean

Chris “Buddha” Handy Paul French Anthony McDermott
Wayne Maki Tom Sayer Paul Makene
Club Games

Dick McGruther Brian Dawson Mick Barry

Dennis Croft John “Knuckles” Connolly Robert Doneley

Club Games include all open & colts grades appearances in premiership home & away
and finals matches across the district and suburban rugby competitions and other
officially sanctioned cup matches.
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WOMEN'S 1%t XV GRADE GAMES PLAYED SINCE 1996

PLAYER GAMES T. Stinson 23 E. Ryan 13
Jennifer Gillett 100 A. Steele 22 S. Gable 13
Jodie Kair 100 S. Gibbs 22 S. McPhee 13
Donna Nosworthy 74 S. Tugiri 21 T, Diprose 12
Tamie Hall 73 K. Howard 21 B. O'Brien 12
Tanya Oshorne 59 K. Paskin 21 D. Cowling 12
Cathy Olive 55 Madeline Smith 20 E. Cox 12
Carolyn McCaffery 54 G. Sheridan 20 Louise Jones 12
Annette Finch (nee 51 J. Callaghan 20 A. Thompson 12
Crawford) i
C. Davies 20 K. Curran 11
Vanessa Clarke 51 K. Perrins 20 Cecilia Smith 11
Tanya Hoyle 50 M. Milligan 19 R. Burt 11
Mata Vaevaepare 50 Vasiti Nasalo 19 S. Gray 11
Angela'Patterson 43 Luanna Moors 18 K. Thomas 11
l. Bat@asaga 42 . Coll 18 F. Wheal 11
A. Micalleff 42 Bridget Smith 18 H. Samoa 10
J. Columbas 42 J. Henderson 18 E. Buli 10
N. Frost 4l K. Moloney 18 A. De Pass 10
E. Tabrett 38 P. Saluni 17 K. Tuatini 10
R. Bell 38 Rebecca Jones 17 M. Faamausili 10
A _Gray 38 R. Ellis 17 S. Freeman 10
Fololesia Ta'ale 38 S. Fox-Julian 17 M. Tuffley 10
J. Mason 36 S. Davids 17 R. Tagaloa 10
Sharon Crawford 35 T. Lucas 17 Julie Drake 10
D. Enkera 33 K. McCallum 16 J. Harvey 10
B. Brady 31 Anna Nasalo 16 L. Vi 10
_CLLEs 30 S. Tapatuefoa 16 M. Hay 9
Elizabeth Smith 30 J. Mott 16 G. Schnaubell 9
T. Stowers 29 A. Phillips 16 Ana Fotu 9
.K. Gardiner 29 T. Poaching 15 E. Byrne 9
Celina Vaevaepare 29 S. Delena 15 P. Palaialii 9
R. Etuale 28 K. Thompson 15 C. Vakalahi 9
Florence King 27 Joanna Ta'ale 15 |. Saltner 9
A. Robson 26 N. Winnington 15 M. Petersen 9
= BJ. ;alto 26 R. Ebbage 15 M. Berrigan 9
- Bradley (nee 25 M. Toatoa 15 N. Hiku 9
Nooteboom) Elizabeth M 15 C. McLeod 9
Renez Bates 25 1280et] T00TS o
A. Tulacz 15 J. Nugent 9
C. Anderson 25 .
ot o T. Hoswell 14 C. Sautia 9
N‘ A o Anita Vaevaemaki 14 L. Weaver 9
S lBrown o S. Connor 14 A. Wulf 9
' Samantha Clarke 14 J. Collier 8
A. Warburton 24 .
o Blalr ” |. Suaniu 14 A. Stead 8
: Karina Vaevaemaki 14 D. Turner 8
Chante Bates 24
Elizabeth Gillet 24 . Shephard - > e :
« Shaw 23 C. Aitsi 13 T. Shai Uhrle 8
= Melanie Long 12 L. Behrnes 8
E. Lawaniyasana 23 - :
= Renee Smith 12 X. Garnier 8
T. Filimoehala 23 , . .
Marion Finch 23 C. Talen 2 Melanie Smih -
o Pal - Raluve Wagaliva 8
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M. Doyle 7 S. Woods 5 J. Clarke 1
S. Sayle 7 M. Feterika 4 C. Delacruz 1
A.Elisaia 7 M. Burns 4 E. Elliott 1
J. Faassee 7 L. Baker 4 D. Enkera 1
G. Lawrence 7 R. Corbett 4 K. Farouk 1
S. Newnam 7 D. Djurisic 4 L. Fosters 1
K. Stein 7 P. Edwards 4 T. Godfrey 1
Danielle Patterson 7 R. Hobbz 4 A. Harriss 1
E. Skinner 7 |. Chapman 4 S. Hilliar 1
|.Braithwaite 7 T. Tupu 4 S. Hudd 1
S.Dean 7 A. Dreyer 3 K. Jensen 1
Kelly Drake 7 A. Godinet 3 H. Johnston 1
A. Eales 7 M. Stifler 2 D. Kilroy 1
E. Gee 7 J. Bast 2 Shelley Long 1
E. Kelly 7 E. Kelly 2 K. Main 1
T. Lindley 7 N. Moefaauo 2 A. McLennan 1
C. Mairu 7 A. Ngauamo 2 Natahlia Moors 1
K. Tooth 7 D. Nixon 2 N. Muller 1
J. Torenbeak 7 L Sinapti 2 B. Neal 1
Vilisi Wagaliva 7 D. Waldron 2 S. Quinn 1
N. Wixted 7 L. Atwood 1 Michelle Smythe 1
R. Tavo 6 T. Bailey 1 A. Stephens 1
T. Notise 6 A. Brigginshaw 1 K. Stewart 1
C. Seymour 6 D. Broughton 1 T. Te-Muuiva 1
T. Davidson 6 P. Chambers 1 N. Webb 1
L. Dingwell 6 H. Windley 1
R. Ebdon 6
TA'Hiﬂ;itn g WOMEN’S 15t XV GRADE POINTS SCORERS SINCE 1996
M. Johnson 6
Larissa King 6 No PLAYER TRIES | CONV | PENS FIG TOTAL
D. Livingstone 6 1 | Batibasaga 73 10 385
A. McClelland 6 g - Cathg %""e gé 222 i igg
anya Oshourne
'\g :Z!:Er 2 4 A Robson 7 36 1 110
: 5 K McCallum 5 36 4 109
L. Touli 6 V Bradley (nee
E. Horomia 5 6 Nootehoom) 19 3 101
K. O'Doherty 5 7 A Micallef 11 18 2 97
A. Perenise 5 8 Tamie Hall 19 95
Amy Clarke 5 9 Donna Nosworthy 18 90
G. Daniels 5 10 T Stowers 17 85
o e B R :
oachin
M. Edgar 5 15 T Temmife Gkt 14 70
Esther Fotu 5 14 K Shaw 6 11 5 67
C. Johnston 5 15 Jodie Kairl 13 65
L. McLeod 5 16 J Columbas 9 6 57
M. Nuimata-Fuimaono 5 17 Florence King 11 55
S. Russell 5 18 A Warburton 10 50
S. Taufao 5
K. Taylor 5
R. Tuau-Templeton 5
C. Tuigamala 5

111




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Notice of Annual General Meeting
BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

INVITATION and NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Brothers Rugby Club Inc. will be
held at:

Location: Brothers Rugby Club, 103 Crosby Park, Albion QLD 4010

Date: Wednesday 16" December 2020

Time: 6:00pm

The Explanatory Memorandum accompanying this Notice of Meeting provides additional information on the matters to
be considered at the AGM. The Explanatory Memorandum and Voting Form are part of this Notice of Meeting.
Consideration of reports

To receive and consider Brother’s financial reports and the reports of the directors and the auditor for the financial
year ended 31 October 2020.

All members can view the Annual Statutory Report which contains the Financial Report for the year ended 31
October 2020 on the Brothers website www.brothersrugby.com/club-info/annual-reports after the AGM.

[tems for approval
Resolution No 1:
Management Committee members election for 4 positions
Four (4) nominations have been received.
Nominee’s application and information is included in the Explanatory Memorandum.
Resolution No 2: Appointment of the 2021 Auditor.
Resolution No 3: Adoption of the 2021 Registration Fees.
Resolution No. 4A and 4B: Election of a Life Member:
For the financial members of the Club to vote on a nomination for Life Member of Brothers Rughby Club Inc.

By Order of the Management Committee

Graeme Linklater
Secretary
24 November 2020

Notes:

A copy of the 2019/2020 Annual Report and Financial Statement will be available at the AGM.

A member who is entitled to attend and cast a vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy. The proxy need not
be a member of Brothers Rugby Club. If you wish to appoint a proxy and are entitled to do so, then complete and
return the attached Voting Form.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

Financial Statement
For the year ended 31 October 2020
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676

Committee’s report
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Your committee members submit the financial report of Brothers Rugby Club Inc for the financial year
ended 31 October 2020.

Committee members
The names of the committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

David Hine (President)

Geoff Rodgers (Vice President)
Brenden Yantsch (Treasurer)

Graeme Linklater (Secretary)

Tony Lalor

Peter Bayo

Sean Hardman

Russell McCart (resigned 15 Sept 2020)
Scott Jenson

Bernie Hogan

Anthony McDermott

Jennifer Gillett (joined 18 February 2020)
Desiree Cullen (joined 20 October 2020)

Significant changes
No significant changes in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating result

The profit of the Association for the financial year after providing for income tax amounted to
$12,233.60 (2019 - $66,139.86).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the members of the committee:

David Hine (President)

antsch (Treasurer)
11 December 2020
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Level 11, 307 Queen Street

maza.rs Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 2268
Brisbane Qld 4001
Australia

Tel: #6817 3218 3900
Fax: +61 7 3218 3301
W MAZars. com.au

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF EROTHERS RUGBY
CLUB INC.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Brothers Rugby
Club Inc (the Association), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 October 2020, the Income Statement for
the year then ended, the statement of cash flows and notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies
and the statement by members of the committee.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
the financial report represents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Association as at 31
Cctober 2020 and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies
described in note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the Associations Incorporafion Act 1981
(Qid) (as amended by the Associations incorporation and Other Legis/ation Amendment Aet (Qid) 2007).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Cash Receipts

It was not practicable for the Association to establish effective internal control over the receipt of cash transactions such
as subscriptions, registrations, and other fundraising activities, Accordingly, it is not possible for our examination to
include audit procedures to extend beyond the amounts of transactions recorded in the accounting records of Brothers
for the year ended 31 October 2020, In our opinion, monies recorded from cash receipts have been properly accounted
far.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report, We are
independent of the Association in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the ethical requirements
of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Events Occurring after the Reporting Date

We draw attention to Mote 2 to the financial report, which describes the uncertainty that exists regarding the current
COVID-19 pandemic and the impact on the Association, Qur opinien is not modified in respect of this matter,

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Mote 1 to the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report
has been prepared to assist the Association to comply with the financial reporting provisions of the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 (Qid) (as amended by the Associalions incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act
(Qid) 2007, As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for ancther purpose.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Mazars Audit (CHd) Py Limited
ABM: 13 132 S0ZF 188 | Authonsed Audit Company: 338509
Liability limited by & schama approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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mazars

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the
Associations Incomporation Act (Qid) 1981 (as amended by the Associafions incorparafion and Other Legisiation
Amendment Act (Qld) 2007), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as
a geing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease cperations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Qur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nisks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Association’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

s  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Mazars Audit (Qld) Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company: 338599

P

Michael Georghiou
Director
EBrisbane, 11 December 2020
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Income statement
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $
Income 17
Sporting, Rugby, T's, Touch AT 57313 646,210.13
Community 40,597 24 346,743.87
Economic 63411521 664, 619.68
Sponsorship 373,008.68 443,805.24
1,465,384.26 2101,379.02
Expenses 18
Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch o62,118.50 B843,034.77
Community 11,111.59 212,465.40
Economic 435907 63 685,005.02
Administration 315,882 .01 328 27357
1,327,168.34 2,069,678.76
Net profit (loss) from operations 138,215.92 31,700.26
Depreciation and capital expenditure
Depreciation - Operating Asset (15,609.00) (15,404.00)
Depreciation - Leasehold Imp (79,688.17) (57 ,056.00)
(95,297.17) (72,460.00)
Masterplan - Grants, Donations & Capital Expenditure
Donations and pledges 255,958 65 236,317 50
Grants Received - 535,567 60
Capital Expenditure — Grant funded (37 568.75) (501,981.00)
Capital Expenditure — Donation and operations funded (249,075.05) (163,004.50)
(30,685.15) 106,899.60
Net profit (loss) 12,233.60 66,139 86

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Balance sheet

For the year ended 31 October 2020

Current assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Trade and Other Receivables
Inventories

Other Current Assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Investments
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Trade and Other Payables

Borrowings

Provisions & other liabilities
Provisions

Lease Liabilities

Total current liabilities

Mon-current liabilities
Borrowings

Lease liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Met assets

Note 2020 2019
$ $
3 42325535 498.469.81
4 132 581.86 266,847 41
] 95,594.09 89,136.13
7 13,942.00 9,922 62
685,373.30 860,375.97
8 887,728.85 89542143
] 242.571.85 231,733.00
1,230,300.70 1,227,154.43
1,915,674..00 2,087,530.40
9 467 448.03 784 22168
10 - 7,000.00
11 60,035.65 2218184
12 70,698.92 81,139.65
13 21,659.82
620,036.32 894,543.27
10 75,982.00 35,000.00
13 53,694.59
129,676.59 35,000.00
749711291 929 54327
1,165,961.09 1,157 987.13

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Balance sheet
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 2020 2018
$ $
Members' funds
Members Capital 1,231,191.45 1,231,191.45
Retained eamings 14 (65,230.36) (139,344.18)
Total members' funds 1,165,961.09 1,081, 84727

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 October 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from members and cusiomers 1,577,500.93 2,098 780.22
Payments ta suppliers and employees (1,969 615.97) (2,234,198 16)
Grant funding received 300,458 65 602 323.38
Investment income 14.617.86 3470573
Finance costs {4,809.27) (9,301.49)
Net cash provided by cperating activities 14 (81,647.80) 492,291.68
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (11,818.18) (2,272.73)
Furchase of investments (10,838.85) {31,898.81)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (22,657.03) (34,171.54)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrawing 75,982.00 -
Repayment of borrowings (46,691.23) {10,500.00)
Net cash (used in) financing activities 29,290.37 (10,500.00)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (75,214.46) 447.620.14
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 498,469.81 50,849.67
Cash and cash equivalent attend of financial year 3 423,255.35 498,469.81

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

MNotes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 October 2020

The financial statements cover Brothers Rugby Club Inc. as an individual entity. Brothers Rugby Club Inc. is a
not-for-profit association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 ('the Act').

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

In the opinion of the Management Committes, the association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist
users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to meet
the reporting requirements of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of
the Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASE 101
Presentation of Financial Statements, AASE 107 Statement of Cash Flows, AASE 108 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and AASB 1054 Australian Additional Disclosures.

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and are
consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified,
where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise,
have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Income Tax

Under current legislation, the Association is exempt from income tax under section 50-45 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1957

In accordance with the Club Constitution and operations the Management Committee consider that the main

purpose during the year is the encouragement of the game of Rugby, and as such income derived from all sources
is exempt from income tax.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Association and specific criteria relating to the type of
revenue as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of returng,
dizcounts and rebates.

Registrations and Membership
Revenue from registrations and membership, and touch rugby are recognised when received.

Grants

Mon-reciprocal grant revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the entity obtains control of the grant and it is
probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the entity and the amount of the grant can be
measured reliably.

Donations

Donations, pledges and bequests are recognised on an accrual basis and is recognised when the pledge is made.
Al that point it is considered that the economic benefit associated with the transaction will flow to the Association.
Inferest

Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial
assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Trust Distribution - Southside Unit Trust
Trust income is recegnised when the present entitement to the distnbution has been established.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of delivery as this corresponds to the fransfer of
significant nisks and rewards of ownership of the goods and the cessation of all involvement in those goods.

Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assefs are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of GST.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

123




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2020

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure relates to the work undertaken prior to any development application (DA} being approved. This
includes maintenance, upgrade of lights, field maintenance, other maintenance and professional fees associated
with any DA process.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and shori-term investments which are readily
converfible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Property, plant and equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment iz carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life to the Association,
commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Buildings and Leasehold improvements 50 years 2% siraight line
Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Grounds Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Office & Electrical Equipment 3 years 205 straight line
Gym Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Construction in progress NIA Mot held ready use
All property, plant and equipment of less than $2,500 - Immediate write off

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to ts recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
graater than its racoverable amaunt.

Employee benefits

Provision is made for the association’s liability for employes benefits arising from senvices rendered by employees fo
the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be whally settled within one year have been
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is seftlad.

Employee benefits relating to long service leave balances are the expected amounts to be paid and is accrued when

an employee reaches 7 years of employment. Changes in measurement of the liability are recognised in the Income
Statement.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2020

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined using the
first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received. Met realisable value is estimated using the
most reliable evidence available at the reporting date and inventory is written down through an obsclescence
provision if necessary.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Management Committee evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based
on historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future
events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Association.

Key estimates
Inventones
i. As a consequence of the amalgamation of the clubs and change in logos all inventories camying the old
¢lub logos have been written off and represented in the Impaiment to Inventories. It is anticipated that
these items will need to be sold at discounted rates or given away as part of club promotions.

Investments

i. The club owns an asset being a perpetual membership at Ballymore. The historical cost of this asset is
$10,000. The lack of a ready market for this asset and the diminishing economic benefits following the
reduction in games being played at Ballymore an impairment loss of $9 999 has been raised to record the
carrying value at $1. This determination will be reviewed annually, and adjustments made in future periods if
future market activity or estimate of future economic benefit indicates that such adjustments are
appropriate.

Property Plant & Equipment - useful life

Buildings and leasehold improvements

I. Grosby Park - dunng 2017 the Association signed a 10 year lease with Brisbane city council. There is no
expectation that the lease would not be renewed at the expiration of the lease term. As such the
Management Committee consider a 50 year useful life appropnate for buildings and leasehold
improvements.

ii. Windsor Park - in 2014 the previous junior Association signed a licence agreement with 5t Margaret's
Anglican Girls School for access to the shared grounds and facilities at Windsor Park for all Ug to Ug
games and training, U10 to U12 training and Association Events. The term of the agreement is 15 years
and annual licence fees are payable on a monthly basis. There is no expectation that the lease would not
be renewed at the expiration of the lease term.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for
which it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured,

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2019

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards

The association has adopted AASB 16 Leases as at 1 November 2019, As permitted by AASB, comparatives for the
2019 reperting period have not been restated and any difference between asset and liability recognised in the opening
balances has been applied to retained eamings at transition.

Applying AASE 16, for leases (being the licence to occupy Crosby Park and Windsor Park ), the Association:
*  Recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financial position, initially measured
at the present value of the future lease payments
. Recognises depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest on lease liabilities in profit or loss
s Sgparates the total amount of cash paid into @ principal portion (presented within financing activities) and
interest (presented within financing activities) in the statement of cash flows.

Lease incentives (e.g. rent-free period) are recognised as part of the measurement of the right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities whereas under AASB 117 they resulted in the recognition of a lease incentive amortised as a reduction
of rental expenses generally on a straight-line basis. Under AASE 16, right-of-use assets are tested for impairment in
accordance with AASE 136 Impairment of Assets.

COVID-19
Judgement has been exercised in considening the impacts that the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has had, or
may have, an the association based on known information. The cutbreak and the response of Governments in dealing
with the pandemic has had the following impact on the association:
. Deferral to the start of the rugby playing season
Shortening of the rugby season
Cancelation of the Autumn touch season
Cancelation of club events and fundraising achvities
Reduction in sponsorship revenue and greater write off of bad debts
Reduction of investment income from Southside Unit Trust
Cancelation of rugby tours
Reducticn in rent revenue and function roem hire
Receipt of ATO stimulus Cashflow Boost and Jobkeeper
Receipt of QRIDA Job Support Loan
Receipt of BCC rebates

" ® ® & & # B @

Itis not possible o estimate the impact of the outbreak's near-term and longer-term effects or Governments’ varying
efferis to combat the outbreak and support businesses. This being the case, we do not consider it practicable to
provide a quantitative or qualitative estimate of the potential impact of this cutbreak on the association at this time,

Except for the above, no other matters or circumstances have ansen since the end of the financial year which
significantly affected or could significantly affect the operations of the association, the results of those operations or
the state of affairs of the association in future financial years.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2019
$ $
3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at Bank 417,902,335 492,519.81
Cash on Hand 5,350.00 5,850.00
423,255.35 498 469 81
4 Trade and other receivables
Current
Trade Debtors 58,976.86 53,547.41
Pravision for Doubtful Debts (15,895.00) -
Donations and pledges receivable 109,500.00 213,250.00
152 581.86 266 874.41
9 Inventories
Current
Inventory — Merchandise 6045843 54 87111
Inventory - Canteen/Bar 35,135.66 23,582.20
Inventory Junior — Jerseys - 4 68222
95,594.09 835,136.13
& Investments
Non-current
Investments - Units in 35B 24257083 231,732.00
Investment - Perp Membership Ballymare 1.00 1.00
24257185 231,733.00

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

T Other assets

Current

Prepayments

8 Property, plant and equipment

Buildings
Buildings & Leasehold Improvements - Windsor Park

Bldg and Leasehold Imp - WP
Clubhouse - WP Accum Deprec

Buildings & Leasehold Improvements - Crosby Park
Bldg and Leasehold Imp - CP

Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings - Right-of-use assets
Buildings — Right of Use Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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2020 2019
$ $
13,242.00 9,922 62
13,942.00 8922 62
297 313.00 297 313.00
(47,729.00} (41.783.00)
249,584.00 235,530.00
2,541 908 80 2 555,871.80
(1,931,885.00) (1,886,731.00)
610,113.80 669,140.80
96,069.09 -
(34,997.85)
61,071.24 -
920,769.04 924 670.80
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2019
$ $
Plant and equipment
Equipment at Cost
Equipment at Cost 0824335 98,243.35
Accumulated Depreciation (76,303.66) {70,780.66)
21.939.68 27,462 69
Grounds Equipment at Cost
Grounds Equipment 31,6273 1981113
Accumulated Depreciation (15,146.49) (13,315.49)
16,480.82 6,495.64
Rugby Equipment - at cost
Rugby Equipment at cost 16,288.19 16,288.19
Accumulated Depreciation (16,258.19) (16,288.19)
Office & Electrical Equipment - at cost
Office & Elect Equip 71,795.10 71,795.10
Accumulated Depreciation (45,250.00) (38,977 .00)
26,536.10 32,818.10
Gym Equipment at Cost
Gym Equipment at Cost 0.855.00 9,855.00
Accumulated Depreciation (5,881.00) (5,881.00)
3,974.00 3,974.00
68,930.61 70,750.63
Total Property, plant and equipment 987.728.85 99542143

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

9 Trade and other payables

Current

Trade & Cther Current Payables

Cument Payables - Masterplan capital expenditure
Agccruals

Accruals — Masterplan capital expenditure

Payroll Liabilities

GST/ BAS Liabilities

10 Borrowings

Current
Loan - Upendi Pty Ltd — Current

MNon-current
Loan - Upendi Pty Ltd - Non current

Loan - QRIDA Jobs Support Loan

11 Provisions & other liabilities

Current
Grants in advance

Revenue received in advance
Other Provisions & Tour Funds
Customer security deposits

12 Provisions
Current
Provisions - Employee Entitements

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2020 2019
$ $
96,198.99 92,751.45
§5,901.82 70,146.55
35,924 .37 46,377.18
210,300.00 501.420.00
24 836.22 16,596.16
4.286.63 56,970.34
467 448.03 784,221 68
7,000.00
7,000.00
- 35,000.00
75,962.00
75,982.00 35,000.00
10,000.00 541000
31,236.82 16,842.28
18,198.83 (70.34)
§00.00 -
60,035.65 2218194
70,698.92 81,138.85
70,698.92 81,139.65
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2019
$ $
13 Lease Liabilities
Current
Lease Liabilities 2165983
21,659.83
Non-current
Lease Liabilities 5369459
53,694.59
14 Retained earnings
Retained eamings (accumulated losses) at the beginning of (73,204.32) (139,344 .18)
the financial year
AASB 16 Adjustments (4,259.64) .
Current year earmings 12,233.60 66,139.86
(65,230.36) (73,204.32)
15 Cashflow information
Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit
Profit / {loss) 12,233.60 66,139.86
Non-cash flows in profit
- Mon cash inceme and expenditure
- Depreciation 85249717 7246000
Change in assels and liabilities
- {Increase)Decrease in receivables 114,265.55 (209,718.82)
- (Increase)Decreasze in deposits and prepayments (4,019.38) 3,163.87
- (Increase)/Decrease in inventories (10,457.96) 18.300.03
- Increase/{Decrease) in trade and other current (316,579.76) 951,554 90
- Increase/(Decrease) in provisions and employee 27.412.98 (9,608.16)
(81,847.80) 492,291.68

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2019
135 Events occurring after the reporting date

Apart from the matters concerned regarding COVID-19 in Note 2, no other matters or circumstances have arisen
since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the
association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the association in future financial years.

16 Statutory information

The registered office and principal place of business of the association is:
Brothers Rugby Club Inc

103 Crosby Road Albion Qld 4010
17 Income
Sporting, Rugby, T's, Touch
Player Registrations 299 ,434.95 296.,213.85
Little Bro's Registration 8,968.17 920915
School Holiday & Rugby Clinics 3,997.98 20,249.59
Touch 85,438 38 160,331.82
T's Rugby 19,613.65 22,604 77
Tour revenue 120.00 137 600.95
EATRTER K] 646,210.13
Community
Supporter Membership Subs 12,151.78 10,531.M1
Event revenue 2844546 336,212.26
40,597.24 346,743.97
Economic
Canteen and Bar Sales 192 384 75 350 886.78
Merchandise Sales 84 328.34 06,082 66
Grants Received 37,000.00 43,688.28
Donations Received 10,500.00 17,630.00
Rent Received 28742 82 45,895.06
Function Centre Income 17,208.30 40,643.92
Gate Takings - 10,013.87
Covid Stimulus - Rebates, Cashboost and JobKeeper 21368160 -
Interest Received 830.86 1431.07
Sundry Income 3,939.75 11,667 68
Southside Bingo Session Income 31,892.83 11,954.63

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

18

Income - Southside Unit Trust Investment

Sponsorship
Sponsorship - Cash
Sponsorship - Kind

Expenses
Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch

Direct Rugby expenses

Tour expenses

Direct Touch expenses

Wages and employment costs - Sporling

Community
Event Expenses

Economic

Cost of sales = canteen and bar sales
Cost of sales - merchandise

Direct faciliies expenses — Crosby Park
Direct faciliies expenses — Windsor Park
Wages and employment costs - Facilities

Administration
General administration expenses
Wages and employment costs - Admin

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

2020 2019

$ $
13,787.00 34,705.73
634,115.1 664,610.68
289.441.02 31551507
83,657.66 128,289.47
373,098.68 443,805.24
1,465,384.26 2,101,378.02
I73476.00 408.417.04
268.16 137,161.83
7241262 12344525
115,961.63 173,910.55
962,118.50 843,934.77
11,111.59 212 465.40
11,111.59 212,465.40
145,733.84 254 033.64
18,992.30 63,947.80
149,404.20 208,730.98
532.44 24 654 23
121,244.85 133,638.37
435,907.63 685,005.02
169.475.01 143,502.16
146,407.00 184,771.41
315,882.1 328,273.57
1,327,168.34 2,069 678.76
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

MNotes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2020

2020 2018

19 Capital Commitments - Masterplan
The Club may incur significant capital expenditure in the fulure due to the proposed Master Plan for Croshy
Park. Stage 1A to the Master Plan has commenced and is fully funded. The balance of the Master Plan has
been submitted for development approval with the Brisbane City Council. If the Master Plan proceeds the
club's anticipated contribution toward the entire redevelopment is approximately $8.5 million deollars. These
funds will come from various sources being cash and donations, debt funding and corporate partnerships. The
remaining funding for the Masterplan will come fram grant funding and tenant contributions.

All known current commitments are provided for in the financial statements as “Cument Payables -
Masterplan capital expenditure”, and all future commitments known at 31 October 2020 are provided for as
“Accruals - Masterplan capital expenditure”.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

134




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2020

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
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Statement by members of Committee

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special
purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note
1 and 2 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee, the financial report:

1. Presents fairly the financial position of Brothers Rugby Club Inc. as at 31 October 2020 and its
performance for the year ended on that date.

2. At that date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Brothers Rugby Club
Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for and on
behalf of the committee by:

yr s

David Hine (President)

antsch (Treasurer)
11 December 2020

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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